
 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
Board of Education  

 

 

Board Meeting Agenda 
 

Tuesday, March 26, 2013 
6:00 p.m. 

 
Board Room 

1601 E. Chestnut Avenue 
Santa Ana 

 

 
   Rob Richardson                          José Alfredo Hernández, J.D.             Thelma Meléndez, Ph.D. 
     Vice President                                             President                  Secretary/ 
                       Superintendent 
  
      John Palacio                             Audrey Yamagata-Noji, Ph.D.     Cecilia “Ceci” Iglesias 
           Member                     Clerk               Member    
  

  
 

If special assistance is needed to participate in the Board meeting, please contact Board 
Recording Secretary, at (714) 558-5515.  Please call prior to the meeting to allow for 

reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting, per the Americans with 
Disabilities Act, Title II. 

 
 

 
Mission Statement 

 

The Santa Ana Unified School District is dedicated to high academic achievement, in a scholarly and 
supportive environment, ensuring that all students are  

prepared to accomplish their goals in life. 
 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text



 

 
BOARD OF EDUCATION MEETING INFORMATION 

 
 
Role of the Board 
 
The Governing Board is elected by the community to provide leadership and citizen oversight of the District’s 
schools.  The Board works with the Superintendent to fulfill its major role, including: 

1. Setting a direction for the District. 
2. Providing a basic organizational structure for the SAUSD by establishing policies. 
3. Ensuring accountability. 
4. Providing community leadership on behalf of the District and public education. 

 
Agenda Items provided to the Board of Education that include the description of items of business to be 
considered by the Board for approval at Board Meetings.  These items contain recommendations; the Board 
may exercise action they believe is best for the SAUSD. 
 
Board Meeting Documentation 
 
Any and all supporting materials are made available to the public by the Public Communication Office.  They 
may be reached from 8:00 a.m. – 4:30 p.m. at (714) 558-5555. 
 
Public Comments at Board Meetings 
 
The agenda shall provide members of the public the opportunity to address the Board regarding agenda items 
before or during the Board’s consideration of the item.  The agenda also provides members of the public an 
opportunity to testify at regular meetings on matters which are not on the agenda but which are within the 
subject matter jurisdiction of the Board. 
 
Individual speakers are allowed three minutes to address the Board on agenda or nonagenda items.  The Board 
may limit the total time for public input on each item to 20 minutes.  With the Board’s consent, the Board 
President may increase or decrease the time allowed for public presentation, depending on the topic and the 
number of persons wishing to be heard.  The Board President may take a poll of speakers for or against a 
particular issue and may ask that additional persons speak only if they have something new to add. 
 
The Board urges that complaints and derogatory remarks against a District employee be made in writing on 
forms available in the Office of the Superintendent.  This allows the District and the Board to examine more 
carefully the complaint and to initiate the appropriate investigation. 
 
Persons wishing to address the Board on an item on the agenda or an item of business in the Board’s jurisdiction 
are requested to complete a card.  This card is to be submitted to the Recording Secretary.  The Request to 
Address the Board of Education cards are located on the table in the foyer. 
 
Televised Meeting Schedule 
 
The Regular Board of Education meetings are broadcast live on the second and fourth Tuesdays of each month 
on Channel 31.  The meeting is replayed on Tuesdays at 6:00 p.m. and Saturdays at 3:00 p.m., following the 
Board of Education meeting. 
 
Agenda and Minutes on District Website at http://www.sausd.us 
 
 

http://www.sausd.us


 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT           TUESDAY 
REGULAR MEETING                   1601 EAST CHESTNUT AVENUE                       MARCH 26, 2013 

 SANTA ANA, CA  92701                         6:00 PM 
 
 

AGENDA 
  
 

CALL TO ORDER  
 
 

4:30 P.M. RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION 
• See Closed Session Agenda below for matters to be considered at this time. 

 
 
RECONVENE REGULAR MEETING 
 
6:00 P.M. MEETING 

 
 

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE  
 
 
ANNOUNCEMENT 
 
 
SUPERINTENDENT'S REPORT 

• Announcements/Awards Received  
 
 

RECOGNITION  
• Customer Service Employee of the Month for March 2013, Ignacio Montiel 

 
 

PRESENTATIONS 
• Orange County Department of Education Second Quarter Site Review Report on Williams 

Settlement Legislation for Fiscal Year 2012-13 
 

• K-6 and K-8 Schools Program Overview 
 
 

PUBLIC HEARINGS 
• Charter Petition for Odyssey Charter Academy 

 
• Notices of Exemption for Installation of Solar/Photovoltaic Energy Systems at Multiple 

School Sites 



 

 

PUBLIC PRESENTATIONS (Pursuant to Government Code 54954.3) 
• Individuals or groups may make presentations or bring matters to the Board's attention that are within the Board's 

subject matter jurisdiction. 
 
 

1.0 APPROVAL OF CONSENT CALENDAR 
 

1.1 Approval of Minutes of Regular Board Meeting - March 12, 2013 
 

1.2 Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy (BP) 6153 – 
School-Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – Extended School-
Sponsored Trips 
 

1.3 Approval of Head Start Budget Adjustment No. 3 for 2012-13 Program Year 
 

1.4 Approval of Submission of Target Notable Programs Grant for Transitional Kindergarten 
Program for 2013-14 School Year 
 

1.5 Approval of Expulsion of Students for Violation of California Education Code Sections 
48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c) According to Board Policy 
5144.1 
 

1.6 Approval of Mediation Agreements and/or Payment/Reimbursement of Costs Incurred 
for Students with Disabilities for 2012-13 School Year 
 

1.7 Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of Orders $25,000 and Over for 
Period of February 27, 2013 through March 12, 2013 
 

1.8 Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrant Listing for Period of February 27, 
2013 through March 12, 2013 
 

1.9 Approval/Ratification of Listing of Agreements/Contracts with Santa Ana Unified School 
District and Various Consultants Submitted for Period of February 27, 2013 through 
March 12, 2013 
 

1.10 Approval and Ratification of Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment, 
Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment 
 

1.11 Adoption of Resolution No. 12/13-2957 – Revision of Authorized Signatories 
 

1.12 Authorization to Submit Green Schoolhouse Series Statement of Interest and Application 
to Brighten a Life 
 

1.13 Approval of Deductive Change Orders for Various Projects District-wide 
 

1.14 Acceptance of Completion of Contracts for Various Projects District-wide 
 



 

 

Items removed from Consent Calendar for discussion and separate action:  
___________________________________________ 
 
 
REGULAR AGENDA - ACTION ITEMS 
 

2.0 Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and Bequests 
 

3.0 Approval of K-8 Configuration for Heninger Elementary School 
 

4.0 Approval of 2013 Summer Learning Program for Pre-Kindergarten through Grade 8 
Schools 
 

5.0 Approval of 2013 Summer Learning Program for Century, Saddleback, Santa Ana, and 
Valley High Schools 
 

6.0 Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 6142.7 – Physical Education (Revised: For 
Adoption and Implementation) 
 

7.0 Authorization to Extend Contract with Xerox Corporation 
 

8.0 Appointment of Board Members to El Sol Science and Arts Academy of Santa Ana 
Board of Directors 
 

9.0 Adoption of Resolution No. 12/13-2956 – Authorization of Notices of Exemption for 
Installation of Solar/Photovoltaic Energy Systems at Multiple School Sites 
 

10.0 Approval of Amendment to Ground Lease Agreement with El Sol Science and Arts 
Academy of Santa Ana 
 

11.0 Approval of Academic Calendars for 2013-14 School Year 
 

12.0 Approval of Revised Job Description, Migrant Education Community Assistant 
 

13.0 Ratification to Appoint Dr. Stefanie Phillips as SAUSD Deputy Superintendent, 
Operations and Chief Business Official and Approval of Employment Agreement 
 

14.0 Approval of Personnel Calendar 
 

15.0 Board and Staff Reports/Activities 
 

 
 

RECESS TO CLOSED SESSION 
See Closed Session Agenda below for matters to be considered at this time. 

 
 



 

 

CLOSED SESSION AGENDA 
 
  
A. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to 

Education Code Sections 35146 and 48918: 
 
 STUDENT EXPULSIONS AND DISCIPLINE ISSUES 
 
 
B. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to 

Government Code Section 54956.9 (a) (b) (1) and (c): 
 

 CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – EXISTING LITIGATION 
 CONFERENCE WITH LEGAL COUNSEL – ANTICIPATED LITIGATION 

 
 
C. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to 

Government Code Section 54957 
 

 PUBLIC EMPLOYEE DISCIPLINE/DISMISSAL/RELEASE 
  

 
D. With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to 

Government Code Section 54947.6: 
 
 CONFERENCE WITH LABOR NEGOTIATOR:   SAEA, CSEA, CWA 
           Bargaining Units 

                           Mr. Chad Hammitt, 
        District Negotiator 

 
 
E.    With respect to every item of business to be discussed in Closed Session pursuant to 

Government Code Section 54956.8: 
 

CONFERENCE WITH REAL PROPERTY NEGOTIATOR(S) 
 
 
The Board may exercise discretion to adjourn to Closed Session at any time during this meeting 
to instruct its representatives regarding negotiations with represented and unrepresented 
employees. 
 
RECONVENE REGULAR MEETING AND REPORT ACTION TAKEN IN CLOSED 
SESSION THAT IS REQUIRED TO BE REPORTED OUT AT THIS MEETING 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
 
FUTURE MEETING - The next Regular Meeting of the Board of Education will be held on 
Tuesday, April 23, 2013, at 6:00 p.m. 





AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

March 26, 2013 

 

Board Meeting   
 

TITLE: Orange County Department of Education Second Quarter Site 

Review Report on Williams Settlement Legislation for Fiscal Year 

2012-13 

  

ITEM: Presentation 

SUBMITTED BY: Herman Mendez, Assistant Superintendent, Elementary Education 

PREPARED BY: Herman Mendez, Assistant Superintendent, Elementary Education 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to present to the Board the results of the Orange County 

Department of Education’s (OCDE) second quarter site review report for fiscal year 2012-13,  

pursuant to the Williams Settlement Legislation, as required by Education Code Section 

1240(2)(H).  To ensure compliance, the OCDE is charged with the responsibility to conduct site 

reviews at deciles 1-3 schools.   

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

School districts are required to report to the Board the overall findings for deciles 1-3 schools at 

a regularly scheduled meeting both quarterly and annual reports provided by the OCDE, pursuant 

to Williams Settlement Legislation.   

 

The OCDE has reviewed and completed the 2012-13 second quarter site review of schools in 

deciles 1-3.  There were 13 school site reviews conducted with respect to the safety, cleanliness, 

and adequacy of school facilities. No deficiencies were reported. 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Presented for information. 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

HM:eh 



2012-13 Orange County Department of Education Second Quarter Site Review Report 

 

EXECUTIVE SUMMARY 
 

 

Pursuant to the Williams Legislation, quarterly inspections at deciles 1-3 and QEIA schools are 

conducted.   

 

The Williams Legislation Second Quarter Site Review Report for the 2012-13 school year is as 

follows: 

 

 Facilities 

(Reviews were conducted October 5 - October 26, 2012) 

Thirteen schools were evaluated.  No deficiencies were reported.    

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

HM:eh 

 



 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET  
March 26, 2013 

 
Board Meeting  

 
TITLE: K-6 and K-8 Schools Program Overview 
 
ITEM:  Presentation 
SUBMITTED BY: Herman Mendez, Assistant Superintendent, Elementary Education 
PREPARED BY: Herman Mendez, Assistant Superintendent, Elementary Education 
 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to provide the Board with a presentation on the K-6 and K-8 
program model schools.  The presentation will include information on student test scores, student 
enrollment, school facilities, and parent opinion. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
This presentation provides an overview of data and the status of the K-6 and K-8 program model 
schools. 
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Not Applicable 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
For informational purposes. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
HM:sz 



Superior Standards Supportive School Climate Successful Students 

K-6 and K-8 Schools 
Program Overview 

 

March 26, 2013 

Thelma Meléndez de Santa Ana, Ph.D., Superintendent 
Herman Mendez, Assistant Superintendent, Elementary Education 

Joe Dixon, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and Governmental Relations 
Art Jimenez, Director, Constituency Services 

Tova Corman, Senior Facility Planner 

Santa Ana Unified School District 



Superior Standards Supportive School Climate Successful Students 

 

Background 

 
• Spring of 2007 - Taft 6th grade remains to 

support Deaf and Hard of Hearing (DHH) 
students 

• May 11, 2010 - Board approval for: 

K-6: Jefferson, Madison, and Sepulveda* 

K-8: Santiago** 

• April 10, 2012, Board approval for: 

 K-8: Esqueda** 
 

*Closed due to insufficient student enrollment 

**K-8 grade span over a three-year period 

 

1 



Superior Standards Supportive School Climate Successful Students 

 

5th to 6th Grade – CST Performance 
Elementary Option and Intermediate Schools  

 

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

100

2011 Grade 5 2012 Grade 6 2011 Grade 5 2012  Grade 6

3 2 6 5

16
9

13 17

28
31

34
38

32
30

31
25

21

28
17 14

A

P

B

BB

FBB

P
e

r
c
e

n
t
 o

f 
S

t
u

d
e

n
t
s

n= 211 n= 2,894n= 246 n= 3,333

2 

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

100

2011 Grade 5 2012 Grade 6 2011 Grade 5 2012 Grade 6

2 2 3 5
9

16 11
19

22

28

21

32

35

33

35

32

32 21
31

13

A

P

B

BB

FBB

P
e

r
c
e

n
t
 o

f 
S

t
u

d
e

n
t
s

n= 213 n= 2,951n= 248 n= 3,371

English Language Arts Mathematics 

Elementary Option Elementary Option Intermediate Intermediate 



Superior Standards Supportive School Climate Successful Students 

 

 6th to 7th Grade – CST Performance 
Santiago and Intermediate Schools  

 

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

100

2011 Grade 6 2012 Grade 7 2011 Grade 6 2012  Grade 7

2 5 5
9

6

18 15

38

32

40

33

28 47

26
31

23 15 12 15

A

P

B

BB

FBB

P
e

r
c
e

n
t
 o

f 
S

t
u

d
e

n
t
s

n= 53 n= 3,261n= 53 n= 3,407

Santiago Intermediate 

3 

0

10

20

30

40

50

60

70

80

90

100

2011 Grade 6 2012 Grade 7 2011 Grade 6 2012 Grade 7

2 2 4 4

13 15

16 15

40

11

32

28

34

43

34
34

11

28

14
19

A

P

B

BB

FBB

P
e

rc
e

n
t 

o
f 

S
tu

d
e

n
ts

n= 53 n= 3,253n= 53 n= 3,210

Santiago Intermediate 

English Language Arts Mathematics 



Superior Standards Supportive School Climate Successful Students 

Parent Survey 
Esqueda, Jefferson, Madison, Santiago, and Taft 

Total 
Surveys: 193 

4 



Superior Standards Supportive School Climate Successful Students 

Parent Survey Results of Current Grade 5 Students 
Remaining for Grade 6 for the 2013-14 School Year 

School 
Total 5th 
Grade 

Enrollment 

Stay 
for 6th 
Grade 

Fundamental  

School  

Intermediate  

School 

Out of 
District 

Undecided 

Taft 82 43 4 13 0 22 

Madison 149 59 46 30 0 14 

Jefferson 139 30 31 68 1 8 

Santiago 133 100 22 2 0 9 

Esqueda 137 124 4 0 0 9 

5 

Note:  Enrollment as of March 1, 2013 



Superior Standards Supportive School Climate Successful Students 

Parent Survey Results of Current Grade 6 Students Remaining for 
Grade 7 for the 2013-14 School Year 

School 
Total 6th 
Grade 

Enrollment 

Stay for 
7th 

Fundamental 
School  

Intermediate 
School 

Out of 
District 

Undecided 

Santiago 114 110 0 0 4 0 

Esqueda 134 116 0 3 10 5 

6 

Note:  Enrollment as of March 1, 2013 

School 
Total 7th 
Grade 

Enrollment 

Stay for 
8th 

Fundamental 
School  

Intermediate 
School 

Out of 
District 

Undecided 

Santiago 86 83 0 1 0 2 

Parent Survey Results of Current Grade 7 Students Remaining for  
Grade 8 for the 2013-14 School Year 



Superior Standards Supportive School Climate Successful Students 

K-8 Pathway Vision 
A K-8 Program will allow us to: 

1. Support long-term relations with our students and parents 

2. Continue to develop student strengths and support student needs 
through steadfast academic programs 

3. Build confidence as students develop both academically and socially 

4. Create an academic pathway 

7 

  

  

  K-8 Theme/Focus 
  Feeder 

High 
School 

  9-12 Theme/Focus 

  

 Santiago 
  Science, Technology, Engineering, Art, 

and Math 
(STEAM) 

  Santa Ana 
  Project Lead the Way 

(Arts, Science, and 
Engineering) 

  
 Esqueda   Science and Math   Saddleback 

  Science and Math/College 
Major 

  
 Heninger 

Arts, Media, and Entertainment 
(The Art of Communication) 

  Santa Ana   Visual and Performing Arts 



Superior Standards Supportive School Climate Successful Students 

Parent Survey Results of Current Grade 5 Students Remaining for 
Grade 6 for the 2013-14 School Year 

School 
Total 5th 
Grade 

Enrollment 

Stay for 
6th 

Grade 

Fundamental  

School  

Intermediate  

School 

Out of 
District 

Undecided 

Heninger 115 87 21 5 2 0 

8 

Note:  Enrollment as of March 1, 2013 

Year 6th 7th 8th  Total 
Available  

Classrooms 

2013-14 3 0 0 3 3 

2014-15 3 3 0 6 * 

2015-16 3 3 3 9 * 

Projected Classroom Needs 



Superior Standards Supportive School Climate Successful Students 

Heninger Implementation Costs 
Issue Additional Cost Amount Fund 

Office Assistant No Based on enrollment 

Additional 
Teachers 

No Redesignate surplus teachers 

RSP Teacher No Based on need 

PE Teacher and  

PE Facilities 
No Specific PE teacher; students will not dress 

Textbooks No Based on enrollment 

Instructional 
Materials 

No Based on enrollment 

Furniture and 
Equipment 

No 
Heninger and SAHS classrooms are fully 
equipped 

Library Books Yes Grade level appropriate books ~$30,000 
Prop. 20 

restricted $ 

Facilities – 6th Yes Lunch tables and shade shelter ~$142,000 Fund 25 

Facilities – 7th/8th Yes Ornamental fencing and traffic improvements ~$46,000 Fund 25 

Total ~$218,000 

9 



Superior Standards Supportive School Climate Successful Students 

Heninger K-8 Investigative/Preparatory 
Activities 

 

• Review of existing K-8 programs (review of research and 
school visits) 

• Articulation meeting with Santa Ana High (January 25) 

 Define and align pathway  

• Meetings to inform and assess interest 

 Parent meetings to inform and assess interest (November 
30, January 16, and 17) 

 Staff meetings to inform and assess support (February 27) 

 School Site Council (January 29) 

 Parent interest and commitment survey letter (February – 
March) 

• District K-8 Preparations Assessment  Team (January 28) 

10 







rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.1















































































rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.2





AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET  

March 26, 2013 

 

Board Meeting  

 
TITLE: Approval of Head Start Budget Adjustment No. 3 for 2012-13 

Program Year 

 

ITEM:  Consent  

SUBMITTED BY: Herman  Mendez,  Assistant  Superintendent,  Elementary  Education 

PREPARED BY: Charlotte  Ervin,  Coordinator,  Head  Start 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval for Head Start Budget Adjustment No. 

3 for the 2012-13 program year.  The Board is the governing body of the Head Start Program and 

must ensure that appropriate internal controls are established and implemented to safeguard 

federal funds in accordance with 45 Code of Federal Regulations (CFR) 1301.13. 

 

Under the Head Start Act 642(c)(1)(E)(VII), the Board is responsible for the following:  (a) 

approving financial management, (b) accounting, (c) reporting policies, and (d) compliance with 

laws and regulations related to financial statements including: (aa) approval of all major financial 

expenditures of the agency and (bb) annual approval of the operating budget of the agency.  All 

budget adjustments must be approved by the Board. 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

In the 2012-13 Head Start Basic Budget, there are projected savings in the personnel section of 

the budget in the amount of $164,288.  This is due to open positions, employees on unpaid leaves 

of absence or differential pay, and newly-hired employees at lower salary or benefit levels.  As a 

result, a budget adjustment is needed to transfer funds from personnel to non-personnel program 

expenses.  The funds will be utilized to increase the quality of the program, specifically in the 

areas of facilities, classroom and office supplies, technology, field trips, and other program 

needs. 

 

Current Adjustment 

 

 

 

Personnel 

 

 

 

$164,288 

  Supplies  

(Instructional and Office) 

$100,788 

Technology $20,000 

Field Trips $18,000 

Local Travel $500 

Playground Maintenance $25,000 

Total $164,288 

 

 

 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.3



1.3 

FUNDING: 

 

Not Applicable 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Approve the Head Start budget adjustment No. 3 for the 2012-13 program year. 

 

 
HM:sz 



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET  
March 26, 2013 

 
Board Meeting  

 
TITLE:  Approval of Submission of Target Notable Programs Grant for 

 Transitional Kindergarten Program for 2013-14 School Year  
 
ITEM:  Consent 
SUBMITTED BY: Herman  Mendez,  Assistant  Superintendent,  Elementary  Education 
PREPARED BY: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Director, Elementary Student 

Achievement/Charter Schools  
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval to submit a renewal grant application 
for the Target Notable Programs that is offered through Target Brand, Inc., to support the 
continued implementation in all Transitional Kindergarten (TK) classrooms for the 2013-14 
school year. 
 
The grant is administrated by Target Brand, Inc.  The funding will support the District’s 
emphasis on ensuring every TK student will have an opportunity for targeted instruction and 
personalized independent practice in a 21st Century learning environment. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
All TK students will receive 200 minutes of instruction with 120 of the minutes focused on small 
group instruction.  The digital programs will facilitate targeted instruction based on student need.  
Through the incorporation of the digital literacy program, AWARD Reading, every child will 
have an opportunity for targeted instruction and personalized independent practice.  The students 
will have increased access to literacy at home through the use of the digital program.  
 
 
FUNDING:  
 
Target Brand, Inc. – Grant Award: $50,000 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Approve the submission of the Target Notable Programs renewal grant application for the 
Transitional Kindergarten program for the 2013-14 school year. 
 
 
MR:sz 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.4



 
 
 
 

GRANT SUMMARY 
 

Title: Target Notable Programs Grant 

Funding Source: Target Brand, Inc. 

Due Date: August 1, 2013 

Contact Person: Michelle Rodriguez, Ed.D., Director, Elementary Student Achievement/Charter 
Schools 

Amount/Duration: 2013-14 school year 

Target Population: All 35 elementary schools Transitional Kindergarten (TK) classrooms. 

Budget Impact: Target Brand, Inc. – Grant Award: $50,000 

Indirect Rate: None 

Personnel Impact: District and site administration will monitor the use of the digital program. 

Survey Questions: There will not be a survey administered. 

 

Grant Program Description 

 
Goals/Objectives: 
 
 

 
The TK students have shown improved reading and writing ability as compared 
to their kindergarten counterparts through the use of the digital literacy program. 
Through the incorporation of the digital literacy program, AWARD Reading, 
every student will have an opportunity for targeted instruction and personalized 
independent practice. The students will have increased access to literacy at home 
through the use of the digital program at home.  
 

 
Activities: 
 

 
All TK students will receive 200 minutes of instruction with 120 of the minutes 
focused on small group instruction. The digital programs will facilitate targeted 
instruction based on student needs.   
 

 



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.5





rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.6





rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.7



1601 East Chestnut Avenue, Santa Ana, CA 92701-6322, (714) 558-5501 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 
José Alfredo Hernández, J.D., President • Rob Richardson, Vice President 

Audrey Yamagata-Noji, Ph.D., Clerk • John Palacio, Member • Cecilia “Ceci” Iglesias, Member 

 

 

Please include in your reply any information about any civil rights complaints. 

 

 

 

 

 
Date:     March 18, 2013 

 

To:       Thelma Meléndez de Santa Ana, Ph.D., Superintendent 

 

From:     Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., CBO, Deputy Superintendent, Operations 

 

Subject:  Purchase Order Summary: From 27-FEB-2013 through 12-MAR-2013 

 

 

Fund 01 General Fund                                      $4,245,830.47 

 

Fund 12 Child Development                                    $13,435.75 

 

Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund                                       $57,529.51 

 

Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund                            $53,163.10 

 

Fund 24 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Election, Series A              $206,402.57 

        Building Fund 

 

Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund                             $104,408.40 

 

Fund 26 Measure G Bond                                      $174,859.22 

 

Fund 27 Qualified School Construction Bond                      $582.12 

 

Fund 28 Measure G                                               $382.93 

 

Fund 29 Measure G                                             $2,909.33 

 

Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund                     $5,057,308.17 

 

Fund 49 Capital Project Fund for Blended                     $42,247.84 

        Component Units (CFD) 

 

Fund 68 Workers' Compensation                                 $4,950.00 

 

Fund 69 Health & Welfare                                    $120,000.00 

 

 

 

                          Grand Total:                    $9,330,729.89 

 

 

 

Prepared By:  Jonathan Geiszler, Director, Purchasing and Stores  

Santa Ana Unified School District 
Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., CBO                  Thelma Meléndez de Santa Ana, Ph.D., Superintendent 
Deputy Superintendent, 

Operations 

  

http://nprodapp.sausd.us:8000/OA_CGI/FNDWRR.exe?temp_id=4127518524
http://nprodapp.sausd.us:8000/OA_CGI/FNDWRR.exe?temp_id=4127518524


SAUSD Board of Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                       From 27-FEB-2013 through 12-MAR-2013    Page:   1 of 9 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

271237   GILBERT & STEARNS, INC. 

 Ongoing & Major     Maintenance        BUILDING SERVICES           $4,151.19 

 Maintenance Account Contracts Repairs 

 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Building           TAFT ELEMENTARY             $1,627.10 

 Election, Series A  Contractor         SCHOOL 

 

 Measure G Bond                         DAVIS ELEMENTARY            $1,320.00 

 Series B                               SCHOOL 

 

 Measure G Bond                         SIERRA PREPARATORY            $174.75 

 Series B                               ACADEMY 

 

 Measure G Bond                         MACARTHUR                  $11,986.46 

 Series B                               FUNDAMENTAL 

                                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 Measure G Bond                         SANTA ANA HIGH              $4,250.17 

 Series B                               SCHOOL 

 

 Measure G Bond                         VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL            $120.98 

 Series B 

 

 Measure G Bond                         SADDLEBACK HIGH             $3,558.29 

 Series B                               SCHOOL 

 

 Measure G Bond                         SPURGEON                      $115.49 

 Series B                               INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 Measure G Bond                         CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL         $1,853.14 

 Series B 

 

 Measure G Bond                         HENINGER ELEMENTARY           $569.91 

 Series B                               SCHOOL 

 

 Measure G Series D  Building           WILLARD                       $382.93 

                     Contractor         INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 Measure G Series E                     MACARTHUR                   $2,909.33 

                                        FUNDAMENTAL 

                                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School         Building           FACILITIES/GOVERNMENTAL   $136,459.23 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor         RELATIONS 

 

 OPSC School                            TAFT ELEMENTARY             $8,677.42 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            SIERRA PREPARATORY          $5,364.61 

 Facilities Bond                        ACADEMY 



Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                       From 27-FEB-2013 through 12-MAR-2013    Page:   2 of 9 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

271237   GILBERT & STEARNS, INC. 

 OPSC School                            MACARTHUR                   $4,800.00 

 Facilities Bond                        FUNDAMENTAL 

                                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            SANTA ANA HIGH                $875.59 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            SPURGEON                    $1,947.53 

 Facilities Bond                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            SPURGEON                      $390.94 

 Facilities Bond                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL           $494.46 

 Facilities Bond 

 

 OPSC School                            HENINGER ELEMENTARY        $29,709.76 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            HENINGER ELEMENTARY         $1,064.23 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 Community                              VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL         $41,859.36 

 Facilities District 

 2005 Central Park 

 

271264   IWS, INC. dba INTERIOR WALL SYSTEMS 

 Ongoing & Major     Maintenance        BUILDING SERVICES          $39,550.72 

 Maintenance Account Contracts Repairs 

 

 Measure G Bond                         MACARTHUR                  $19,817.00 

 Series B                               FUNDAMENTAL 

                                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 Measure G Bond                         SANTA ANA HIGH             $26,881.47 

 Series B                               SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School         Building           FACILITIES/GOVERNMENTAL   $115,699.58 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor         RELATIONS 

 

 OPSC School         Building           CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL         $8,727.00 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor 

 

 OPSC School                            HOOVER ELEMENTARY           $1,185.25 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            SPURGEON                   $19,230.00 

 Facilities Bond                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

http://nprodapp.sausd.us:8000/OA_CGI/FNDWRR.exe?temp_id=313861199
http://nprodapp.sausd.us:8000/OA_CGI/FNDWRR.exe?temp_id=313861199


Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                       From 27-FEB-2013 through 12-MAR-2013    Page:   3 of 9 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

272332   INTERCOM CLOCKS & SIGNAL SERVICE 

 Ongoing & Major     Maintenance        BUILDING SERVICES             $339.70 

 Maintenance Account Contracts Repairs 

 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008                    SANTA ANA HIGH                $110.60 

 Election, Series A                     SCHOOL 

 

 Capital Facilities                     JACKSON ELEMENTARY          $6,651.52 

 Fund                                   SCHOOL 

 

 Capital Facilities                     GARFIELD ELEMENTARY         $1,050.70 

 Fund                                   SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School         Building           FACILITIES/GOVERNMENTAL    $22,725.16 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor         RELATIONS 

 

280000   XEROX CORPORATION 

 Unrestricted        Rental Contracts   DISTRICT-WIDE             $287,501.11 

 Discretionary 

 Accounts 

 

 Unrestricted        Rental Contracts   DISTRICT-WIDE             $883,550.00 

 Discretionary 

 Accounts 

 

280359   BEN'S ASPHALT, INC. 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008                    SANTIAGO ELEMENTARY         $6,913.00 

 Election, Series A                     SCHOOL 

 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008                    WILSON ELEMENTARY           $6,419.00 

 Election, Series A                     SCHOOL 

 

 Community                              SANTIAGO ELEMENTARY         $2,363.00 

 Redevelopment                          SCHOOL 

 

 Measure G Bond                         DAVIS ELEMENTARY           $89,183.00 

 Series B                               SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School         Building           FACILITIES/GOVERNMENTAL     $1,239.25 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor         RELATIONS 

 

 OPSC School                            ADAMS ELEMENTARY            $4,782.00 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            SADDLEBACK HIGH             $2,615.00 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 

 

 



Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                       From 27-FEB-2013 through 12-MAR-2013    Page:   4 of 9 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

280415   CDW GOVERNMENT, INC. 

 Unrestricted        Equipment          INFORMATION                $30,000.00 

 Discretionary       Maintenance        TECHNOLOGY CENTER 

 Accounts            Supplies 

 

280439   GILBERT & STEARNS, INC. 

 Unrestricted        Maintenance        REGIONAL                    $6,332.55 

 Regional            Contracts Repairs  OCCUPATIONAL 

 Occupational                           PROGRAM 

 Centers/Program 

 

 Ongoing & Major     Maintenance        BUILDING SERVICES             $164.45 

 Maintenance Account Contracts Repairs 

 

 Child Nutrition:    Maintenance        FOOD 4 THOUGHT              $2,679.71 

 School Programs     Contracts Repairs 

 

 Child Nutrition:    Other Equipment    FOOD 4 THOUGHT              $5,109.41 

 School Programs 

 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008                    ADAMS ELEMENTARY              $280.96 

 Election, Series A                     SCHOOL 

 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008                    EDISON ELEMENTARY           $3,229.67 

 Election, Series A                     SCHOOL 

 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008                    JEFFERSON                   $3,851.54 

 Election, Series A                     ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008                    MACARTHUR                     $397.48 

 Election, Series A                     FUNDAMENTAL 

                                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008                    SANTA ANA HIGH              $1,980.21 

 Election, Series A                     SCHOOL 

 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008                    WILLARD                     $4,543.29 

 Election, Series A                     INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008                    SADDLEBACK HIGH               $892.90 

 Election, Series A                     SCHOOL 

 

 Capital Facilities                     EDISON ELEMENTARY          $13,482.67 

 Fund                                   SCHOOL 

 

 Capital Facilities                     SEPULVEDA                   $1,507.50 

 Fund                                   ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

 

 



Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                       From 27-FEB-2013 through 12-MAR-2013    Page:   5 of 9 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

280439   GILBERT & STEARNS, INC. 

 Capital Facilities                     LATHROP                     $4,467.60 

 Fund                                   INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 Capital Facilities                     WILLARD                     $4,117.24 

 Fund                                   INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 Capital Facilities                     SADDLEBACK HIGH             $3,872.25 

 Fund                                   SCHOOL 

 

 Developer Fees                         CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL        $37,518.61 

 

 City Santa Ana                         GARFIELD ELEMENTARY         $1,315.60 

 Redevelopment                          SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            DAVIS ELEMENTARY            $1,761.76 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            EDISON ELEMENTARY           $2,588.55 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            FREMONT ELEMENTARY         $49,583.44 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            HARVEY ELEMENTARY           $1,129.15 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            JEFFERSON                   $1,145.18 

 Facilities Bond                        ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            MARTIN ELEMENTARY           $6,607.01 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            MONROE ELEMENTARY           $9,072.55 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            ROOSEVELT                     $403.19 

 Facilities Bond                        ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            SANTIAGO ELEMENTARY           $620.63 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            GREENVILLE                  $6,811.70 

 Facilities Bond                        FUNDAMENTAL 

                                        ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            TAFT ELEMENTARY               $568.60 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 



Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                       From 27-FEB-2013 through 12-MAR-2013    Page:   6 of 9 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

280439   GILBERT & STEARNS, INC. 

 OPSC School                            REMINGTON                   $5,804.59 

 Facilities Bond                        ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            MACARTHUR                   $8,780.54 

 Facilities Bond                        FUNDAMENTAL 

                                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            LATHROP                    $14,412.61 

 Facilities Bond                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            SANTA ANA HIGH              $7,754.76 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            MCFADDEN                   $10,924.98 

 Facilities Bond                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            SADDLEBACK HIGH               $194.25 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            SPURGEON                    $3,015.00 

 Facilities Bond                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            FREMONT ELEMENTARY         $50,257.41 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            HARVEY ELEMENTARY           $8,707.04 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            JEFFERSON                   $4,104.00 

 Facilities Bond                        ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            FRANKLIN ELEMENTARY         $1,384.35 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            MUIR FUNDAMENTAL              $109.63 

 Facilities Bond                        ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            WILLARD                     $1,935.00 

 Facilities Bond                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            MCFADDEN                    $1,015.02 

 Facilities Bond                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

280617   MARDAN CENTER OF EDUCATION THERAPY                        2012/06/26 

 Special Education   Non Public Schools SPECIAL EDUCATION         $113,000.00 

                     Contracts 

 

 

 



Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                       From 27-FEB-2013 through 12-MAR-2013    Page:   7 of 9 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

280691   COMMERCIAL AQUATIC SERVICES, INC. 

 Ongoing & Major     Maintenance        BUILDING SERVICES          $45,000.00 

 Maintenance Account Contracts Repairs 

 

281038   BEN'S ASPHALT, INC. 

 Deferred            Maintenance        BUILDING SERVICES          $27,707.78 

 Maintenance Fund    Contracts Repairs 

 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008                    MITCHELL CHILD             $10,030.00 

 Election, Series A                     DEVELOPMENT CENTER 

 

 OPSC School                            FREMONT ELEMENTARY          $1,577.00 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            MONTE VISTA                $60,308.46 

 Facilities Bond                        ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            SEPULVEDA                   $8,220.00 

 Facilities Bond                        ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 

 OPSC School                            SIERRA PREPARATORY          $2,463.25 

 Facilities Bond                        ACADEMY 

 

281202   MARIA LUZ SANTOS ALBENO 

 Workers'            Maintenance        RISK MANAGEMENT            $34,000.00 

 Compensation        Contracts Repairs 

 

281397   DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE ACCOUNTING OFFICE 

 Unrestricted        Other Contracts    SCHOOL POLICE              $45,000.00 

 Discretionary                          SERVICES 

 Accounts 

 

283166   GHATAODE BANNON ARCHITECTS, LLP 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Building Architect DAVIS ELEMENTARY           $61,200.40 

 Election, Series A                     SCHOOL 

 

284599   SEGERSTROM CENTER FOR THE ARTS 

 ARRA Title 1 School Sub-Agreements for SIERRA PREPARATORY          $3,950.00 

 Improvement Grant   Services           ACADEMY 

 

 ARRA Title 1 School Consultants        SIERRA PREPARATORY         $25,000.00 

 Improvement Grant   Instructional      ACADEMY 

 

285127   KAPLAN K-12 LEARNING SERVICES                             2013/01/29 

 Unrestricted -      Sub-Agreements for SADDLEBACK HIGH            $56,446.00 

 CAHSEE Intensive    Services           SCHOOL 

 

285573   FAMSOFT CORPORATION 

 Health & Welfare    Consultant         DISTRICT-WIDE              $80,000.00 

                     Noninstructional 



Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                       From 27-FEB-2013 through 12-MAR-2013    Page:   8 of 9 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

285574   BARNEY AND BARNEY, LLC 

 Health & Welfare    Consultant         DISTRICT-WIDE              $40,000.00 

                     Noninstructional 

 

285587   THE BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON TRUST COMPANY, N.A. 

 Unrestricted        Other Authorized   DISTRICT-WIDE           $1,421,916.88 

 Discretionary       Interfund 

 Accounts            Transfers 

 

285633   NINYO & MOORE GEOTECHNICAL & ENVIROMENTAL SCIENCE 

 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Building Lab Tests WILLARD                    $77,197.00 

 Election, Series A  Construction       INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

285671   PARK WEST LANDSCAPE, INC. 

 OPSC School         Building           WILLARD                 $1,706,000.00 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor         INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

285685   ORANGE COUNTY TREASURER-TAX COLLECTOR 

 Unrestricted        Legal Audit and    DISTRICT-WIDE              $49,816.17 

 Discretionary       Election Contracts 

 Accounts 

 

285744   DIGITAL NETWORKS GROUP, INC. 

 OPSC School                            DIAMOND ELEMENTARY        $103,838.30 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

285849   FIELDTURF USA, INC. 

 OPSC School         Building           WILLARD                   $459,791.25 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor         INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

285850   CALIFORNIA ENGINEERING CONTRACTING 

 OPSC School         Building           WILLARD                   $229,236.00 

 Facilities Bond     Contractor         INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 

285859   NEXUS IS, INC. 

 OPSC School                            GARFIELD ELEMENTARY       $422,247.41 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

285866   NEXUS IS, INC. 

 OPSC School                            GARFIELD ELEMENTARY        $81,000.76 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

285870   NEXUS IS, INC. 

 OPSC School                            GARFIELD ELEMENTARY       $130,940.19 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 

285871   TJ JANCA CONSTRUCTION, INC. 

 OPSC School                            FREMONT ELEMENTARY         $60,550.00 

 Facilities Bond                        SCHOOL 

 



Education Purchase Order Listing $25,000 and Over 

                       From 27-FEB-2013 through 12-MAR-2013    Page:   9 of 9 

PO No.   Vendor                                                      BOA Date 

-------  --------------------------------                           --------- 

Funding             Description         Location                       Amount 

 ----------------- ------------------ ------------------- ------------------- 

 

285890   NEXUS IS, INC. 

 OPSC School                            LATHROP                   $534,958.57 

 Facilities Bond                        INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 
 



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.8



1601 East Chestnut Avenue, Santa Ana, CA 92701-6322, (714) 558-5501 

 

BOARD OF EDUCATION  
José Alfredo Hernández, J.D., President •  Rob Richardson, Vice President 

Audrey Yamagata-Noji, Ph.D., Clerk •  John Palacio, Member •  Cecilia “Ceci” Iglesias, Member 

 

 

Please include in your reply any information about any civil rights complaints. 

 

 

 
Date: March 13, 2013 

 

 

To: Thelma Meléndez de Santa Ana, Ph.D., Superintendent 

 

From: Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., CBO, Deputy Superintendent, Operations 

 

Subject:  Expenditures Summary: From 27-FEB-2013 through 12-MAR-2013 

 

 

 Fund 01 General Fund                                             $8,135,010.97 

 

 Fund 12 Child Development                                              $258.73 

 

 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund                                             $710,276.68 

 

 Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund                                   $58,862.82 

 

 Fund 24 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Election, Series A                      $73,038.34 

 Building Fund 

 

 Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund                                     $51,230.00 

 

 Fund 26 Measure G Bond                                              $72,419.95 

 

 Fund 27 Qualified School Construction Bond                         $357,626.35 

 

 Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund                              $399,935.92 

 

 Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund                                       $311,977.56 

 

 Fund 49 Capital Project Fund for Blended Component                   $2,000.00 

 

 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation                                      $258,763.44 

 

 Fund 69 Health & Welfare                                         $1,354,943.83 

 

 Fund 81 Property & Liability                                         $2,040.00 

 

                                      Total Expenditures:        $11,788,384.59 

 

 

 

 

 

 

Prepared By:  Christeen Betz, Director, Accounting 

Santa Ana Unified School District 
Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., CBO                  Thelma Meléndez de Santa Ana, Ph.D., Superintendent 
Deputy Superintendent, 

Operations 

  



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 February 27, 2013 Page 1 of 6 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Fund 01 General Fund 

84178749 EASTMAN KODAK COMPANY $149,447.16 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts PUBLICATIONS 

84178767 THINK TOGETHER $1,024,615.46 
 21st Century ASSETS (roll-up 4124) DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFICE 

 21st Century Community Learning Centers DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFICE 

 30-R2002-653 Before and After School Learning & Safe Neighborhood  DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFICE 
 Partnerships 

84178771 XEROX CORPORATION $116,743.44 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICT-WIDE 

84178785 DEVEREUX TEXAS TREATMENT NETWORK $27,996.54 
 Special Ed: Mental Health Services SPECIAL EDUCATION 

 Special Education SPECIAL EDUCATION 

84178878 AREY JONES EDUCATIONAL SOLUTIONS $26,530.45 
 ARRA Title 1 School Improvement Grant (SIG) PLAS WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 Economic Impact Aid ROOSEVELT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 

 Medi-Cal Billing Option TRANSITION PROGRAMS 

 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts ROOSEVELT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFICE 

84178861 SOUTHWEST SCHOOL AND OFFICE SUPPLY $29,475.15 
 Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 

 WAREHOUSE AND DELIVERY 

84178738 ORANGE COUNTY HIGH SCHOOL OF THE ARTS $101,771.44 
 Special Education SPECIAL EDUCATION 

84178854 ROSSIER PARK JUNIOR/SENIOR HIGH SCHOOL $64,375.75 
 Special Education SPECIAL EDUCATION 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 February 27, 2013 Page 2 of 6 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
84178819 THE BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON TRUST COMPANY  $1,592,112.50 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICT-WIDE 

84178805 RESILITE SPORTS PRODUCTS $27,112.69 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

84178920 THERAPEUTIC EDUCATION CENTERS $31,372.00 
 Special Education SPECIAL EDUCATION 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 February 27, 2013 Page 3 of 6 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund 

84178960 GOLD STAR FOODS $63,794.27 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 FOOD 4 THOUGHT 

 MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

 SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

 SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL 

 VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

84178943 A & R WHOLESALE DISTRIBUTORS $37,254.66 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 CHAVEZ CONTINUATION HIGH SCHOOL 

 FOOD 4 THOUGHT 

 GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL 

 SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY 

 VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

84178958 GOLD STAR FOODS $93,221.95 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs FOOD 4 THOUGHT 

 MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

 SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL 

 SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY 

 VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 February 27, 2013 Page 4 of 6 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
84178962 GOLD STAR FOODS $43,577.78 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 FOOD 4 THOUGHT 

 GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL 

 LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 MCFADDEN INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

 SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY 

 VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

84178964 GOLD STAR FOODS $29,552.48 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs FOOD 4 THOUGHT 

84178966 GOLD STAR FOODS $73,475.87 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 FOOD 4 THOUGHT 

 GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL 

 LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY 

 SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

 VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 February 27, 2013 Page 5 of 6 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
84178956 GOLD STAR FOODS $127,696.70 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs CARR INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 FOOD 4 THOUGHT 

 LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

 SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

 VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 Fund 24 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Election, Series A Building Fund 

84178994 GHATAODE BANNON ARCHITECTS, LLP $37,950.00 
 Fund 24 SAUSD GO Bond, 2008 Election, Series A Building Fund WILLARD INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund 

84178995 MCGRATH RENTCORP dba MOBILE MODULAR  $34,380.00 
 Fund 25 Capital Facilities Fund GARFIELD ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Fund 26 Measure G Bond 

84178929 DIGITAL NETWORKS GROUP INC $72,419.95 
 Fund 26 Measure G Bond Series B SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

 Fund 27 Qualified School Construction Bond 

84178933 R&H INDUSTRIES dba BEST ELECTRIC $178,400.00 
 Fund 27 1st Issuance Qualified School Construction Bond SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

84178930 A.J. FISTES CORPORATION $59,886.00 
 Fund 27 1st Issuance Qualified School Construction Bond SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

84178931 CONTINENTAL FLOORING, INC. $83,012.60 
 Fund 27 1st Issuance Qualified School Construction Bond SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

84178932 CONTINENTAL MARBLE & TILE CO. $36,327.75 
 Fund 27 1st Issuance Qualified School Construction Bond SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 February 27, 2013 Page 6 of 6 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund 

84178938 LETNER ROOFING COMPANY $33,950.30 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance GREENVILLE FUNDAMENTAL ELEMENTARY  
 SCHOOL 

84179003 JL COBB PAINTING $51,068.82 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

84178936 GAMMA BUILDERS, INC. $26,362.00 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects-Second Issuance SPURGEON INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund 

84179010 VERIZON SELECT SERVICES, INC. $286,381.54 
 Fund 40 Special Reserve Fund ESQUEDA ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 HEROES ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 LINCOLN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 

 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation 

84179013 SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT MEDICAL SELF $78,835.02 
 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation RISK MANAGEMENT 

 Fund 69 Health & Welfare 

84179015 SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT $500,000.00 
 Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

 Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

84179014 DELTACARE USA $47,054.08 
 Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

 Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

 Grand Total: $5,186,154.35 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 March 06, 2013 Page 1 of 5 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Fund 01 General Fund 

84179213 ORANGE COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION $194,099.25 
 Special Education SPECIAL EDUCATION 

84179018 EL SOL SCIENCE AND ARTS ACADEMY $122,317.00 
 Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT 

84179019 NOVA ACADEMY EARLY COLLEGE HIGH SCHOOL $62,946.00 
 Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT 

84179020 ORANGE COUNTY EDUCATIONAL ARTS ACADEMY $95,706.00 
 Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT 

84179021 ORANGE COUNTY HIGH SCHOOL OF THE ARTS $301,361.00 
 Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT 

84179026 SOUTHERN CALIFORNIA EDISON $329,690.44 
 Head Start CHILD DEVELOPMENT 

 Unrestricted - Regional Occupational Centers/Program (ROC/P 6350) REGIONAL OCCUPATIONAL PROGRAM 

 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICT-WIDE 

84179063 REGENTS OF THE UNIVERSITY OF CALIFORNIA AT  $56,000.00 
 Gear Up IV (RSCC Fiscal Agent) SECONDARY DIVISION 

 IASA:Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A STAFF DEVELOPMENT 

84179064 REVOLVING CASH FUND $41,843.15 
 Beginning Teacher-BTSA CASH ACCOUNT 

 Education Academy [0434] CHS CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 

 HUMAN RESOURCES DIVISION 

 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL 

 SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

 SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 March 06, 2013 Page 2 of 5 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
84179074 THINK TOGETHER $1,026,352.52 
 21st Century ASSETS (roll-up 4124) DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFICE 

 21st Century Community Learning Centers DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFICE 

 30-R2002-653 Before and After School Learning & Safe Neighborhood  DEPUTY SUPERINTENDENT'S OFFICE 
 Partnerships 
 IASA:Title I Basic Grants Low-Income and Neglected, Part A STUDENT ACHIEVEMENT 

84179017 EDWARD B. COLE, SR. ACADEMY $62,142.00 
 Fund 01 General Fund CASH ACCOUNT 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 March 06, 2013 Page 3 of 5 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
84179188 CDW GOVERNMENT, INC. $28,040.66 
 ARRA Title 1 School Improvement Grant (SIG) PLAS CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

 Beginning Teacher-BTSA STAFF DEVELOPMENT 

 Carl D Perkins Section 131 Career and Technical Education act of 1998 VOCATIONAL EDUCATION 

 Economic Impact Aid JACKSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 LINCOLN ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MADISON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 

 Special Education SPECIAL EDUCATION 

 SPEECH & LANGUAGE 

 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 CHAVEZ CONTINUATION HIGH SCHOOL 

 DAVIS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 EMPLOYEE BENEFITS ADMINISTRATION 

 GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL 

 HEROES ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 ROOSEVELT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

 SEGERSTROM HIGH SCHOOL 

 TAFT ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

 WILSON ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

84179229 UNISOURCE WORLDWIDE, INC. $25,583.04 
 Fund 01 General Fund WAREHOUSE AND DELIVERY 

84179262 THE BANK OF NEW YORK MELLON TRUST COMPANY  $1,421,916.88 
 Unrestricted Discretionary Accounts DISTRICT-WIDE 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 March 06, 2013 Page 4 of 5 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
84179095 HOLT-MCDOUGAL $160,502.43 
 Fund 01 General Fund ACCOUNTING DEPARTMENT 

 Lottery:  Instructional Materials STATE TEXTBOOKS 

 Fund 13 Cafeteria Fund 

84179275 GOLD STAR FOODS $30,945.63 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 FOOD 4 THOUGHT 

 GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL 

 LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

 SIERRA PREPARATORY ACADEMY 

 VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

84179278 GOLD STAR FOODS $25,827.95 
 Child Nutrition: School Programs CENTURY HIGH SCHOOL 

 FOOD 4 THOUGHT 

 GODINEZ FUNDAMENTAL HIGH SCHOOL 

 LATHROP INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 MENDEZ FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 
 SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

 SANTA ANA HIGH SCHOOL 

 VALLEY HIGH SCHOOL 

 VILLA FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE SCHOOL 

 Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund 

84179294 ALLSTAR PAVING COMPANY, INC. $25,123.00 
 Fund 14 Deferred Maintenance Fund BUILDING SERVICES 



 SAUSD Board of Education Warrant Listing 
 March 06, 2013 Page 5 of 5 

Check # Vendor Location Amount 
 Fund 35 County School Facilities Fund 

84179308 NEXUS IS, INC. $77,756.58 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects MACARTHUR FUNDAMENTAL INTERMEDIATE  
 SCHOOL 

84179311 PCM3, INC. $70,191.66 
 Fund 35 OPSC School Facilities Bond Projects SADDLEBACK HIGH SCHOOL 

 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation 

84179323 SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT MEDICAL SELF $170,765.30 
 Fund 68 Workers' Compensation RISK MANAGEMENT 

 Fund 69 Health & Welfare 

84179324 ALAMEDA COUNTY SCHOOLS INSURANCE GROUP (ACSIG) $807,889.75 
 Health & Welfare - Active Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

 Health & Welfare - Retired Employees DISTRICT EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 

 Grand Total: $5,137,000.24 



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.9



 

1 

 

2012-13 LISTING OF CONSULTANTS/CONTRACTED SERVICES 
Submitting Division: Educational Services 

March 26, 2013 
 

 
NO. 

 
NAME 

 
IMPLICATIONS FOR THE DISTRICT/TYPE OF SERVICE 

 
DATE 

ANNUAL 
RENEWAL 

FUNDING 
SOURCE 

MAXIMUM 
NOT TO EXCEED 

 
REQ. NO. 

 
1. 
 

 
Michael James Lucas 
 

 
Professional Development, BTSA, and Staff 
Development:  Will provide video recording 
services as teachers conduct demonstration 
lessons that will take place at various school 
sites for the implementation of Common Core 
State Standards lessons.  A video library will be 
created for all District teachers to access the 
various professional development training 
lessons.   
 

 
March 27, 2013 

 through 
June 30, 2013 

  
Title II-A 

 
$3,000.00 

 
138508 

 
2. 
 

 
Dr. Victor M. Rios 

 
Willard Intermediate School:  Increase to P.O. 
#284506. Will provide professional 
development workshop to staff members, 
training for parents, and a workshop to help 
8

th
 grade students to succeed in post-

secondary learning environments. 
 

 
March 27, 2013 

 through 
June 30, 2013 

  
Title I 

 
$427.58 

 
138223 

 
3. 
 

 
Padres Unidos dba Patricia 
Huerta 
 

 
Martin Elementary School:  Will be working 
with children ages 3-5 who are not attending 
any school.  Children attending the program 
will be better prepared to enter a formal 
school.  Parents will also participate in the 
program. 
 

 
March 27, 2013 

through 
June 30, 2013 

  
Title I 

 
$6,000.00 

 
138183 

 

 
 



 

2 

 

2012-13 LISTING OF CONSULTANTS/CONTRACTED SERVICES 
Submitting Division: Educational Services 
March 26, 2013 

 
 

NO. 
 

NAME 
 

IMPLICATIONS FOR THE DISTRICT/TYPE OF SERVICE 
 

DATE 
ANNUAL 

RENEWAL 
FUNDING 
SOURCE 

MAXIMUM 
NOT TO EXCEED 

 
REQ. NO. 

 
4. 
 

 
FCB Educational Services 
dba Frances C. Byfield 

 
Special Projects: Will provide coordination, 
support, and facilitation of the collection of 
physical activity data by sampling selected 
students from 22 Santa Ana Unified School 
District schools.   

 
March 27, 2013 

through  
June 30, 2013 

  
Physical 

Education 
Program 

(PEP) 
Grant 
Fund 

 
$12,800.00 

 
139024 

 
5. 
 

 
Richard Hight dba Academic 
Entertainment 
 
 

 
Sierra Preparatory Academy:  Will provide 
assemblies to all students. Consultant will 
focus on the development of an 8’ piece of 
artwork which will provide the foundation for 
his keynote presentation on helping students 
to find their gifts and talents. The artwork will 
remain at the school site. 
 

 
June 10, 2013 

  
School 

Improvement 
Grant 
(SIG) 

 
$3,750.00 

 
138873 

 
6. 
 

 
Padres Unidos dba Patricia 
Huerta  

 
King Elementary:  Increase to P.O.  #283554.   
To serve additional parents who did not attend 
the earlier school’s outreach.  Parents will be 
presented with strategies on how to engage 
and provide a path to support student learning 
at home. 
 

 
March 27, 2013 

 through 
June 30, 2013 

  
Title I 

 
$2,000.00 

 
139137 

 
7. 
 

 
Cambridge Education, LLC 
 
 
 
Ratification 

 
Valley High School:  Conducted a 
comprehensive School Quality Review (SQR) to 
identify baseline data and critical academic 
needs.  The additional hours were to support 
the school staff on development of a school-
wide discipline policy.  Originally Board 
Approved:  February 28, 2012 
 

 
August 6, 2012 

through  
November 20, 2012 

  
School 

Improvement 
Grant 
(SIG) 

 
$111,600.00 

 
138743 



 

3 

 

2012-13 LISTING OF CONSULTANTS/CONTRACTED SERVICES 
Submitting Division: Business Services 

March 26, 2013 
 

 
NO. 

 
NAME 

 
IMPLICATIONS FOR THE DISTRICT/TYPE OF SERVICE 

 
DATE 

ANNUAL 
RENEWAL 

FUNDING 
SOURCE 

MAXIMUM 
NOT TO EXCEED 

 
REQ. NO. 

 
8. 
 

 
Body & Brain YOGA 
 

 
Will provide yoga classes for District 
employees as part of the Wellness Program.  
Cost will be reimbursed from Blue Shield 
Wellness.  The eight weeks, two-cycle classes 
will be held at Villa Fundamental Intermediate 
School. 
 

 
March 27, 2013 

 through 
June 30, 2013 

  
Fund 69 

 
$2,000.00 

 
138429 

 
9. 
 

 
Connie Rach 

 

 
Will provide services to the Benefits 

department with technical and professional 

support to manage and implement an 

appropriate program on how to organize the 

payroll department to support employee 

benefits. 

 

 
March 27, 2013 

 through 

June 30, 2013 

 
 

 
General Fund 

 
$28,000.00 

 
139538 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



 

4 

 

2012-13 LISTING OF CONSULTANTS/CONTRACTED SERVICES 
Submitting Division: Support Services 

March 26, 2013 
 

 
NO. 

 
NAME 

 
IMPLICATIONS FOR THE DISTRICT/TYPE OF SERVICE 

 
DATE 

ANNUAL 
RENEWAL 

FUNDING 
SOURCE 

MAXIMUM 
NOT TO EXCEED 

 
REQ. NO. 

 
10. 

 
 

 
Atkinson, Andelson, Loya, 
Ruud, & Romo 

 
Will provide legal services related to Pupil 
Support Services. 
 

 
March 27, 2013 

through 
June 30, 2013 

 

  
Pupil Support 

Services 

 
$2,000.00 

 
138792 

 
11. 

 
 

 
Diana Browning Wright, Inc. 

 
Will provide a legally sound and effective two-
day training in threat assessment to 
administrators, counselors, and psychologists. 
 

 
April 8, 2013 

through 
April 9, 2013 

 

  
Special Ed. 

 
$7,800.00 

 
138226 

 
12. 

 

 
Progressive Community & 
Vocational Services, LLC 
 
 
 

 
Will provide one-on-one vocational training for 
a special education student.   

 
March 27, 2013 

through 
June 30, 2013 

 

  
Special Ed. 

 
$13,797.00 

 

 
139264 

 
 
 

 



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.10



Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment,
Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment

Qty. Description Tag Number Asset Number Serial Number Model Number Date In Service   Cost PO # Location

1

1 BOX OF KEYBOARDS & 

CABLES N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

8

1 BOX OF KEYBOARDS & 

MOUSE N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1

1 BOX W/BATTERIES, 

CABLES, & KEYBOARDS N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1

1 BOX W/COMPUTER 

BATTERIES N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

2

1 BOX W/COMPUTER 

CABLES & TELEPHONES N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1

1 BOX W/COMPUTER 

KEYBOARDS N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1

1 BOX W/COMPUTER 

KEYBOARDS & CABLES N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

2

1 BOX W/COMPUTER 

KEYBOARDS & MICE N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1

1 BOX W/COMPUTER 

SPEAKERS N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

2

1 BOX W/COMPUTER, 

CABLES & KEYBOARDS N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

21

14 BOXES COMPUTER 

KEYBOARDS N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

2

2 BOXES OF COMPUTER 

KEYBOARDS N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

2 2 BOXES OF HEADPHONES N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

3

3 BOXES 2/KEYBOARDS, 

MICE , & CABLES N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

3 3 BOXES OF HEADPHONES N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

16 Alpha Smart N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 Alpha Smart Pro 84548 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 Alpha Smart Pro 84550 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 Alpha Smart Pro 84558 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 Alpha Smart Pro 84559 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 Alpha Smart Pro 84564 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 Alpha Smart Pro 84576 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 Alpha Smart Pro 88953 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 Amplifier N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 Apple Computer 4176 13082 NA M7768 28-May-01  $ 1,000.00  N/A  N/A 

1 Apple Computer 4335 14827 SG9321TFGSM MAC G3 7-Feb-00  $ 1,211.00  N/A  N/A 

1 Apple Computer 16397 22528 XA0067NTHLA MAC G4 22-Feb-00  $ 1,792.00  N/A  N/A 

1 Apple Computer 21937 19675 NA NA 28-May-01  $ 1,900.00  N/A  N/A 

1 Apple Computer 9953 23721 XA9200NCGJ0 M5183 28-May-01  $ 1,938.00  N/A  N/A 

1 Apple Computer 16297 23151 XB02228SHSG MAC G4 27-Sep-00  $ 2,693.00  N/A  N/A 

1 Apple Computer 9983 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 Apple Computer 79182 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 Apple Computer 110975 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 Apple Computer 115168 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 Apple Computer 115169 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1



Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment,
Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment

Qty. Description Tag Number Asset Number Serial Number Model Number Date In Service   Cost PO # Location

1 Apple Computer 115172 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 Apple Computer 115173 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 Apple Computer 115176 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 Apple Computer 115178 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 Apple Computer 115179 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 Apple Computer 115180 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 Apple Computer 115181 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 Apple Computer 115697 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 Apple Computer N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 AVERMEDIA LCD Projector N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 BOX COMPUTER CABLES N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1

BOX OF CALIFONE FM 

TRANSMITTERS N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1

BOX W/COMPUTER 

COMPONENTS N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1

BOX W/KEYBOARDS & BOX 

W/CALCULATORS N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

2 BOX W/SPEAKERS N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

7 BROTHER Printer N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 BROTHER Typewriter N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 Calculator N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

13

CALIFONE Cassette 

Recorder N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

5

CALIFONE Headphones 

Sets N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

2 CALIFONE Radio N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

15 CALIFONE  Stereo N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 CANNON Scanner N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 CANON LCD Projector N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 CANON Scanner/Printer N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 CASIO Digital Camera 113059 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 Cassette Recorder 72880 119758 2UA0340YP4 HP 6000 PRO 1-Jul-09  $    745.25  N/A  N/A 

1 Cassette Recorder 3997 3430 NA NA 28-May-01  $ 2,450.00  N/A  N/A 

1 Cassette Recorder 52494 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

7 Cassette Recorder N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 CD/CDV/LD Player 3579 10837 NA 1100PSE 28-May-01 500  N/A  N/A 

1 CD/CDV/LD Player 33121 32372 BATT043025CC CLD-V2800 8-Apr-02  $    803.00  N/A  N/A 

1 CISCO  Server N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 CISCO Aeronet 57399 92742 1111R085 1232AG 8-May-07  $    673.42  N/A  N/A 

1 CISCO Catalyst 5000 8025 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

2



Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment,
Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment

Qty. Description Tag Number Asset Number Serial Number Model Number Date In Service   Cost PO # Location

1 CISCO Catalyst 5509 4167 13072 NA NA 28-May-01  $ 4,000.00  N/A  N/A 

1

CISCO System Catalyst 

2900 102885 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

30 CISCO System Server N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 CISCO Telephone Router 22321 30799 NA CISCO3600S 28-May-01  $ 2,119.00  N/A  N/A 

2 CISCO UPS System N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

6 COMPAQ Computer N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 Compressed Air Dryer 110372 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 Computer 3607 10886 SN23MRNB5 MT6563-86U 28-May-01  $ 1,775.00  N/A  N/A 

1 Computer 3615 10899 SN23MRKF0 MT6563-86U 28-May-01  $ 1,775.00  N/A  N/A 

1 Computer 6653 9915 78ZGMKA 6563-95U 28-May-01  $ 1,775.00  N/A  N/A 

1 Computer N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 Computer Monitor 79371 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 Computer Monitor 97566 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 Computer Monitor 99190 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 Computer Monitor 114878 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 Computer Monitor 115123 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

21 Computer Monitor N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

3 Computer Monitor N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

26 DELL Computer Monitor N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1

ENVISION Computer 

Monitor N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

5 IBM Computer Monitor N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

4

VIASONIC Computer 

Monitor N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 Computer Projection Panel 69860 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

2 Computer Speakers N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 DELL Computer 44302 83084 1QPCS71

OPTIPLEX GX280 

MINITOWER 29-Jun-05  $    849.90  N/A  N/A 

1 DELL Computer 44142 83060 9377S71

OPTIPLEX GX280 

MINITOWER 29-Jun-05  $    853.83  N/A  N/A 

1 DELL Computer 44145 83070 2477S71

OPTIPLEX GX280 

MINITOWER 29-Jun-05  $    853.83  N/A  N/A 

1 DELL Computer 44165 83051 4277S71

OPTIPLEX GX280 

MINITOWER 29-Jun-05  $    853.83  N/A  N/A 

1 DELL Computer 45025 84336 GFNRK81

GX620 PENTIUM 4 

221-8367 7-Nov-05  $    953.67  N/A  N/A 

1 DELL Computer 45027 84334 1FNRK81

GX620 PENTIUM 4 

221-8367 7-Nov-05  $    953.67  N/A  N/A 

1 DELL Computer 45043 84320 1PNRK81

GX620 PENTIUM 4 

221-8367 7-Nov-05  $    953.67  N/A  N/A 

1 DELL Computer 45049 84314 6PNRK81

GX620 PENTIUM 4 

221-8367 7-Nov-05  $    953.67  N/A  N/A 

1 DELL Computer 45052 84310 7LNRK81

GX620 PENTIUM 4 

221-8367 7-Nov-05  $    953.67  N/A  N/A 

1 DELL Computer 57770 92597 4fkn2d1 OPTIPLEX GX745
 12-Jun-07  $ 1,126.04  N/A  N/A 

1 DELL Computer 50671 90052 84VM7B1 OPTI GX620 SP4 30-Jun-06  $ 1,128.81  N/A  N/A 

3



Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment,
Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment

Qty. Description Tag Number Asset Number Serial Number Model Number Date In Service   Cost PO # Location

1 DELL Computer 42434 102412 N/A N/A 1-Jul-09  $ 1,193.00  N/A  N/A 

1 DELL Computer 50399 107369 N/A N/A 1-Jul-09  $ 1,193.00  N/A  N/A 

1 DELL Computer 67277 107352 N/A N/A 1-Jul-09  $ 1,193.00  N/A  N/A 

1 DELL Computer 39726 80722 775-372

OPTIPLEX HARD 

DRIVES PLUS 24-Jun-04  $ 1,264.85  N/A  N/A 

1 DELL Computer 44576 101452 N/A N/A 1-Jul-09  $ 1,306.00  N/A  N/A 

1 DELL Computer 44577 101457 N/A N/A 1-Jul-09  $ 1,306.00  N/A  N/A 

1 DELL Computer 44578 101450 N/A N/A 1-Jul-09  $ 1,306.00  N/A  N/A 

1 DELL Computer 39720 80719 775-361

OPTIPLEX HARD 

DRIVES PLUS FLAT 24-Jun-04  $ 1,497.60  N/A  N/A 

1 DELL Computer 50403 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 DELL Computer 79161 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 DELL Computer 85029 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

10 DELL Computer N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

59

DELL Flat Screen Computer 

Monitor N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 DELL Laptop 50482 106965 N/A N/A 1-Jul-09  $    999.00  N/A  N/A 

1 DELL Laptop 59926 108852 N/A N/A 1-Jul-09  $ 1,185.00  N/A  N/A 

1 DELL Laptop 50416 88871 DF3HOBI DELL LAPTOPS 1-Jun-06  $ 1,187.04  N/A  N/A 

1 DELL Laptop 50418 88875 J76HOBI DELL LAPTOPS 1-Jun-06  $ 1,187.04  N/A  N/A 

1 DELL Laptop 50421 88888 473HOBI DELL LAPTOPS 1-Jun-06  $ 1,187.04  N/A  N/A 

1 DELL Laptop 50428 88881 3F6HOBI DELL LAPTOPS 1-Jun-06  $ 1,187.04  N/A  N/A 

1 DELL Laptop 50448 88896 F86HOBI DELL LAPTOPS 1-Jun-06  $ 1,187.04  N/A  N/A 

1 DELL Laptop 45105 84447 6HLSP81

221-5594 

LATITUDE D610 9-Dec-05  $ 1,224.87  N/A  N/A 

1 DELL Laptop 59027 95123 9fw1xd1 LATITUDE D520 17-Oct-07  $ 1,278.01  N/A  N/A 

1 DELL Laptop 46062 105160 N/A N/A 1-Jul-09  $ 1,599.00  N/A  N/A 

1 DELL Laptop 46076 105158 N/A N/A 1-Jul-09  $ 1,599.00  N/A  N/A 

1 DELL Laptop 52351 105117 N/A N/A 1-Jul-09  $ 1,599.00  N/A  N/A 

1 DELL Laptop N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

10 DELL Monitor N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 Digital Camera 106656 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

13 Digital Wall Display N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 DUAL VCR N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 ELMO LCD Projector N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

2 ELMO Projector N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 eMAC 67593 102040 N/A N/A 1-Jul-09  $    818.00  N/A  N/A 

1 eMAC 38485 79616 G8419BDMQJ7 EMAC 1 GHZ 13-May-04  $    818.30  N/A  N/A 

1 eMAC 38486 79617 G8419BQQQJ7 EMAC 1 GHZ 13-May-04  $    818.30  N/A  N/A 

4



Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment,
Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment

Qty. Description Tag Number Asset Number Serial Number Model Number Date In Service   Cost PO # Location

1 eMAC 38501 79606 G8419BGXQJ7 EMAC 1 GHZ 13-May-04  $    818.30  N/A  N/A 

1 eMAC 38510 79596 G8419BF9QJ7 EMAC 1 GHZ 13-May-04  $    818.30  N/A  N/A 

1 eMAC 38529 79597 G8419BJMQJ7 EMAC 1 GHZ 13-May-04  $    818.30  N/A  N/A 

1 eMAC 35989 78178 G83250J6NLZ EMAC 1GHZ 20-Jun-03  $ 1,281.15  N/A  N/A 

1 eMAC 38615 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 eMAC 82152 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

10 eMAC N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1

EMACHINE Computer 

Monitor N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 Epson LCD Projector 29127 1211 3EH0850095C ELP 3500 2-Jun-98  $ 3,987.00  N/A  N/A 

2 Epson Printer N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 Fax Machine 39647 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 Fax Machine 111111 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 Film Projector N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1

Flat Panel Computer 

Monitor 40732 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

6

Flat Screen Computer 

Monitor N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 FM Wireless Receiver N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

4 GATEWAY Computer N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

7

GATEWAY Computer 

Monitor N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

3 GE Microwave N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

12 Headphone Set N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 Hearing Instrument 13667 5366 8653 MA27 1-Feb-87  $    636.00  N/A  N/A 

1 HP Computer N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 HP Deskjet N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 HP Flat Monitor N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 HP Printer 63913 101324 N/A N/A 1-Jul-09  $    500.00  N/A  N/A 

1 HP Printer 33626 32616 SCNDX024861 1200N 2-May-02  $    548.00  N/A  N/A 

1 HP Printer 20210 24372 NSN NA 28-May-01  $    550.00  N/A  N/A 

1 HP Printer 63139 106496 N/A N/A 1-Jul-09  $    649.00  N/A  N/A 

1 HP Printer 42146 102257 N/A N/A 1-Jul-09  $    799.00  N/A  N/A 

1 HP Printer 25740 103071 N/A N/A 1-Jul-09  $ 1,100.00  N/A  N/A 

1 HP Printer 43796 87240 875 3700N 5-Dec-05  $ 1,519.21  N/A  N/A 

1 HP Printer 31360 31484 JPPCGO1773 4550N 14-Aug-01  $ 2,237.00  N/A  N/A 

1 HP Printer 2769 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 HP Printer 5055 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 HP Printer 5244 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

5



Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment,
Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment

Qty. Description Tag Number Asset Number Serial Number Model Number Date In Service   Cost PO # Location

1 HP Printer 9236 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 HP Printer 15447 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 HP Printer 19208 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 HP Printer 19234 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 HP Printer 21936 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 HP Printer 26827 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 HP Printer 81330 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 HP Printer 90289 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 HP Printer 101003 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 HP Printer 106065 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 HP Printer 106700 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 HP Printer 108794 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 HP Printer 115035 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 HP Printer 115041 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 HP Printer 116822 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 HP Printer 117156 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

47 HP Printer N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

2 HP Scanner N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 38216 82627 YM4131A9QJ7 eMac 1 GHz 40g 20-Apr-04  $    827.52  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 34725 101844 N/A N/A 1-Jul-09  $    850.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 61320 106792 N/A N/A 1-Jul-09  $    850.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 61499 106794 N/A N/A 1-Jul-09  $    850.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 67495 102062 N/A N/A 1-Jul-09  $    850.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 36577 78751 KCDK05Y NETVISTA P4 20-Nov-03  $    870.63  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 36580 78769 KCDB64H NETVISTA P4 20-Nov-03  $    870.63  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 36586 78765 KCDB65F NETVISTA P4 20-Nov-03  $    870.63  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 36594 78742 KCDK05Z NETVISTA P4 20-Nov-03  $    870.63  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 36287 77466 KLVXK2A NETVISTA DESKTOP 11-Nov-03  $    932.25  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 35607 77310 KLWTR6C 8307DIUK P4 6-Aug-03  $    958.66  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 35612 77315 KLWTR7K 8307DIUK P4 6-Aug-03  $    958.66  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 35617 77320 KLXDA8R 8307DIUK P4 6-Aug-03  $    958.66  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 35634 77337 KLXDA9A 8307DIUK P4 6-Aug-03  $    958.66  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 35636 77339 KLXDA9M 8307DIUK P4 6-Aug-03  $    958.66  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 35638 77341 KLXDBOH 8307DIUK P4 6-Aug-03  $    958.66  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 37306 78951 KCGY50K NETVISTA 2.8 GHZ 31-Dec-03  $    958.66  N/A  N/A 

6



Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment,
Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment

Qty. Description Tag Number Asset Number Serial Number Model Number Date In Service   Cost PO # Location

1 IBM Computer 37307 78949 KCHK37L NETVISTA 2.8 GHZ 31-Dec-03  $    958.66  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 37313 78948 KCHK16N NETVISTA 2.8 GHZ 31-Dec-03  $    958.66  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 37314 78950 KCGY48F NETVISTA 2.8 GHZ 31-Dec-03  $    958.66  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 37543 78280 KCPB11K NETVISTA 2.8 GHZ 5-Mar-04  $    958.66  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 37591 82622 KCGN80B 2.8 GHZ NETVISTA 24-Feb-04  $    958.66  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 37593 82620 KLLH945 2.8 GHZ NETVISTA 24-Feb-04  $    958.66  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 37594 82624 KCGN83K 2.8 GHZ NETVISTA 24-Feb-04  $    958.66  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 37589 82628 KLLK035 2.8 GHZ NETVISTA 24-Feb-04  $    958.68  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 35625 77328 KLWTR7F 8307DIUK P4 6-Aug-03  $    958.76  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 67202 107259 N/A N/A 1-Jul-09  $    959.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 34184 32947 KAVARP5 635025U 10-Jun-02  $    962.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 34186 32949 KAVAWH2 635025U 10-Jun-02  $    962.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 34188 32951 KAVARP8 635025U 10-Jun-02  $    962.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 34190 32953 KAVAWW4 635025U 10-Jun-02  $    962.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 34197 32960 KAVAWY7 635025U 10-Jun-02  $    962.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 34201 32964 KAVAWR7 635025U 10-Jun-02  $    962.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 34204 3413 KAVAPN7 635025U 10-Jun-02  $    962.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 34205 32967 KAVAWX7 635025U 10-Jun-02  $    962.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 34207 32923 KAVAWL2 635025U 10-Jun-02  $    962.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 34212 32928 KAVAPX0 635025U 10-Jun-02  $    962.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 34218 32934 KAVAWX4 635025U 10-Jun-02  $    962.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 34223 32940 KAVAWT3 635025U 10-Jun-02  $    962.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 32142 33248

1S634911U23G791

3 NETVISTA A22P 30-Oct-01  $    997.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 32143 33419

1S634911U23G793

2 NETVISTA A22P 30-Oct-01  $    997.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 31332 31468 781K8Y1 NET VISTA A20 12-Oct-01  $ 1,016.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 32551 32094 23A7165 NETVISTA M41 19-Feb-02  $ 1,076.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 32553 32096 23A8450 NETVISTA M41 19-Feb-02  $ 1,076.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 32555 32098 23A8569 NETVISTA M41 19-Feb-02  $ 1,076.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 32557 32100 23A8361 NETVISTA M41 19-Feb-02  $ 1,076.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 32558 32101 23A8473 NETVISTA M41 19-Feb-02  $ 1,076.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 32567 32110 23A7499 NETVISTA M41 19-Feb-02  $ 1,076.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 32568 32111 23A7541 NETVISTA M41 19-Feb-02  $ 1,076.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 32569 32112 23A7583 NETVISTA M41 19-Feb-02  $ 1,076.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 32570 32113 23A7550 NETVISTA M41 19-Feb-02  $ 1,076.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 32571 32114 23A8563 NETVISTA M41 19-Feb-02  $ 1,076.00  N/A  N/A 

7



Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment,
Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment

Qty. Description Tag Number Asset Number Serial Number Model Number Date In Service   Cost PO # Location

1 IBM Computer 38371 80005 KCCB3G8

THINKCENTRE 3.0 

GHZ 18-May-04  $ 1,105.47  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 35289 75886 KCH2DKP NETVISTA M42 3-Mar-03  $ 1,129.21  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 35290 75887 KCH2DLL NETVISTA M42 3-Mar-03  $ 1,129.21  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 35294 75891 KCH2DLZ NETVISTA M42 3-Mar-03  $ 1,129.21  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 35297 75894 KLFZB6G NETVISTA M42 3-Mar-03  $ 1,129.21  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 19676 10739 23CCRRF PC300GL 5-Oct-99  $ 1,169.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 34357 33095 KA7LRKG NETVISTA 41 17-Jun-02  $ 1,181.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 34361 33103 KA7TBM1 NETVISTA 41 17-Jun-02  $ 1,181.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 34363 33105 KA7TCL6 NETVISTA 41 17-Jun-02  $ 1,181.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 34372 33122 KA7TBX7 NETVISTA 41 17-Jun-02  $ 1,181.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 43419 82015 KCTM7AG THINKCENTRE M50 30-Apr-05  $ 1,181.30  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 43423 82019 KCTR9MB THINKCENTRE M50 30-Apr-05  $ 1,181.30  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 43424 82020 KCTR9LV THINKCENTRE M50 30-Apr-05  $ 1,181.30  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 43425 82021 KCTM7BR THINKCENTRE M50 30-Apr-05  $ 1,181.30  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 43428 82024 KCTT2LF THINKCENTRE M50 30-Apr-05  $ 1,181.30  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 43429 82025 KCTT2LC THINKCENTRE M50 30-Apr-05  $ 1,181.30  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 43431 82027 KCTT2LG THINKCENTRE M50 30-Apr-05  $ 1,181.30  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 43432 82028 KCTT2LK THINKCENTRE M50 30-Apr-05  $ 1,181.30  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 43433 82029 KCTT0MW THINKCENTRE M50 30-Apr-05  $ 1,181.30  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 43434 82030 KCTM7DP THINKCENTRE M50 30-Apr-05  $ 1,181.30  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 43436 82032 KCTM7BX THINKCENTRE M50 30-Apr-05  $ 1,181.30  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 43437 82033 KCTM7BM THINKCENTRE M50 30-Apr-05  $ 1,181.30  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 43438 82034 KCVM8VC THINKCENTRE M50 30-Apr-05  $ 1,181.30  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 43439 82035 KCTM7CW THINKCENTRE M50 30-Apr-05  $ 1,181.30  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 43442 82038 KCLF3XD THINKCENTRE M50 30-Apr-05  $ 1,181.30  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 43446 82042 KCTT0NG THINKCENTRE M50 30-Apr-05  $ 1,181.30  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 43447 82043 KCTM7AZ THINKCENTRE M50 30-Apr-05  $ 1,181.30  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 43449 82045 KCVM6GM THINKCENTRE M50 30-Apr-05  $ 1,181.30  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 43450 82046 KCTT2KZ THINKCENTRE M50 30-Apr-05  $ 1,181.30  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 43453 82049 KCTR9LP THINKCENTRE M50 30-Apr-05  $ 1,181.30  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 15457 21701 23LHA42 PC300GL 18-Oct-00  $ 1,183.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 34768 24545 KA5VLP4 1800 23-Aug-02  $ 1,186.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 34770 9021 KA5VMG5 1800 23-Aug-02  $ 1,186.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 34773 30647 KA5VLZO 1800 23-Aug-02  $ 1,186.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 34774 16548 KA5VLLE 1800 23-Aug-02  $ 1,186.00  N/A  N/A 

8



Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment,
Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment

Qty. Description Tag Number Asset Number Serial Number Model Number Date In Service   Cost PO # Location

1 IBM Computer 34776 33107 KA5VNW2 1800 23-Aug-02  $ 1,186.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 34777 33118 KA3MPZV 1800 23-Aug-02  $ 1,186.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 34779 14995 KA5VMDO 1800 23-Aug-02  $ 1,186.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 4115 12780 23PK648 PC300GL 8-Sep-98  $ 1,212.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 40709 81672 KCHP6BA THINKCENTRE M50 10-Jan-05  $ 1,222.79  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 40711 81674 KCHR1VZ THINKCENTRE M50 10-Jan-05  $ 1,222.79  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 40712 81675 KCHP6BC THINKCENTRE M50 10-Jan-05  $ 1,222.79  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 40713 81676 KCHP6AY THINKCENTRE M50 10-Jan-05  $ 1,222.79  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 40715 81678 KCHP6AN THINKCENTRE M50 10-Jan-05  $ 1,222.79  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 40716 81679 KCHP9PC THINKCENTRE M50 10-Jan-05  $ 1,222.79  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 40718 81681 KCHP6BY THINKCENTRE M50 10-Jan-05  $ 1,222.79  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 40719 81682 KCHP6AP THINKCENTRE M50 10-Jan-05  $ 1,222.79  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 40720 81683 KCHP6AW THINKCENTRE M50 10-Jan-05  $ 1,222.79  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 40723 81686 KCHP6AR THINKCENTRE M50 10-Jan-05  $ 1,222.79  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 40724 81687 KCHP6BT THINKCENTRE M50 10-Jan-05  $ 1,222.79  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 40725 81688 KCHP6BZ THINKCENTRE M50 10-Jan-05  $ 1,222.79  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 40726 81689 KCHP9PT THINKCENTRE M50 10-Jan-05  $ 1,222.79  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 40727 81690 KCHP9PH THINKCENTRE M50 10-Jan-05  $ 1,222.79  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 40730 81693 KCHP6BH THINKCENTRE M50 10-Jan-05  $ 1,222.79  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 40731 81694 KCHP6AZ THINKCENTRE M50 10-Jan-05  $ 1,222.79  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 67205 107340 N/A N/A 1-Jul-09  $ 1,223.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 67206 107377 N/A N/A 1-Jul-09  $ 1,223.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 67207 107338 N/A N/A 1-Jul-09  $ 1,223.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 40317 81373 KCBB9KZ

THINKCENTRE S50 

P4 25-Oct-04  $ 1,268.68  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 43452 96591 321080951 ULXP-14D 31-Mar-08  $ 1,344.72  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 34943 34724 KAZPC73 NETVISTA M42 1-Nov-02  $ 1,356.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 34944 34726 KAZNG55 NETVISTA M42 1-Nov-02  $ 1,356.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 35009 34751 KXFIRVX NETVISTA M42 21-Nov-02  $ 1,356.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 44107 83740 KCYC0BI THINKCENTRE M50 13-Jun-05  $ 1,376.13  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 33982 33940 KA5TPL6 NETVISTA M41 30-Jun-02  $ 1,403.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 34538 33989 KA8P592 NETVISTA A22P 8-Jul-02  $ 1,403.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 34540 33991 KA8N279 NETVISTA A22P 8-Jul-02  $ 1,403.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 34541 33992 KA8N463 NETVISTA A22P 8-Jul-02  $ 1,403.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 64602 107381 N/A N/A 1-Jul-09  $ 1,403.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 40064 80848 KCHP3A7

THINKCENTRE 3.0 

GHZ 11-Aug-04  $ 1,449.08  N/A  N/A 

9



Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment,
Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment

Qty. Description Tag Number Asset Number Serial Number Model Number Date In Service   Cost PO # Location

1 IBM Computer 40065 80853 KCHP2X8

THINKCENTRE 3.0 

GHZ 11-Aug-04  $ 1,449.08  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 40066 80850 KCHP2Z4

THINKCENTRE 3.0 

GHZ 11-Aug-04  $ 1,449.08  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 40067 80854 KCHP2Z1

THINKCENTRE 3.0 

GHZ 11-Aug-04  $ 1,449.08  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 40069 80852 KCHP3A5

THINKCENTRE 3.0 

GHZ 11-Aug-04  $ 1,449.08  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 40070 80849 KCHP2Z7

THINKCENTRE 3.0 

GHZ 11-Aug-04  $ 1,449.08  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 40073 80857 KCHP3B3

THINKCENTRE 3.0 

GHZ 11-Aug-04  $ 1,449.08  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 40074 80858 KCHP3A3

THINKCENTRE 3.0 

GHZ 11-Aug-04  $ 1,449.08  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 40076 80860 KCHP2Z8

THINKCENTRE 3.0 

GHZ 11-Aug-04  $ 1,449.08  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 40077 80861 KCHP2Y3

THINKCENTRE 3.0 

GHZ 11-Aug-04  $ 1,449.08  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 40078 80862 KCHP3B7

THINKCENTRE 3.0 

GHZ 11-Aug-04  $ 1,449.08  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 40079 80863 KCHP2Y0

THINKCENTRE 3.0 

GHZ 11-Aug-04  $ 1,449.08  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 40080 80864 KCHP2Z9

THINKCENTRE 3.0 

GHZ 11-Aug-04  $ 1,449.08  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 40081 80865 KCHP3B1

THINKCENTRE 3.0 

GHZ 11-Aug-04  $ 1,449.08  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 40082 80866 KCHP2Y7

THINKCENTRE 3.0 

GHZ 11-Aug-04  $ 1,449.08  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 64073 103437 N/A N/A 1-Jul-09  $ 1,487.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 39172 80346 KCAZ9B0

THINKCENTRE 3.0 

GHZ 9-Jun-04  $ 1,487.29  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 38700 79669 KCDW2H6

THINKCENTER P4 

8189 4EU 30-May-04  $ 1,487.31  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 38701 79667 KCDW2L8

THINKCENTER P4 

8189 4EU 30-May-04  $ 1,487.32  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 39177 80349 KCAZ8A7

THINKCENTRE 3.0 

GHZ 9-Jun-04  $ 1,487.32  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 34545 33524 KA89BA6 NETVISTA  A22P 27-Jun-02  $ 1,488.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 64591 107344 N/A N/A 1-Jul-09  $ 1,488.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 35079 107349 N/A N/A 1-Jul-09  $ 1,499.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 39513 101456 N/A N/A 1-Jul-09  $ 1,499.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 64839 107361 N/A N/A 1-Jul-09  $ 1,499.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 35961 76862 KLVXNOW

IBM NETVISTA P4 

2.8 GHZ 16-Jun-03  $ 1,509.58  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 35969 76867 KLVXM9H

IBM NETVISTA P4 

2.8 GHZ 16-Jun-03  $ 1,509.58  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 35976 76857 KLVZM8G

IBM NETVISTA P4 

2.8 GHZ 16-Jun-03  $ 1,509.58  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 10360 28178 XB016202HSE MAC G4 1-May-00  $ 1,550.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 4338 14846 23AAZ88 3000 16-Aug-00  $ 1,551.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 4337 14814 23TT159 3000 22-May-00  $ 1,552.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 40932 81820 KCLF3VP THINKCENTRE 22-Mar-05  $ 1,610.67  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 34521 33972 KA8N465 NETVISTA A22P 16-Jul-02  $ 1,650.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 3607 10886 SN23MRNB5 MT6563-86U 28-May-01  $ 1,775.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 3615 10899 SN23MRKF0 MT6563-86U 28-May-01  $ 1,775.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 6653 9915 78ZGMKA 6563-95U 28-May-01  $ 1,775.00  N/A  N/A 

10



Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment,
Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment

Qty. Description Tag Number Asset Number Serial Number Model Number Date In Service   Cost PO # Location

1 IBM Computer 40481 81539 99FFHM9 N/A 31-Oct-04  $ 2,116.73  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 37454 23272 NA NA 28-May-01  $ 2,450.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 37455 23466 NA NA 28-May-01  $ 2,450.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 34128 33040 KA82YL3 NETVISTA 512MB 25-Jun-02  $ 2,509.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 34143 33059 KA82YK4 NETVISTA 512MB 25-Jun-02  $ 2,509.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 34173 33343 KA8P966 NETVISTA M41 28-Jun-02  $ 3,228.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 35086 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 35112 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 40438 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 79176 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 81424 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 97489 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 111515 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 111533 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 111553 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer 111619 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

16 IBM Computer N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer Monitor 11553 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer Monitor 106169 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer Monitor 110324 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer Monitor 111515 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer Monitor 111533 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computer Monitor 111619 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

32 IBM Computer Monitor N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computers 63881 101369 N/A N/A 1-Jul-09  $    850.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computers 34119 33027 KA82YN4 NETVISTA 512MB 25-Jun-02  $ 2,509.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computers 34120 33028 KA82YG5 NETVISTA 512MB 25-Jun-02  $ 2,509.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computers 34121 33031 KA82YN6 NETVISTA 512MB 25-Jun-02  $ 2,509.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computers 34122 33033 KA82YN8 NETVISTA 512MB 25-Jun-02  $ 2,509.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computers 34123 33034 KA82YN1 NETVISTA 512MB 25-Jun-02  $ 2,509.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computers 34125 33036 KA82YP1 NETVISTA 512MB 25-Jun-02  $ 2,509.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computers 34126 33039 KA82YT2 NETVISTA 512MB 25-Jun-02  $ 2,509.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computers 34130 33042 KA82YP6 NETVISTA 512MB 25-Jun-02  $ 2,509.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computers 34131 33043 KA82YN5 NETVISTA 512MB 25-Jun-02  $ 2,509.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computers 34132 33044 KA82YH4 NETVISTA 512MB 25-Jun-02  $ 2,509.00  N/A  N/A 

11



Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment,
Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment

Qty. Description Tag Number Asset Number Serial Number Model Number Date In Service   Cost PO # Location

1 IBM Computers 34133 33045 KA82YH6 NETVISTA 512MB 25-Jun-02  $ 2,509.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computers 34134 33047 KA82YN9 NETVISTA 512MB 25-Jun-02  $ 2,509.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computers 34135 33048 KA82YL2 NETVISTA 512MB 25-Jun-02  $ 2,509.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computers 34136 33049 KA82YG8 NETVISTA 512MB 25-Jun-02  $ 2,509.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computers 34137 33050 KA82YF8 NETVISTA 512MB 25-Jun-02  $ 2,509.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computers 34138 33053 KA82YP3 NETVISTA 512MB 25-Jun-02  $ 2,509.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computers 34140 33055 KA82YF5 NETVISTA 512MB 25-Jun-02  $ 2,509.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computers 34141 33056 KA82YH7 NETVISTA 512MB 25-Jun-02  $ 2,509.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computers 34142 33058 KA82YM6 NETVISTA 512MB 25-Jun-02  $ 2,509.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computers 34144 33060 KA82YP5 NETVISTA 512MB 25-Jun-02  $ 2,509.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computers 34146 33074 KA82YR4 NETVISTA 512MB 25-Jun-02  $ 2,509.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computers 34148 33960 KA82YW5 NETVISTA M41 16-Jul-02  $ 2,509.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computers 34149 33962 KA82YV6 NETVISTA M41 16-Jul-02  $ 2,509.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computers 34150 33963 KA82YW3 NETVISTA M41 16-Jul-02  $ 2,509.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computers 34151 33964 KA82YT3 NETVISTA M41 16-Jul-02  $ 2,509.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computers 34153 33966 KA82YX0 NETVISTA M41 16-Jul-02  $ 2,509.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computers 34154 33967 KA82YT5 NETVISTA M41 16-Jul-02  $ 2,509.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Computers 81438 33054 KA82YK0 NETVISTA 512MB 25-Jun-02  $ 2,509.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Desktop 40489 81629 S88WNP35

LCD L170 ANALOG 

MONITOR 19-Nov-04  $    503.79  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Desktop 63699 105177 N/A N/A 1-Jul-09  $    850.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Desktop 63707 105193 N/A N/A 1-Jul-09  $    850.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Desktop 32183 34542

1S634911U23G395

7 NET VISTA 1-Nov-01  $ 1,040.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Desktop 32186 34545

1S634911U23G367

6 NET VISTA 1-Nov-01  $ 1,040.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Desktop 32198 34557

1S634911U23G401

4 NET VISTA 1-Nov-01  $ 1,040.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Desktop 32200 34559

1S634911U23G366

5 NET VISTA 1-Nov-01  $ 1,040.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Desktop 81331 34564

1S634911U23G388

4 NET VISTA 1-Nov-01  $ 1,040.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Desktop 81332 34549

1S634911U23G398

7 NET VISTA 1-Nov-01  $ 1,040.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Desktop 81333 34551

1S634911U23G338

0 NET VISTA 1-Nov-01  $ 1,040.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Desktop 40494 81290 KCYP7Z1

THINKCENTRE P4 

3.0 GHZ 15-Nov-04  $ 1,245.74  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Desktop 40507 81303 KCYP7T7

THINKCENTRE P4 

3.0 GHZ 15-Nov-04  $ 1,245.74  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Desktop 40510 81306 KCYR9A8

THINKCENTRE P4 

3.0 GHZ 15-Nov-04  $ 1,245.74  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Desktop 63675 105209 N/A N/A 1-Jul-09  $ 1,499.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Desktop 63679 105213 N/A N/A 1-Jul-09  $ 1,499.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Desktop 63703 105236 N/A N/A 1-Jul-09  $ 1,499.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Desktop 81342 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

12



Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment,
Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment

Qty. Description Tag Number Asset Number Serial Number Model Number Date In Service   Cost PO # Location

1 IBM Desktop 81443 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Flat Monitor N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Flat Screen Monitor 40107 80915 S55WFM71

6734ACO LCD L170 

MONITOR 30-Aug-04  $    503.79  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Flat Screen Monitor 35645 77304 5511530 L70 17" LCD 6-Aug-03  $    555.25  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Flat Screen Monitor 40137 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

108 IBM Flat Screen Monitor N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Laptop 39685 80575 MY39FF10R0 OFFICE JET 714XI 16-Jun-04  $    657.28  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Laptop 59553 96163 JXJF7Z1101L POWERLITE 83 LCD 7-Jan-08  $    710.07  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Laptop 63647 105110 N/A N/A 1-Jul-09  $    950.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Laptop 35283 75940 KLHHPOA NETVISTA M42 19-Feb-03  $ 1,047.99  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Laptop 63848 103541 N/A N/A 1-Jul-09  $ 1,119.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Laptop 35288 75885 KCH2DLD NETVISTA M42 3-Mar-03  $ 1,129.21  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Laptop 36492 77504 KLB3801 INTEL 2.8 20-Nov-03  $ 1,167.28  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Laptop 36847 77939 KMOO57C THINKPAD 2.6 GHZ 16-Dec-03  $ 1,419.29  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Laptop 38829 79794 KM0518W THINKPAD 2.6 GHZ 30-May-04  $ 1,690.96  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Laptop 38830 80230 KM0519V THINKPAD 2.6 GHZ 30-May-04  $ 1,690.96  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Laptop 38839 79781 KM0525F THINKPAD 2.6 GHZ 30-May-04  $ 1,690.96  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Laptop 38859 80219 KM0521D THINKPAD 2.6 GHZ 30-May-04  $ 1,690.96  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Laptop 38863 80221 KM0525V THINKPAD 2.6 GHZ 30-May-04  $ 1,690.96  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Laptop 38868 80203 KM0519X THINKPAD 2.6 GHZ 30-May-04  $ 1,690.96  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Laptop 38869 79763 KM0517Z THINKPAD 2.6 GHZ 30-May-04  $ 1,690.96  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Laptop 38870 80204 KM0525N THINKPAD 2.6 GHZ 30-May-04  $ 1,690.96  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Laptop 38897 79738 KM0520A THINKPAD 2.6 GHZ 30-May-04  $ 1,690.96  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Laptop 38918 79733 KM0519Z THINKPAD 2.6 GHZ 30-May-04  $ 1,690.96  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Laptop 38922 80180 KM0515B THINKPAD 2.6 GHZ 30-May-04  $ 1,690.96  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Laptop 38932 79749 KM0522K THINKPAD 2.6 GHZ 30-May-04  $ 1,690.96  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Laptop 38936 79751 KM0526B THINKPAD 2.6 GHZ 30-May-04  $ 1,690.96  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Laptop 38937 80192 KM0525B THINKPAD 2.6 GHZ 30-May-04  $ 1,690.96  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Laptop 38942 80199 KM0514G THINKPAD 2.6 GHZ 30-May-04  $ 1,690.96  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Laptop 38957 80211 KM0526X THINKPAD 2.6 GHZ 30-May-04  $ 1,690.96  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Laptop 38958 79771 KM0528B THINKPAD 2.6 GHZ 30-May-04  $ 1,690.96  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Laptop 38979 80322 KM0524R THINKPAD 2.6 GHZ 30-May-04  $ 1,690.96  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Laptop 39026 79845 KM0510F THINKPAD 2.6 GHZ 30-May-04  $ 1,690.96  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Laptop 39067 79807 KM0527Y THINKPAD 2.6 GHZ 30-May-04  $ 1,690.96  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Laptop 39068 80248 KM0520L THINKPAD 2.6 GHZ 30-May-04  $ 1,690.96  N/A  N/A 

13



Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment,
Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment

Qty. Description Tag Number Asset Number Serial Number Model Number Date In Service   Cost PO # Location

1 IBM Laptop 39138 79880 KM0526M THINKPAD 2.6 GHZ 30-May-04  $ 1,690.96  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Laptop 39686 80574 04-04-0332

DIGITAL DELUXE 

LAMINATOR 9-Jun-04  $ 1,795.75  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Laptop 39292 80512 99L1788 THINKPAD R50 9-Jun-04  $ 1,803.51  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Laptop 39680 80579 QDG0514

GBC ULTIMA 65 

LAMINATOR 15-Jun-04  $ 1,806.43  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Laptop 39554 80831 99L215 THINKPAD 21-Jun-04  $ 1,853.72  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Laptop 39556 80827 99L2188 THINKPAD 21-Jun-04  $ 1,853.72  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Laptop 39558 80823 99L2017 THINKPAD 21-Jun-04  $ 1,853.72  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Laptop 39562 80822 99L2146 THINKPAD 21-Jun-04  $ 1,853.72  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Laptop 39566 80830 99L1953 THINKPAD 21-Jun-04  $ 1,853.72  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Laptop 39570 80817 99L2193 THINKPAD 21-Jun-04  $ 1,853.72  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Laptop 39574 80813 99L2171 THINKPAD 21-Jun-04  $ 1,853.72  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Laptop 39575 80812 99L2147 THINKPAD 21-Jun-04  $ 1,853.72  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Laptop 39582 80805 99L2156 THINKPAD 21-Jun-04  $ 1,853.72  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Laptop 39586 80801 99L2136 THINKPAD 21-Jun-04  $ 1,853.72  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Laptop 39587 80800 99L2026 THINKPAD 21-Jun-04  $ 1,853.72  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Laptop 39588 80799 99L2016 THINKPAD 21-Jun-04  $ 1,853.72  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Laptop 39592 80795 99L1962 THINKPAD 21-Jun-04  $ 1,853.72  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Laptop 39598 80789 99L1979 THINKPAD 21-Jun-04  $ 1,853.72  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Laptop 39600 80787 99L1914 THINKPAD 21-Jun-04  $ 1,853.72  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Laptop 39609 80778 99L1987 THINKPAD 21-Jun-04  $ 1,853.72  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Laptop 39610 80777 99L2044 THINKPAD 21-Jun-04  $ 1,853.72  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Laptop 39569 80818 99L2152 THINKPAD 21-Jun-04  $ 1,853.73  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Laptop 39509 80532 99CWN84 THINKPAD R50 16-Jun-04  $ 1,880.09  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Laptop 32958 32555 AKV5GHX R302656DAU 17-Apr-02  $ 1,889.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Laptop 32961 32558 AKV5GL5 R302656DAU 17-Apr-02  $ 1,889.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Laptop 32962 32559 AKV5GLC R302656DAU 17-Apr-02  $ 1,889.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Laptop 32963 32560 AKV5GLG R302656DAU 17-Apr-02  $ 1,889.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Laptop 32964 32561 AKV5GLB R302656DAU 17-Apr-02  $ 1,889.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Laptop 32967 32564 AKV5GLA R302656DAU 17-Apr-02  $ 1,889.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Laptop 32968 32565 AKV5GL8 R302656DAU 17-Apr-02  $ 1,889.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Laptop 32971 32568 AKV5GKV R302656DAU 17-Apr-02  $ 1,889.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Laptop 32972 32569 AKV5GK8 R302656DAU 17-Apr-02  $ 1,889.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Laptop 32973 32570 AKV5GKG R302656DAU 17-Apr-02  $ 1,889.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Laptop 32974 32571 AKV5GLK R302656DAU 17-Apr-02  $ 1,889.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Laptop 32975 32572 AKV5GHR R302656DAU 17-Apr-02  $ 1,889.00  N/A  N/A 

14



Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment,
Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment

Qty. Description Tag Number Asset Number Serial Number Model Number Date In Service   Cost PO # Location

1 IBM Laptop 32977 32574 AKV5GKF R302656DAU 17-Apr-02  $ 1,889.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Laptop 32979 32576 AKV5GK2 R302656DAU 17-Apr-02  $ 1,889.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Laptop 32982 32579 AKV5GKX R302656DAU 17-Apr-02  $ 1,889.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Laptop 32983 32580 AKV5GLO R302656DAU 17-Apr-02  $ 1,889.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Laptop 32985 32582 AKV5GL2 R302656DAU 17-Apr-02  $ 1,889.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Laptop 32987 32584 AKV5GKI R302656DAU 17-Apr-02  $ 1,889.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Laptop 40801 81698 99P4350

THINKPAD 28882 

WU 20-Jan-05  $ 2,160.18  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Laptop 40804 81701 99P4331

THINKPAD 28882 

WU 20-Jan-05  $ 2,160.18  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Laptop 40807 81704 99P4366

THINKPAD 28882 

WU 20-Jan-05  $ 2,160.18  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Laptop 40810 81707 99P4436

THINKPAD 28882 

WU 20-Jan-05  $ 2,160.18  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Laptop 40811 81708 99P4314

THINKPAD 28882 

WU 20-Jan-05  $ 2,160.18  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Laptop 40815 81712 99P4446

THINKPAD 28882 

WU 20-Jan-05  $ 2,160.18  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Laptop 40816 81713 99P4428

THINKPAD 28882 

WU 20-Jan-05  $ 2,160.18  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Laptop 40819 81716 99P4318

THINKPAD 28882 

WU 20-Jan-05  $ 2,160.18  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Laptop 40832 81729 99P4342

THINKPAD 28882 

WU 20-Jan-05  $ 2,160.18  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Laptop 40837 81734 99P4339

THINKPAD 28882 

WU 20-Jan-05  $ 2,160.18  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Laptop 40838 81735 99P4420

THINKPAD 28882 

WU 20-Jan-05  $ 2,160.18  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Laptop 40839 81736 99P4390

THINKPAD 28882 

WU 20-Jan-05  $ 2,160.18  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Laptop 35160 34842 78MWRPA THINKPAD 8-Jan-03  $ 2,275.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Laptop 35162 34844 78MWRNL THINKPAD 8-Jan-03  $ 2,275.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Laptop 35164 34800 78MWRGM THINKPAD 7-Jan-03  $ 2,275.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Laptop 35167 34803 78MWRGD THINKPAD 7-Jan-03  $ 2,275.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Laptop 35169 34805 78MWRNA THINKPAD 7-Jan-03  $ 2,275.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Laptop 35171 34807 78MWRKD THINKPAD 7-Jan-03  $ 2,275.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Laptop 35172 34808 78MWRNX THINKPAD 7-Jan-03  $ 2,275.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Laptop 35173 34809 78MWRPC THINKPAD 7-Jan-03  $ 2,275.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Laptop 35174 34810 78MWRLL THINKPAD 7-Jan-03  $ 2,275.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Laptop 35176 34812 78MWRLD THINKPAD 7-Jan-03  $ 2,275.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Laptop 35177 34813 78MWRLH THINKPAD 7-Jan-03  $ 2,275.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Laptop 35178 34814 78MWRLW THINKPAD 7-Jan-03  $ 2,275.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Laptop 35180 34816 78MWRKN THINKPAD 7-Jan-03  $ 2,275.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Laptop 35181 34817 78MWRLV THINKPAD 7-Jan-03  $ 2,275.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Laptop 35182 34818 78MWRLG THINKPAD 7-Jan-03  $ 2,275.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Laptop 35183 34819 78MWRKX THINKPAD 7-Jan-03  $ 2,275.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Laptop 35184 34820 78MWRNM THINKPAD 7-Jan-03  $ 2,275.00  N/A  N/A 

15



Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment,
Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment

Qty. Description Tag Number Asset Number Serial Number Model Number Date In Service   Cost PO # Location

1 IBM Laptop 35186 34822 78MWRPB THINKPAD 7-Jan-03  $ 2,275.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Laptop 35189 34826 78MWRMH THINKPAD 7-Jan-03  $ 2,275.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Laptop 35191 34828 78MWRKG THINKPAD 7-Jan-03  $ 2,275.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Laptop 35192 34829 78MWRKB THINKPAD 7-Jan-03  $ 2,275.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Laptop 35193 34830 78MWRKK THINKPAD 7-Jan-03  $ 2,275.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Laptop 35196 34833 78MWRNY THINKPAD 7-Jan-03  $ 2,275.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Laptop 35198 34835 78MWRTN THINKPAD 7-Jan-03  $ 2,275.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Laptop 35201 34838 78MWRLA THINKPAD 7-Jan-03  $ 2,275.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Laptop 35202 34839 78MWRLT THINKPAD 7-Jan-03  $ 2,275.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Laptop 9345 7780 78MLWL30011 2628 28-May-01  $ 2,450.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Laptop 39843 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Laptop 81326 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Laptop 82698 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

15 IBM Monitor N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Think Pad 64646 107134 N/A N/A 1-Jul-09  $    950.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Think Pad 64649 107096 N/A N/A 1-Jul-09  $    950.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Think Pad 64650 107138 N/A N/A 1-Jul-09  $    950.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Think Pad 39520 80571 99CXP51 THINKPAD R50 25-Jun-04  $ 1,987.08  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Think Pad 2004 12564 1F3F0AF1F3FZ NA 28-May-01  $ 2,450.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Think Pad 115616 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

7 IBM Think Pad N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Typewriter 8219 11068 11AWZR9 6781-024 28-May-01 600  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Typewriter 8096 9945 11NGT14 6781-024 2-Jul-98  $ 7,473.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IBM Typewriter 8255 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 iBook 64257 102366 N/A N/A 1-Jul-09  $    999.00  N/A  N/A 

1 iBook 64258 102359 N/A N/A 1-Jul-09  $    999.00  N/A  N/A 

1 iBook 64259 102368 N/A N/A 1-Jul-09  $    999.00  N/A  N/A 

1 iBook 64260 102361 N/A N/A 1-Jul-09  $    999.00  N/A  N/A 

1 iBook 64274 102391 N/A N/A 1-Jul-09  $    999.00  N/A  N/A 

1 iBook 64277 102400 N/A N/A 1-Jul-09  $    999.00  N/A  N/A 

1 iBook 64278 102393 N/A N/A 1-Jul-09  $    999.00  N/A  N/A 

1 iBook 64279 102402 N/A N/A 1-Jul-09  $    999.00  N/A  N/A 

1 iBook 35984 76923 UV3240Z0PBM IBOOK 900MHZ 26-Jun-03  $ 1,474.92  N/A  N/A 

1 iBook 20162 23520 UV111031JU6 IBOOK 4-Apr-01  $ 1,754.00  N/A  N/A 

1 iBook 117639 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

16



Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment,
Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment

Qty. Description Tag Number Asset Number Serial Number Model Number Date In Service   Cost PO # Location

1 iMAC 16369 22486 YM1069JSKLX Z03L 2-Apr-01  $    859.00  N/A  N/A 

1 iMAC 31255 28196 YM1101EFKLX IMAC 512K 20-Jun-01  $    859.00  N/A  N/A 

1 iMAC 31257 28199 YM1100YPKLX IMAC 512K 20-Jun-01  $    859.00  N/A  N/A 

1 iMAC 31258 11207 YM1101E9KLX IMAC 512K 20-Jun-01  $    859.00  N/A  N/A 

1 iMAC 31260 28203 YM1101DQKLX IMAC 512K 20-Jun-01  $    859.00  N/A  N/A 

1 iMAC 32527 31820 YM14450HLFB IMAC 10-Jan-02  $    946.00  N/A  N/A 

1 iMAC 32528 31821 YM1451J2LFB IMAC 10-Jan-02  $    946.00  N/A  N/A 

1 iMAC 32536 31829 YM14407VLFB IMAC 10-Jan-02  $    946.00  N/A  N/A 

1 iMAC 32537 31830 YM14408TLFB IMAC 10-Jan-02  $    946.00  N/A  N/A 

1 iMAC 32545 31838 YM14409CLFB IMAC 10-Jan-02  $    946.00  N/A  N/A 

1 iMAC 32547 31840 YM144082LFB IMAC 10-Jan-02  $    946.00  N/A  N/A 

1 iMAC 32549 31842 YM14406ALFB IMAC 10-Jan-02  $    989.00  N/A  N/A 

1 iMAC 15391 22325 YM031BWFJAU IMAC 21-Sep-00  $ 1,065.00  N/A  N/A 

1 iMAC 15393 22328 YM0420HSJAU IMAC 4-Dec-00  $ 1,151.00  N/A  N/A 

1 iMAC 31140 28209 YM1241D7KWG IMAC 28-May-01  $ 1,181.00  N/A  N/A 

1 iMAC 31074 102178 N/A N/A 1-Jul-09  $ 1,299.00  N/A  N/A 

1 iMAC 31077 102174 N/A N/A 1-Jul-09  $ 1,299.00  N/A  N/A 

1 iMAC 31214 27990 RN1225D4KM3 500 22-Jun-01  $ 1,309.00  N/A  N/A 

1 iMAC 33574 34088 QT21400YL2T 700MHZ 9-Apr-02  $ 1,442.00  N/A  N/A 

1 iMAC 9058 14533 QT1131F9K34 G3 10-Apr-01  $ 1,504.00  N/A  N/A 

1 iMAC 15628 22853 RN010416J8E IMAC 22-Mar-00  $ 1,603.00  N/A  N/A 

1 iMAC 15375 22303 YM031G9WJAU M5521 28-May-01  $ 2,100.00  N/A  N/A 

1 IMAC N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 IMAC N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 iMAC 16377 22497 YM1069JRKLX Z03L 2-Apr-01  $    859.00  N/A  N/A 

1 iMAC 15369 22295 YM031BV0JAU M5521 28-May-01  $ 1,065.00  N/A  N/A 

1 INTEL Computer N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 JVC DVD N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 JVC VCR 112723 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

4 JVC VCR N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

2 Keyboard N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 Keyboard & Mouse N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 KYOCORD Printer N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 Laptop 31092 28052 78NLFXM N/A 13-Jun-01  $ 2,934.00  N/A  N/A 

1 Laptop Power Book G3 99298 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

17



Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment,
Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment

Qty. Description Tag Number Asset Number Serial Number Model Number Date In Service   Cost PO # Location

1 Large Printer Component N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 LCD Projector 39655 102360 N/A N/A 1-Jul-09 500  N/A  N/A 

1 LCD Projector 39656 102352 N/A N/A 1-Jul-09 500  N/A  N/A 

1 LCD Projector 39657 102358 N/A N/A 1-Jul-09 500  N/A  N/A 

1 LCD Projector 64262 102354 N/A N/A 1-Jul-09 500  N/A  N/A 

1 LCD Projector 56421 92579 810752 ELMO P30 4-Apr-07  $ 1,645.85  N/A  N/A 

1 LCD Projector - ELMO 47925 110152 N/A N/A 1-Jul-09  $ 1,000.00  N/A  N/A 

1 LCD Projector - ELMO 47933 110160 N/A N/A 1-Jul-09  $ 1,000.00  N/A  N/A 

1 LCD Projector - ELMO 47934 110161 N/A N/A 1-Jul-09  $ 1,000.00  N/A  N/A 

1 LCD Projector - ELMO 47941 110163 N/A N/A 1-Jul-09  $ 1,000.00  N/A  N/A 

1 LCD Projector - ELMO 47922 90915 960255 TT02 22-Mar-07  $ 1,000.00  N/A  N/A 

1 LCD Projector ELMO 56668 92836 142962 ELMO HV-110XG 6-Apr-07  $    579.68  N/A  N/A 

1 LCD Projector ELMO 56669 92833 142961 ELMO HV-110XG 6-Apr-07  $    579.70  N/A  N/A 

1 LCD Projector EPSON 64285 102351 N/A N/A 1-Jul-09  $    500.00  N/A  N/A 

1 Lexmark Printer 8010 12050 11DXV31 1625N 9-Jul-99  $ 1,298.00  N/A  N/A 

1 Lexmark Printer 23938 4445 11APZ84 4059-165 28-May-01  $ 1,895.00  N/A  N/A 

1 Lexmark Printer 4332 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 Lexmark Scanner/Printer N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 LUCENT Telephone N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 MAC Book 57302 91978 w87180sgwgn MACBOOK 4-May-07  $ 1,182.05  N/A  N/A 

1 MAC Computer 45452 87315 G854980ATDP EMAC 1.42 GHZ 12-Dec-05  $    833.31  N/A  N/A 

1 MAC Computer 45462 87296 G85497T3TDP EMAC 1.42 GHZ 12-Dec-05  $    833.31  N/A  N/A 

1 MAC Computer 45431 87358 G85494TSTDP EMAC 1.42 GHZ 12-Dec-05  $    833.41  N/A  N/A 

1 MAC Computer 28193 674 YM0400JDJAU IMAC 6-Nov-00  $ 1,065.00  N/A  N/A 

1 MAC Computer 28017 1150 NSN M4984 28-May-01  $ 2,100.00  N/A  N/A 

1 MAC Computer 28144 569 NSN M4984 28-May-01  $ 2,100.00  N/A  N/A 

1 MAC Computer 64044 105777 N/A N/A 1-Jul-09  $ 2,100.00  N/A  N/A 

1 MAC Computer 64045 105753 N/A N/A 1-Jul-09  $ 2,100.00  N/A  N/A 

1 MAC Computer 82236 45 RN001A8JHTH M5521 28-May-01  $ 2,100.00  N/A  N/A 

1 MAC Computer 102647 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 MAC Computer 102654 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 MAC Computer 111041 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 MAC Computer 114040 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 MAC Computer 114045 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 MAC Computer 114054 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

18



Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment,
Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment

Qty. Description Tag Number Asset Number Serial Number Model Number Date In Service   Cost PO # Location

1 MAC Computer 114065 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 MAC Computer 114066 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 MAC e-Books 37429 16662 2137 2000 28-May-01  $    500.00  N/A  N/A 

1 MAC e-Books 37421 78842 YM347352PPO

EMAC 1GHZ CD 

ROM Z097 28-Jan-04  $    801.66  N/A  N/A 

1 MAC e-Books 37422 78854 YM347324PPO

EMAC 1GHZ CD 

ROM Z097 28-Jan-04  $    801.66  N/A  N/A 

1 MAC e-Books 37423 78851 YM3472ZIPPO

EMAC 1GHZ CD 

ROM Z097 28-Jan-04  $    801.66  N/A  N/A 

1 MAC e-Books 37424 78848 YM34732XPPO

EMAC 1GHZ CD 

ROM Z097 28-Jan-04  $    801.66  N/A  N/A 

1 MAC e-Books 37425 78873 YM3473OCPPO

EMAC 1GHZ CD 

ROM Z097 28-Jan-04  $    801.66  N/A  N/A 

1 MAC e-Books 37428 14723 NSN NA 28-May-01  $    820.00  N/A  N/A 

1 MAC e-Books 37431 16182 NA HP 28-May-01  $    945.00  N/A  N/A 

1 MAC e-Books 37436 21931 M12183V7DT6 M1299 28-May-01  $ 2,100.00  N/A  N/A 

1 MAC e-Books 37437 22726 F9044ETM0001A M0001A 28-May-01  $ 2,100.00  N/A  N/A 

1 MAC e-Books 37439 23446 NA NA 28-May-01  $ 2,450.00  N/A  N/A 

1 MAC e-Books 37433 18830 TS131W0129 101259016-011 28-May-01  $ 4,600.00  N/A  N/A 

1 MAC e-Books 37434 18832 TS131W0389 101259016-011 28-May-01  $ 4,600.00  N/A  N/A 

1 MAC G4 Cube 64688 107376 N/A N/A 1-Jul-09  $ 1,799.00  N/A  N/A 

1 MAC G4 Cube 5075 16467 NA NA 28-May-01  $ 1,900.00  N/A  N/A 

1 MAC G4 Cube 5341 17102 NA NA 28-May-01  $ 1,900.00  N/A  N/A 

1 MAC G4 Cube 5426 16529 NA NA 28-May-01  $ 1,900.00  N/A  N/A 

1 MAC G4 Cube 29539 12014 SG10102JK59 M7886 28-May-01  $ 1,900.00  N/A  N/A 

1 MAC G4 Cube 9237 15322 SG10102MK59 MAC G4 12-Jan-00  $ 1,937.00  N/A  N/A 

1 MAC G4 Cube 64686 107378 N/A N/A 1-Jul-09  $ 1,937.00  N/A  N/A 

1 MAC G4 Cube 115154 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 MAC PC N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 MAC Super Disk Drive 104753 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 MAGANOX TV N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 MAGNAVOX VCR N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 MICRON Computer N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

2

MICRON Computer 

Monitor N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1

MICRON Computer 

Monitor N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 Microscope 71514 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 Microscope 101634 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 Microscope 101635 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 Microscope 105410 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 MicroTek Scanner 112129 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

19



Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment,
Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment

Qty. Description Tag Number Asset Number Serial Number Model Number Date In Service   Cost PO # Location

1 MITSUBISHI N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

4 MITSUBISHI VCR N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 MOMERX TV N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 Motorola CT 250 Radios 104205 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 Motorola CT 250 Radios 115066 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 Motorola CT 250 Radios 115067 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 Motorola CT 250 Radios 10420? N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

3 NEC Computer Monitor N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

7 Network Unit N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

2 Notebook Batteries N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 Oki Fax 25745 27980 908C1009385 5250 26-Jan-00  $    699.00  N/A  N/A 

1 Okifax Fax Machine 45063 84335 AE58053901A0 OKIFAX 5650 17-Nov-05  $    829.67  N/A  N/A 

1 Okifax Fax Machine 8864 20482 LC338BEYVA2 M1254 28-May-01  $ 1,900.00  N/A  N/A 

2

OPTIQUEST Computer 

Monitor N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 Optiscan 112255 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 Oscilloscope 12147 15194 VF61804491 MEF300PBDD 28-May-01  $    525.00  N/A  N/A 

1 Oscilloscope 28987 10396 N/A N/A 28-May-01  $    550.00  N/A  N/A 

1 Overhead Projector 53052 97175 W8750IMXZ5W

MACBOOK 

MB062LL 19-Feb-08  $    951.01  N/A  N/A 

1 Overhead Projector 4281 13672 NSN NA 28-May-01  $ 1,000.00  N/A  N/A 

1 Overhead Projector 4311 13892 23CFL83 PC300GL 22-May-00  $ 1,057.00  N/A  N/A 

1 Overhead Projector 77861 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 Overhead Projector 82165 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 Overhead Projector 82896 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 Overhead Projector 85435 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 Overhead Projector 85928 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 Overhead Projector 86535 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 Overhead Projector 86544 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 Overhead Projector 86714 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 Overhead Projector 87254 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 Overhead Projector 91199 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 Overhead Projector 94678 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 Overhead Projector 95227 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 Overhead Projector 95780 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 Overhead Projector 100702 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 Overhead Projector 102052 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

20



Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment,
Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment

Qty. Description Tag Number Asset Number Serial Number Model Number Date In Service   Cost PO # Location

1 Overhead Projector 102503 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 Overhead Projector 109291 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 Overhead Projector 110705 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 Overhead Projector 110707 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 Overhead Projector 110708 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 Overhead Projector 110712 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 Overhead Projector 110716 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 Overhead Projector 110718 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 Overhead Projector 110719 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 Overhead Projector 110725 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 Overhead Projector 110726 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 Overhead Projector 110734 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 Overhead Projector 110737 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 Overhead Projector 112152 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 Overhead Projector 114687 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 Overhead Projector 114690 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 Overhead Projector 114696 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 Overhead Projector 114701 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 Overhead Projector 114702 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 Overhead Projector 114710 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 Overhead Projector 114724 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 Overhead Projector 114725 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 Overhead Projector 114753 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 Overhead Projector 117120 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

22 Overhead Projector N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 Overland Projector 94647 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 Overland Projector 99581 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 Overland Projector 100879 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 Overland Projector 100882 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 Overland Projector 100884 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 Overland Projector 100886 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 Overland Projector 100888 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 PA Sound System 53737 102502 N/A N/A 1-Jul-09 999  N/A  N/A 

1

Pallet of Wall  & Ceiling 

Speakers N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

2 Panasonic TV N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

21



Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment,
Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment

Qty. Description Tag Number Asset Number Serial Number Model Number Date In Service   Cost PO # Location

1 Panasonic VHS/DVD N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 Panasonic Video Camera 64280 102338 N/A N/A 1-Jul-09  $ 1,000.00  N/A  N/A 

1 Panasonic Video Camera 64281 102348 N/A N/A 1-Jul-09  $ 1,000.00  N/A  N/A 

1 Panasonic Video Camera 81486 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 Phillips T.V. N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 Phillips T.V. 2039 12661 39194166 PA7027C 2-May-00  $    515.00  N/A  N/A 

1 Phillips T.V. 2185 17435 39194062 PA7027C 2-May-00  $    515.00  N/A  N/A 

1 Phillips T.V. 2199 17455 39194138 PA7027C 2-May-00  $    515.00  N/A  N/A 

1 Phillips T.V. 5097 15874 39194073 PA7027C 2-May-00  $    515.00  N/A  N/A 

1 Phillips T.V. 5364 17169 39194148 PA7027C 2-May-00  $    515.00  N/A  N/A 

1 Phillips T.V. 9159 15798 39194215 PA7027C 2-May-00  $    515.00  N/A  N/A 

1 Phillips T.V. 9216 15286 39194201 PA7027C 2-May-00  $    515.00  N/A  N/A 

1 Phillips T.V. 2167 17869 27F700 7583 PA9027C101 28-May-01  $ 1,000.00  N/A  N/A 

1 Phillips T.V. 2043 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 Phillips T.V. 2065 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 Phillips T.V. 5125 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 Phillips T.V. 5276 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 Phillips T.V. 6537 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 Phillips T.V. 6556 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 Phillips T.V. 6575 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 Phillips T.V. 6581 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 Phillips T.V. 29537 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 Phillips T.V. 107301 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 Phillips T.V. 107327 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 Phillips T.V. 107332 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 Power Book G4 33234 17954 QT2061 B6408LL 20-Mar-02  $ 3,166.00  N/A  N/A 

1 Power MAC Book 64275 102404 N/A N/A 1-Jul-09  $ 2,150.00  N/A  N/A 

1 Power MAC Book 64276 102397 N/A N/A 1-Jul-09  $ 2,150.00  N/A  N/A 

1 Power Supply N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 PowerMac Computer 96650 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 Printer 25831 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 Printer 96823 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 Printer 116825 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

5 Printer N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

2 Projector N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

22



Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment,
Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment

Qty. Description Tag Number Asset Number Serial Number Model Number Date In Service   Cost PO # Location

1 Quasar T.V. 25448 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 Quasar T.V. 27029 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 RCA T.V. 4171 13076 39194067 PA7027C 2-May-00  $    515.00  N/A  N/A 

1 RCA T.V. 74309 119992 HZ105YMBZ38 MB292LL/A 1-Jul-09  $    542.66  N/A  N/A 

1 RCA T.V. 75358 123891 DQTFJRABDFHY N/A 1-Jul-09  $    651.41  N/A  N/A 

1 RCA T.V. 3210 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 RCA T.V. 4201 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 RCA T.V. 7979 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 RCA T.V. 8489 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 RCA T.V. 8567 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 RCA T.V. 8590 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 RCA T.V. 8672 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 RCA T.V. 9157 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 RCA T.V. 9208 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 RCA T.V. 9932 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 RCA T.V. 16290 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 RCA T.V. 16301 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 RCA T.V. 16456 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 RCA T.V. 16481 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 RCA T.V. 17054 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 RCA T.V. 17070 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 RCA T.V. 17079 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 RCA T.V. 19588 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 RCA T.V. 19600 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 RCA T.V. 19714 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 RCA T.V. 20029 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 RCA T.V. 20554 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 RCA T.V. 81665 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 RCA T.V. 86314 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 RCA T.V. 86567 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 RCA T.V. 86575 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 RCA T.V. 86589 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 RCA T.V. 86593 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 RCA T.V. 86657 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 RCA T.V. 86661 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

23



Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment,
Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment

Qty. Description Tag Number Asset Number Serial Number Model Number Date In Service   Cost PO # Location

1 RCA T.V. 86664 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 RCA T.V. 86673 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 RCA T.V. 96741 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 RCA T.V. 99696 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 RCA T.V. 107318 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 RCA T.V. 111211 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

8 RCA TV N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 Record Player 52041 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 Record Player N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 Risograph Copier 35943 108747 N/A N/A 1-Jul-09  $ 1,000.00  N/A  N/A 

1 Risograph Copier 7534 14267 NA A2694 28-May-01  $ 1,750.00  N/A  N/A 

1 SAMSUNG N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 SAMSUNG LCD Projector N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 SANYO Microwave N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 SANYO VCR N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

3 Scanner N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 Server 34159 28303 78-V4290 SERIES 220 17-Jun-02  $    506.00  N/A  N/A 

1 Set of Headphones N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

2 SHARP Cassette Recorder N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 SHARP Tape Recorder N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 Smart Boards 56604 92568 101232

SMARTBOARD 

SB640 29-Mar-07  $    574.00  N/A  N/A 

1 Smart Boards 56609 93022 100670

SMARTBOARD 

SB640 29-Mar-07  $    574.00  N/A  N/A 

1 Smart-UPS 111032 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 SONY Computer Monitor N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 SONY DVD N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 SONY Flat Screen N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

2 SONY Radio N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 SONY Radio/Stereo N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 Sony T.V. 48790 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 SONY TV N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 SONY VCR N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

13 Stereo N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 Strip Chart Recorder 53634 103506 N/A N/A 1-Jul-09  $    500.00  N/A  N/A 

1 Switch Board 41299 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 SYMPHONIC VCR N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

24



Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment,
Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment

Qty. Description Tag Number Asset Number Serial Number Model Number Date In Service   Cost PO # Location

1 T.V. - RCA 1069 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 T.V. - RCA 8106 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 T.V. - RCA 8144 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 T.V. - RCA 8166 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 T.V. - RCA 8184 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 T.V. - RCA 8213 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 T.V. - RCA 8216 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 T.V. - RCA 8287 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 T.V. - RCA 8316 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 T.V. - RCA 8320 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 T.V. - RCA 8331 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 T.V. - RCA 8365 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 T.V. - RCA 86281 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 T.V. - RCA 86282 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 T.V. - RCA 86283 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 T.V. - RCA 87403 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 Tape Recorder 1908 31242 NSN NA 28-May-01  $ 1,000.00  N/A  N/A 

1 Tape Recorder 52440 109994 N/A N/A 1-Jul-09  $ 1,599.00  N/A  N/A 

13 Tape Recorder N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 TOSHIBA Computer N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

4 TOSHIBA Laptop N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

2 TOSHIBA Printer N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

8 TV  Converter N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 Typewriter 8075 13129 116064307 6747 28-May-01  $    600.00  N/A  N/A 

3

UNINTERRUPTED POWER 

SUPPLY UNIT N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 Unisys Printer 21736 18507 11KTW25 4059-165 28-May-01  $    799.00  N/A  N/A 

1 Unisys Printer 60720 102579 N/A N/A 1-Jul-09  $ 1,099.00  N/A  N/A 

1 Unisys Printer 9126 15609 41G5168 4069-UB6 28-May-01  $ 1,895.00  N/A  N/A 

1 Unisys Printer 10456 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 VCR 22470 30913 RHPP069396UC CLD-V2600 28-May-01  $    575.00  N/A  N/A 

1 VCR 8215 11061 0G3973120 CLD-V2400 1-Dec-94  $    693.00  N/A  N/A 

1 VCR 74295 121490 HW102B2FZ3A MC497LL/A 1-Jul-09  $    766.16  N/A  N/A 

1 VCR 1621 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 VCR 1637 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 VCR 1672 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

25



Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment,
Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment

Qty. Description Tag Number Asset Number Serial Number Model Number Date In Service   Cost PO # Location

1 VCR 2044 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 VCR 2124 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 VCR 3575 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 VCR 3632 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 VCR 5302 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 VCR 8107 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 VCR 8146 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 VCR 8168 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 VCR 8190 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 VCR 8214 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 VCR 8307 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 VCR 8317 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 VCR 8330 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 VCR 8349 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 VCR 8366 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 VCR 8568 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 VCR 8673 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 VCR 9217 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 VCR 11128 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 VCR 16291 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 VCR 16358 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 VCR 16365 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 VCR 18722 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 VCR 18779 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 VCR 18873 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 VCR 18990 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 VCR 22370 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 VCR 22436 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 VCR 22464 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 VCR 22484 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 VCR 22493 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 VCR 22699 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 VCR 24799 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 VCR 24865 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 VCR 25491 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

26



Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment,
Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment

Qty. Description Tag Number Asset Number Serial Number Model Number Date In Service   Cost PO # Location

1 VCR 29317 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 VCR 79227 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 VCR 86637 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 VCR 86650 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 VCR 94580 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 VCR 94816 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 VCR 101569 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 VCR 104463 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 VCR 105975 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 VCR 107375 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 VCR 107399 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 VCR 107405 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 VCR 107419 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 VCR 107434 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 VCR 112720 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 VCR 112722 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 VCR 112723 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 VCR 112732 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 VCR 112736 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 VCR N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 VHS Cassette Player 3675 10161 78ZGMY8 MT6563-95U 28-May-01  $ 1,775.00  N/A  N/A 

1 VHS Cassette Player 3565 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 VHS Cassette Player 3684 N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 Video Camera 7709 14874 C7HD00064 AG-160 28-May-01  $ 1,300.00  N/A  N/A 

14

VIEW SONIC Computer 

Monitor N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 VVC VCR N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 Wireless Modem N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A  N/A 

1 Xerox Printer 57163 97435 FBT044778 N/A 2-Apr-07  $    904.29  N/A  N/A 

1 Xerox Printer 51854 94117 wypo46064 8550 PHASER 8-Feb-07  $ 1,005.70  N/A  N/A 

1 Xerox Printer 67879 103083 N/A N/A 1-Jul-09  $ 1,600.00  N/A  N/A 

18 Dry Erase White Boards N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A Sierra

72 Student Chair N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A Saddleback

7 Book Shelf N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A Spurgeon

5 File Cabinet 2 Drawer N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A Spurgeon

14 File Cabinet 4 Drawer N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A Spurgeon

27



Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment,
Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment

Qty. Description Tag Number Asset Number Serial Number Model Number Date In Service   Cost PO # Location

1 Small Rolling Cabinet N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A Spurgeon

6 Computer Desk N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A Spurgeon

12 Teacher Desk N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A Spurgeon

3 Art Desk N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A Spurgeon

26 Table N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A Spurgeon

10 Rolling Cabinet N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A Spurgeon

101 Student Double Desk N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A Spurgeon

12 Student Single Desk N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A Spurgeon

3 Testing Table N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A Spurgeon

18 Student Chair N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A Spurgeon

6 Library Cart N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A Sepulveda

226 Student Chair N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A Saddleback

1 Storage Cabinet N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A Saddleback

1 Washing Machine N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A Saddleback

1 Dryer N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A Saddleback

1 Microwave N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A Saddleback

1 Food Service Cart N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A Saddleback

1 Easel Stand N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A Saddleback

3 True PX5 Elliptical N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A Saddleback

1 Monarch Bike N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A Saddleback

1 Leg Weight Equipment N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A Saddleback

1 File Cabinet 2 Drawer N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A Saddleback

1 TV Cart N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A Saddleback

1 Art Desk N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A Saddleback

2 Rolling Cabinet N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A Saddleback

3 Teacher Desk N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A Saddleback

12 Rolling Cabinet N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A

District 

Storage

6 Book Shelf N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A

District 

Storage

6 Office Chair N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A

District 

Storage

12 Table N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A

District 

Storage

8 Library Cart N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A

District 

Storage

6 Computer Cart N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A

District 

Storage

23 Trapezoid Desks N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A

District 

Storage

5 Teacher Desk N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A

District 

Storage

3 File Cabinet 4 Drawer N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A

District 

Storage

28



Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment,
Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment

Qty. Description Tag Number Asset Number Serial Number Model Number Date In Service   Cost PO # Location

2 Rectangle Meeting Tables N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A

District 

Storage

6 Refrigerator N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A

District 

Storage

5 Dry Erase White Boards N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A

District 

Storage

13 Workstation Desks N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A

District 

Storage

35 Student Chair N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A

District 

Storage

1 Laminating Machine 114226 N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A

District 

Storage

2 Freezer N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A

District 

Storage

1 Fire Proof Safe N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A

District 

Storage

2 Metal Cart N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A

District 

Storage

1 Ajax Air Conditioning Unit N/A N/A 88-40926 WG1050 N/A  N/A N/A

Building 

Services

1

Lochinar Air Conditioning 

Unit N/A N/A B12HOO238996 CHN 0992 N/A  N/A N/A

Building 

Services

1

Lennox Air Conditioning 

Unit N/A N/A N/A

GGS11-2753-350A-

2W N/A  N/A N/A

Building 

Services

1

Outdoor Metal Storage 

Building N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A  N/A N/A

Building 

Services

1

1988 Chevrolet Astro, 

Cargo Van 3D,4.4L V6 TB, 

Mileage: 89077 N/A N/A Vin #91041 N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1

1989 Chevrolet Cavalier, 

Sedan 4D, 2.0L 15 EFI,  

Mileage: 64009 N/A N/A Vin #64009 N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

1

1990 Ford F250, F Series 

with contractors utility 

bend, Regular Cab 2D, 5.8L, 

V8 EFI, Mileage: 127562 N/A N/A Vin #41630 N/A N/A  N/A N/A N/A

Note: Items with a value of less than $500.00 are not tagged and original purchase information is not available

29



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.11



1 
 

RESOLUTION NO. 12/13-2957 1 

BOARD OF EDUCATION 2 

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 3 

ORANGE COUNTY, CALIFORNIA 4 

 5 

Revision of Authorized Signatories 6 

 7 

 WHEREAS, Education Code Section 17604 specifically authorizes the Board, by 8 

majority vote, to delegate signature authority on behalf of the District to the 9 

District Superintendent and/or other designated District officers and employees; 10 

and, 11 

 WHEREAS, such a delegation of signature authority can expedite 12 

implementation of financial transactions or any other contract, agreement, or 13 

forms that have previously been approved by the Board; and,  14 

 15 

 WHEREAS, Education Code Section 35161 authorizes the Board to delegate to 16 

District officers or employees any of the Board’s powers or duties; and, 17 

 18 

 WHEREAS, Resolution No. 12/13-2957 would memorialize the delegation of 19 

signature authority on behalf of the District to the District’s Superintendent and 20 

other District officers and employees whom the Board of Education has identified 21 

as having an ability to exercise sound business judgment on behalf of the District 22 

and understand the contracts and other instruments being executed. 23 

 24 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Education of the Santa Ana 25 

Unified School District that the following persons are authorized to sign manually 26 

or by facsimile, the orders drawn on funds of the District for warrants, revolving 27 

fund checks, purchase orders, and orders for salary payments and cafeteria checks.  28 

All documents, agreements, contracts, tax shelter annuity forms, deferred 29 

compensation program, federal and state applications, reports and forms for the 30 

2012-13 school year on behalf of the District: 31 

 32 

 Thelma Meléndez de Santa Ana, Ph.D., Superintendent  33 

 Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations 34 

 Cathie Olsky, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Chief Academic Officer 35 

 Joe Dixon, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and Governmental Relations 36 

 Peter Anthony Wold, Ed.D., Executive Director, Business Operations 37 

 38 

 39 



2 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Education of the Santa Ana 1 

Unified School District that the following persons are authorized to sign all 2 

applications and reports connected with the Child & Adult Care Food Program, Food 3 

Distribution Program and the National School Lunch Program for the 2012-13 school 4 

year on behalf of the District: 5 

 6 

 Thelma Meléndez de Santa Ana, Ph.D., Superintendent 7 

 Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations 8 

 Cathie Olsky, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Chief Academic Officer 9 

 Joe Dixon, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and Governmental Relations 10 

 Mark Chavez, Director, Food Services 11 

 12 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Education of the Santa Ana 13 

Unified School District that the following persons are authorized to sign all 14 

financial transactions; payroll warrants, vendor payment documents, reissuance of 15 

warrants, ASB warrants, and voided warrants for the 2012-13 school year on behalf 16 

of the District: 17 

 18 

 Thelma Meléndez de Santa Ana, Ph.D., Superintendent  19 

 Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations 20 

 Cathie Olsky, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Chief Academic Officer 21 

 Christeen Betz, Director, Accounting 22 

 Kara Wantlin, Assistant Director, Payroll 23 

 24 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Education of the Santa Ana 25 

Unified School District that the following persons are authorized to sign all 26 

financial transactions, federal and state applications, reports and forms for the 27 

2012-13 school year on behalf of the District: 28 

 29 

 Thelma Meléndez de Santa Ana, Ph.D., Superintendent  30 

 Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations 31 

 Cathie Olsky, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Chief Academic Officer 32 

 Peter Anthony Wold, Ed.D., Executive Director, Business Operations 33 

 Swandayani Singgih, Director, Budget 34 

 35 

 36 

 37 

 38 



3 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Education of the Santa Ana 1 

Unified School District that the following persons are authorized to sign manually 2 

or by facsimile, employment-related notices for District personnel whose 3 

employment status has been authorized or ratified by the Board of Education, and 4 

related documents for the 2012-13 school year on behalf of the District: 5 

 6 

 Thelma Meléndez de Santa Ana, Ph.D., Superintendent  7 

 Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations 8 

 Cathie Olsky, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Chief Academic Officer 9 

 Chad Hammitt, Assistant Superintendent, Personnel Services 10 

 Bianca E. Barquin, Director, Human Resources 11 

 12 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Education of the Santa Ana 13 

Unified School District that the following persons are authorized to sign any 14 

other contract, agreement, federal and state applications or forms that have been 15 

authorized or ratified by the Board of Education for the 2012-13 school year on 16 

behalf of the District: 17 

 18 

 Thelma Meléndez de Santa Ana, Ph.D., Superintendent  19 

 Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations 20 

 Cathie Olsky, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Chief Academic Officer 21 

 Dawn Miller, Assistant Superintendent, Secondary Education 22 

 Herman Mendez, Assistant Superintendent, Elementary Education 23 

 Doreen Lohnes, Assistant Superintendent, Support Services 24 

 Joe Dixon, Assistant Superintendent, Facilities and Governmental Relations 25 

 Edward Winchester, Director, Secondary Student Achievement/Charter Schools 26 

 Michelle Rodriguez, Director, Elementary Student Achievement/Charter Schools 27 

 28 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the Board of Education of the Santa Ana 29 

Unified School District that the following persons are authorized to sign all 30 

Community Care Licensing contracts, documents, applications, and matters relating 31 

to services for SAUSD Kinder Readiness Preschool, State Preschool Programs, and 32 

SAUSD Head Start Program that have been authorized or ratified by the Board of 33 

Education for the 2012-13 school year on behalf of the District: 34 

 35 

 Stefanie P. Phillips, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Operations 36 

 Cathie Olsky, Ed.D., Deputy Superintendent, Chief Academic Officer 37 

 Herman Mendez, Assistant Superintendent, Elementary Education 38 



4 

 

 Janneth Linnell, Early Childhood Education Coordinator  1 

 Charlotte Ervin, Head Start Coordinator 2 
 3 
 4 
 5 
Upon motion of Member ___________________________ and duly seconded, the 6 

foregoing Resolution was adopted by the following vote: 7 

 8 

AYES:   9 

NOES: 10 

ABSENT: 11 

 12 

 13 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA ) 14 

    ) SS: 15 

COUNTY OF ORANGE  ) 16 

 17 

 I, Thelma Meléndez de Santa Ana, Secretary of the Board of Education of the 18 

Santa Ana Unified School District of Orange County, California, hereby certify 19 

that the above and foregoing Resolution was duly adopted by the said Board at a 20 

regular meeting thereof held on the 26th day of March, 2013, and passed by a vote 21 

of ___________ of said Board. 22 

 IN WITNESS WHEREOF, I have hereunto set my hand this ________ day of 23 

_______________, 2013. 24 

 25 

     26 

Thelma Meléndez de Santa Ana, Ph.D., 27 

Secretary of the Board of Education 28 

Santa Ana Unified School District 29 

 30 

 31 

 32 

 33 

 34 

 35 

 36 

 37 

 38 

 39 



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.12































rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.13





rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
1.14





 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
March 26, 2013 

 
Board Meeting 

 
TITLE: Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 – Gifts, 

Grants, and Bequests 
 
ITEM: Action 
SUBMITTED BY: Herman Mendez, Assistant Superintendent, Elementary Education 
PREPARED BY: Arturo Jimenez, Director, Constituency Services 
   
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board acceptance of gifts, grants, and bequests on 
behalf of school sites and the District.  For purposes of determining the estimated value of a gift, 
the District does not perform an appraisal or other such valuation, rather simply reports the value 
of the gift as provided by the donor. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
The Board may accept any bequest or gift of money or property on behalf of the District.  While 
greatly appreciating suitable donations, the Board discourages any gifts which may directly or 
indirectly impair its commitment to provide equal educational opportunities for all District 
students.  The Board shall carefully evaluate any conditions or restrictions imposed by the donor 
in light of District philosophy and operations.  If the Board believes the District will be unable to 
fully satisfy the donor’s conditions, the gift shall not be accepted.  Gift books and instructional 
materials shall be accepted only if they meet District criteria.  At the Superintendent or 
designee’s discretion, a gift may be used at a particular school. 
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Not Applicable 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Accept gifts in accordance with Board Policy (BP) 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and Bequests. 
 
 
 
 
HM:AJ:eh 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
2.0



 

   

SANTA ANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

GIFTS RECOMMENDED FOR ACCEPTANCE – March 26, 2013 

 

For purposes of determining the estimated value of a gift, the District does not 

perform an appraisal or other such valuation, rather simply reports the value of  

the gift as provided by the donor. 

 

HM:eh 

 

School: 

 

Gift: 

 

Amount: 

 

Donor: 

 

Used for: 

 

Diamond 

Elementary 

  $700  Target Scholarship 

America 

Ms. Kim Rice 

St. Peter, MN 

Field trips 

 

Greenville 

Fundamental 

Elementary 

 $1,192 General Mills Box Tops 

for Education 

Lake Lilian Branch 

Clara City, MN 

Instructional 

supplies 

 

Lowell 

Elementary 

 $2,000 Lowell Elementary PTO 

Mrs. Laura Hernandez 

Santa Ana 

Instructional 

materials and  

student 

incentives 

 

Remington 

Elementary 

 $1,325 Orange County 

Community Foundation 

Ms. Carol Ferguson 

Newport Beach 

4th grade field 

trip to San Juan 

Capistrano 

Mission 

 

Thorpe 

Fundamental 

Elementary   

 $4,000 Pacific Life 

Foundation  

Mr. Robert G. Haskell 

Newport Beach 

Technological 

enhancements to 

classroom 

instruction 

 

Santa Ana 

High 

 $920 Santa Ana High School 

Boosters 

Mrs. Mary Aguayo 

Santa Ana 

Field trip 

transportation  

 

March 26, 

2013 

donations 

    $10,137       

 

2013 Total 

donations 

 

$62,373   

 

$72,510 

  

  



AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET  

March 26, 2013 

 

Board Meeting  

 
TITLE: Approval of K-8 Configuration for Heninger Elementary School 

 

ITEM:  Action 

SUBMITTED BY: Herman Mendez, Assistant Superintendent, Elementary Education 

PREPARED BY: Herman Mendez, Assistant Superintendent, Elementary Education 

 
 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek approval of the K-8 configuration for Heninger 

Elementary School.  At its May 11, 2010 meeting, the Board of Education approved three K-6 

pilot schools for the 2010-11 school year at Jefferson, Madison, and Sepulveda (closed due to 

enrollment) elementary schools.  Additionally, the Board approved the configuration of Santiago 

Elementary School as a K-8 program model school, to be rolled forward to a K-8 grade span 

over a three-year period.  Furthermore, at its April 10, 2012 meeting, the Board approved the 

addition of Esqueda Elementary as a K-8 program model school. 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

Staff has reviewed data and its implications regarding the participating K-6 and K-8 schools.  

Additionally, Heninger Elementary School was also reviewed as a viable candidate for 

participation as a K-8 program model school.  Specifically, Heninger Elementary School 

demonstrates a record of success with an Academic Performance Index (API) of 833, has a 

principal that demonstrates strong leadership, and has a committed and capable staff with a focus 

area of arts, media, and entertainment (the art of communication).  In addition, the school has the 

available facilities to expand, has initiated dialog to build a bridge to Santa Ana High School 

which has a strong focus in the Visual and Performing Arts, and significant parental interest 

exists to generate a strong student enrollment. 

 

School 2012-13 School Year 

Total Grade 5 

Student Enrollment 

2013-14 School Year  

Grade 6 

Projected Student Enrollment  

Heninger 

(Proposed K-8) 
115 87 

 

In support of the development of the strategic plan, parents were engaged in a series of parent 

information meetings where parents expressed a desire for school placement options.  The 

addition of Heninger Elementary School to the current K-6 and K-8 program model schools 

provides parents with yet another option for the placement of their children. 

 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
3.0



3.0 

FUNDING: 

 

Proposition 20    ~$30,000 

Fund 25  ~$188,000 

Total   ~$218,000 

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Approve the K-8 configuration for Heninger Elementary School over a three-year 

implementation period as noted:  K-6 in the 2013-14 school year, K-7 in the 2014-15 school 

year, and K-8 in the 2015-16 school year. 

 

 
HM:sz 



  

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 

March 26, 2013 

 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Approval of 2013 Summer Learning Program for Pre-Kindergarten 

through Grade 8 Schools   

 

ITEM: Action 

SUBMITTED BY: Herman Mendez, Assistant Superintendent, Elementary Education 

PREPARED BY: Herman Mendez, Assistant Superintendent, Elementary Education 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval to hold the 2013 Santa Ana Unified 

School District (District) Summer Learning Program for grades Pre-Kindergarten through grade 

8 schools, contingent upon the release of the 21
st
 Century supplemental grant awards by the 

California Department of Education in May 2013.   

 

The District, in partnership with THINK Together, was awarded a federally funded 21
st
 Century 

Supplemental Grant to provide enrichment programs for District students.  In 2009, the Summer 

Learning Program served 10,000 District students per day, 11,000 students were served in 2010, 

12,000 in 2011, and over 9,000 in 2012.  District employees have the opportunity to apply for 

positions with THINK Together for the Summer Learning Program. 

 

 

RATIONALE: 

 

The table below contains information for the 2013 Summer Learning Program: 

 

Program duration  Wed., June 19 – Wed., July 31, 2013 (24 days) 

 

Daily hours of operation 

Monday - Thursday 

8:00 a.m. – 2:00 p.m. (6 hours) 

Diamond, Harvey, King, Lincoln, 

Monte Vista, Spurgeon (funded by 

Packard Foundation and 21
st
 Century) 

8:00 a.m. – 4:00 p.m.  (7.5 hours) 

Student-teacher ratio 20:1 

 

Staff  Two site coordinators, program leaders, and 

certificated teachers 

Program Academic focus on Common Core, physical 

activities, project-based, cultural themes learning, 

and field trips 

Nutrition Snacks and lunches will be provided by working 

with the Community Feed Program and Food 4 

Thought 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
4.0



  

FUNDING: 
 

21
st
 Century Supplemental Grant:   $1,500,000  

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Approve the 2013 Summer Learning Program for Pre-Kindergarten through grade 8 schools, 

contingent upon the release of the 21
st
 Century supplemental grant awards by the California 

Department of Education in May 2013. 
 
 
HM:eh 

 









 

AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET  

March 26, 2013 

 

Board Meeting 

 

TITLE: Approval of 2013 Summer Learning Program for Century, Saddleback, 

Santa Ana, and Valley High Schools 

 

ITEM: Action  

SUBMITTED BY: Herman Mendez, Assistant Superintendent, Elementary Education 

PREPARED BY: Herman Mendez, Assistant Superintendent, Elementary Education 

 

BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 

 

The purpose of this agenda item is to seek Board approval to hold the 2013 Santa Ana Unified 

School District (District) Summer Learning Program for Century, Saddleback, Santa Ana and 

Valley high schools contingent upon the release of 21
st
 Century supplemental and the After 

School Safety and Enrichment for Teens (ASSETs) grant awards by the California Department 

of Education in May 2013. ASSETs is part of the 21st Century Community Learning Centers 

program that was authorized in 1996 under federal law.   

The District, in partnership with THINK Together, was awarded a federally-funded 21
st
 Century 

ASSETs Grant to provide enrichment programs for District high school students.  The ASSETs 

grant was approved at the December 9, 2008 Board meeting for Century and Valley high 

schools.  At its November 13, 2012 meeting, the Board approved the ASSETs grant submission 

for the addition of Saddleback and Santa Ana high schools, and the program is contingent upon 

the grant award.   

 

RATIONALE: 

The 2013 Summer Learning Program at Century, Saddleback, Santa Ana, and Valley high 

schools will be in session for 24 days from June 19 to July 31, 2013, four days per week, five 

hours per day, to be determined by the site administration and will serve identified incoming 9
th

 

grade students, approximately 150 students per site.  Data-driven decision making steers the 

academic focus. The identified focus targets the unique needs of each high school to accomplish 

District-wide goals.   

The enrichment portion is the Freshman 101 to help students prepare for the high school 

experience. They will utilize the rotation schedule similar to the K-8 program, rotating students 

into and out of the academic and enrichment portions.  Each site will have two Site Coordinator, 

Site Facilitators, and certificated teachers with a 20-25:1 student to adult ratio. Snacks and 

lunches will be provided by working with the Community Feed Program and Food 4 Thought.  

District employees will have the opportunity to apply for positions with THINK Together for the 

Summer Learning Program.   

 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
5.0



 

 

 

FUNDING: 

 

21
st
 Century and ASSETs Grants:  Up to $295,000 per site  

 

 

RECOMMENDATION: 

 

Approve the 2013 Summer Learning Program for Century, Saddleback, Santa Ana, and Valley 

high schools, contingent upon the release of 21
st
 Century supplemental and ASSETS grant 

awards by the California Department of Education in May 2013.   

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 
 

 

 

HM:eh 







rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
6.0



BP/AR 6142.7 -  Physical Education and Activity 

Summary 

March26, 2013 

BP/AR Title Summary of Changes 
BP 
6142.7 

Physical  
Education 

Title:  Physical Education and Activity 
Revisionsneeded per the California Department of Education’s (CDE) 2009 Physical Education Framework 
For Public Schools, The Child Nutrition and Women, Infants and Children (WIC) Reauthorization Act of 2004 
and Education Code 33352 which requires CDE to monitor a district’s compliance in Physical Education as part 
of the Categorical Program Monitoring (CPM) process. 
The District’s physical education program will provide a developmentally appropriate sequence of instruction 
aligned with the State’s model content standards and curriculum framework. 
The Physical Fitness Test (PFT) will be administered annually to students in grades 5, 7, and 9.  Temporary two-
year exemptions will be granted to those students in grade 9 who satisfactorily pass 5 out of the 6 standards 
of the PFT. 
Process:  The Coordinator of Special Projects began the process with input from the Orange County 
Department of Education Physical Education Consultant, the High School Physical Education Administrative 
Liaison and all six High School Physical Education Department Chairs.  This was also reviewed by the District’s 
Executive Cabinet. The process to revise this Board Policy began in November 2012. 

AR 
6142.7 

Physical  
Education 

Title:  Physical Education and Activity 
*Minutes for grades 1-6 (200 minutes every 10 days) and 7-12 (400 minutes every 10 days) are intended to 
ensure that physical education is an integral part of the educational program for all students. 
*Gender Equity-Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972 prohibits sex-based discrimination in education 
programs or activities receiving federal financial assistance. 
*Moderate to Vigorous Physical Activity (MVPA) shall be monitored via the mandated minutes in physical 
education or by providing physical education teachers with staff development and/or resources. 
*Students in grades 5, 7, and 9 shall take a physical fitness test during the annual assessment window 
between the months of February through May. 
*Students in their high school physical education experience are to be exposed to a comprehensive and 
sequential physical education program that consists of eight ore content areas. 



*Temporary or permanent physical education exemptions may be granted in certain conditions 
*Student-athletes will attend two years of physical education as set forth under “High School Graduation 
Requirements”.  Special PE classes may be set-up to accommodate student-athletes, and can and should 
include conditioning and training for the sport, as well as the other content areas described in the Course of 
Study 1 and 2. 
*Additional opportunities for physical activity and should be implemented outside the physical education 
program. 
Process:  The Coordinator of Special Projects began the process with input from the Orange County 
Department of Education Physical Education Consultant, the High School Physical Education Administrative 
Liaison and all six High School Physical Education Department Chairs.  This was also reviewed by the District’s 
Executive Cabinet.  The process to revise this Board Policy began in November 2012. 

 



  Santa Ana Unified School District 
 

BP 6142.7(a) 
Instruction 

Physical Education and Activity 
 

 
The Governing Board recognizes the positive benefits of physical activity on 
student health and academic achievement. The district shall provide all 
students the opportunity to be physically active on a regular basis through 
high-quality physical education instruction and may provide additional 
opportunities for physical activity throughout the school day. The district's 
physical education and activity programs shall support the district's 
coordinated student wellness program and encourage students' lifelong 
fitness. (cf. 5030 - Student Wellness)  
 
The district's physical education program shall provide a developmentally 
appropriate sequence of instruction aligned with the state's model content 
standards and curriculum framework. The Superintendent or designee shall 
ensure that the district's program provides students with equal opportunities 
for instruction and participation regardless of gender in accordance with 
law. (cf. 6011 - Academic Standards) (cf. 6143 - Courses of Study) 
 
The overall course of study for grades 9-12 shall include the effects of 
physical activity upon dynamic health, the mechanics of body movement, 
aquatics, gymnastics and tumbling, individual and dual sports, rhythms and 
dance, team sports, and combatives.  (Education Code 33352; 5 CCR 10060) 
 
The Board shall approve the courses in grades 9-12 for which physical 
education credit may be granted. (cf. 6146.1 – Graduation Requirements – 
Senior High School) (cf. 6146.11 - Alternative Credits Toward Graduation) 
 
The district's physical education program shall engage students in moderate 
to vigorous physical activity, as defined in the accompanying administrative 
regulation, for at least 50 percent of class or session time. The 
Superintendent or designee shall develop strategies to monitor the amount of 
moderate to vigorous physical activity that takes place in the physical 
education instructional program. 
 
Students with disabilities shall be provided instruction in physical 
education in accordance with their Individualized Education Program (IEP) or 
Section 504 accommodation plan. (cf. 6159 - Individualized Education Program) 
(cf. 6164.6 - Identification and Education Under Section 504) 
 
During air pollution episodes, extreme weather, or other inclement 
conditions, physical education staff shall make appropriate adjustments to 
the program or shall seek alternative indoor space to enable students to 
participate in active physical education. (cf. 3514 - Environmental Safety) 
 
Staffing 
 
Physical education instruction shall be delivered by appropriately 
credentialed teachers who may be assisted by instructional aides, 
paraprofessionals, and/or volunteers. (cf. 4112.2 - Certification)  
 
 
 



BP 6142.7(b) 
 
The district shall provide physical education teachers with continuing 
professional development, including classroom management and instructional 
strategies designed to keep students engaged and active and to enhance the 
quality of physical education instruction and assessment. (cf. 4131 - Staff 
Development) (cf. 5121 - Grades/Evaluation of Student Achievement) 
 
Physical Fitness Testing 
 
The Superintendent or designee shall annually administer the physical fitness 
test designated by the State Board of Education to students in grades 5, 7, 
and 9.  (Education Code 60800; 5 CCR 1041) 
 
Temporary Exemptions 
 
The Superintendent or designee may grant a temporary exemption from physical 
education under either of the following conditions:  (Education Code 51241) 
 
1.  The student is ill or injured and a modified program to meet his/her 

needs cannot be provided. 
 
2.  The student is enrolled for one-half time or less. 
 
Two-Year Exemptions 
 
With the student's consent, the Superintendent or designee may exempt a 
student from physical education courses for any two years during grades 10-12 
provided that the student has satisfactorily met at least five of the six 
standards of the state's physical fitness test in grade 9.  (Education Code 
51241) 
 
Upon request by students and/or their parents/guardians, the Superintendent 
or designee may administer the physical fitness test to students in grades 
10-12 who need to pass the test in order to qualify for a two-year exemption 
from physical education courses. 
 
Permanent Exemptions 

 
The Superintendent or designee may grant a permanent exemption from physical 
education to an individual student under any of the following conditions:  
(Education Code 51241) 
 
1. The student is age 16 years or older and has been enrolled in grade 10 

for one or more academic years. 
 
2. The student is enrolled as a postgraduate student. 
 
3. The student is enrolled in a juvenile home, ranch, camp, or forestry 

camp school with scheduled recreation and exercise. 
 
Other Exemptions 
 
The Superintendent or designee may grant an exemption from physical education 
under the following special circumstances: 
 
 



 
BP 6142.7(c) 

 
1. The student in grades 10-12 is excused for up to 24 clock hours in 

order to participate in automobile driver training.  (Education Code 
51222) 

 
2. The student in grades 10-12 attends a regional occupational center or 

program and attendance in physical education courses results in 
hardship because of the travel time involved. (Education Code 52316) 

 
3. The student is in high school and is engaged in a regular school-

sponsored interscholastic athletic program carried on wholly or 
partially after regular school hours. (Education Code 51242) (cf. 
6145.2 - Interscholastic Competition) 

 
Additional Opportunities for Physical Activity 
 
The Superintendent or designee shall develop strategies to supplement 
physical education instruction with additional opportunities for students to 
be physically active before, during, and after the school day. (cf. 1330 – 
Use of School Facilities) (cf. 5142.2 – Crossing Guards) (cf. 6145 - 
Extracurricular and Cocurricular Activities) (cf. 6145.5 - Student 
Organizations and Equal Access) 
 
Program Evaluation 
 
The Superintendent or designee shall annually report to the Board the results 
of the state physical fitness testing for each school and applicable grade 
level. He/she shall also report to the Board regarding the number of 
instructional minutes offered in physical education for each grade level, the 
number of two-year and permanent exemptions granted pursuant to Education 
Code 51241, and any other data agreed upon by the Board and the 
Superintendent or designee to evaluate program quality and the effectiveness 
of the district's program in meeting goals for physical activity. (cf. 0500 - 
Accountability) (cf. 6190 - Evaluation of the Instructional Program) 

Legal Reference Next Page: 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



BP 6142.7(d) 
 

Legal Reference: 
 
EDUCATION CODE 
33126  School accountability report card 
33350-33354   CDE responsibilities re: physical education 
35256   School accountability report card 
49066   Grades; physical education class 
51210   Course of study, grades 1-6 
51220   Course of study, grades 7-12 
51222   Physical education 
51223   Physical education, elementary schools 
51241   Temporary, two-year or permanent exemption from 

physical education 
51242   Exemption from physical education for athletic 

program participants 
52316   Excuse from attending physical education classes 
60800   Physical performance test 
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5 
1040-1048  Physical performance test 
3051.5   Adapted physical education for individuals with 

exceptional needs 
10060   Criteria for high school physical education programs 
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 29 
794   Rehabilitation Act of 1973, Section 504 
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 42 
1751  Note Local wellness policy 
ATTORNEY GENERAL OPINIONS 
53  Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 230 (1970) 
 

Management Resources: 
CSBA PUBLICATIONS 
Active Bodies, Active Minds: Physical Activity and Academic 
Achievement, Fact Sheet, February 2010 
Maximizing Opportunities for Physical Activity Through Joint Use of 
Facilities, Policy Brief, rev. February 2010 
Maximizing Opportunities for Physical Activity During the School Day, 
Fact Sheet, November 2009 
Moderate to Vigorous Physical Activity in Physical Education to Improve  
Health and Academic Outcomes, Fact Sheet, November 2009 
Building Healthy Communities: A School Leader's Guide to Collaboration 
and Community Engagement, 2009 
Physical Education and California Schools, Policy Brief, rev. October 
2007 
Monitoring for Success: Student Wellness Policy Implementation 
Monitoring Report and Guide, 2007 
Student Wellness: A Healthy Food and Physical Activity Policy Resource 
Guide, rev. April 2006 
CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION PUBLICATIONS 
Physical Education Framework for California Public Schools: 
Kindergarten Through Grade 12, 2009 
Physical Education Model Content Standards for California Public 
Schools: Kindergarten Through Grade 12, January 2005 
Adapted Physical Education Guidelines for California Schools, 2003 

 
 



BP 6142.7(e) 
 

CENTERS FOR DISEASE CONTROL AND PREVENTION PUBLICATIONS 
School Health Index for Physical Activity and Healthy Eating:  A Self-
Assessment and Planning Guide for Elementary and Middle/High Schools, 
2000 
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES PUBLICATIONS 
2008 Physical Activity Guidelines for Americans, October 2008 
WEB SITES 
CSBA:  http://www.csba.org 
California Department of Education, Physical Fitness Testing: 
http://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/tg/pf 
California Healthy Kids Resource Center: 
http://www.californiahealthykids.org 
California Project LEAN (Leaders Encouraging Activity and Nutrition): 
http://www.californiaprojectlean.org 
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention: http://www.cdc.gov 
Educational Data System, California physical fitness: 
http://www.eddata.com/projects/current/cpf 
Healthy People 2010: http://www.healthypeople.gov 
National Association for Sport and Physical Education: 
http://www.aahperd.org/naspe 
President's Council on Physical Fitness and Sports: 
http://www.fitness.gov 
The California Endowment: http://www.calendow.org 
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services: http://www.health.gov 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Adopted: (9-76  12-01) 03-13            Santa Ana, CA 

http://www.csba.org
http://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/tg/pf
http://www.californiahealthykids.org
http://www.californiaprojectlean.org
http://www.cdc.gov
http://www.eddata.com/projects/current/cpf
http://www.healthypeople.gov
http://www.aahperd.org/naspe
http://www.fitness.gov
http://www.calendow.org
http://www.health.gov


Santa Ana Unified School District  
 

Instruction                                                      AR 6142.7(a) 
 

Physical Education and Activity 
          
Definitions 
 
The following definitions are provided in the California Department of 
Education's (CDE) 2009 Physical Education Framework for California Public 
Schools. 
 
Physical education is a sequential educational program that teaches students 
to understand and participate in regular physical activity for developing and 
maintaining physical fitness throughout their lifetimes, understand and 
improve their motor skills, enjoy using their skills and knowledge to 
establish a healthy lifestyle, and understand how their bodies work. 
 
Physical activity is bodily movement that is produced by the contraction of 
skeletal muscle and that substantially increases energy expenditure, 
including exercise, sport, dance, and other movement forms. 
 
Moderate physical activity is any activity which generally requires 
sustained, rhythmic movements and refers to a level of effort a healthy 
individual might expend while, for example, walking briskly, dancing, 
swimming, or bicycling on level terrain.  A person should feel some exertion 
but should be able to carry on a conversation comfortably during the 
activity. 
 
Vigorous physical activity is any activity which generally requires 
sustained, rhythmic movements and refers to a level of effort a healthy 
individual might expend while, for example, jogging, participating in high-
impact aerobic dancing, swimming continuous laps, or bicycling uphill. 
Vigorous physical activity may be intense enough to result in a significant 
increase in heart and respiration rate. 
 
Instructional Time  
 
Minute Time Requirements for physical education are intended to ensure that 
physical education is an integral part of the educational program for all 
students.  
 
Education Code 51210 requires the adopted course of study for grades 1-6 to 
include instruction in physical education for at least 200 minutes each 10 
school days, exclusive of recesses and the lunch period. For grades 7-12, 
Education Code 51222 requires that all students, except students excused or 
exempted pursuant to Education Code 51241, attend courses of physical 
education for at least 400 minutes each 10 school days.  However, pursuant to 
Education Code 51223, elementary school districts maintaining grades 1-8 must 
provide instruction in physical education for students in grades 7-8 that 
matches the requirement for grades 1-6 of not less than 200 minutes each 10 
school days, exclusive of recesses and the lunch period.   

 
 

 
 
 



AR 6142.7(b) 
 

When determining the number of instructional minutes, exclude time spent 
walking to and from class or engaging in other physical activity conducted 
outside the physical education instructional program, such as in regular 
classroom activities or before/after school programs. 
 
Instruction in physical education shall be provided for a total period of 
time of not less than 200 minutes each 10 school days for students in grades 
1-6, and 400 minutes each 10 school days for students in grades 7-12. 
(Education Code 51210, 51222) 
 
Students in grades 10-12 who have been granted a two-year exemption pursuant 
to Education Code 51241(b) shall be offered a variety of elective physical 
education courses of not less than 400 minutes each 10 school days.  
(Education Code 51222) 
 
Students in grades 10-12 who have been granted a two-year or permanent 
exemption from physical education pursuant to Education Code 51241(b)(1) or 
(c) shall not be permitted to attend fewer total hours of courses and classes 
than they would have attended if enrolled in a physical education course. 
(Education Code 51241) 
 
Students in a regional occupational program or center who are exempted from 
physical education pursuant to Education Code 52316 shall have a minimum 
school day of 180 minutes. (Education Code 52316) 
 
Physical Education Course Requirements  
 
Students shall have physical education every year in grades 1-9, with one 
additional year required in high school for graduation (Education Code 
51225.3). There are no waivers for Middle School Students per Education Code 
51225.3. High schools must also provide opportunities for students to 
participate in elective physical education classes each year. (See High 
School Elective Physical Education Courses) 
 
Teacher Credentialing 
 
Elementary Physical Education Instruction 
 
To ensure that students have access to qualified teachers, only teachers with 
a Single Subject Credential in Physical Education or a Multiple Subject 
Credential may plan the physical education instructional program, deliver 
instruction, evaluate students, and assign grades in physical education. When 
one teacher provides physical instruction to more than one class of students 
throughout the school day the subject becomes departmentalized. When this 
occurs, the teacher must possess a Single-Subject Credential authorizing 
physical education instruction. When the regular elementary classroom teacher 
provides physical education instruction for only his or her individual class, 
the teacher is qualified to teach physical education if he or she possesses a 
Multiple Subject Teaching Credential (Education Code 44256). Instructional 
aides, paraprofessionals, and volunteers may not be used to provide physical 
education instruction or decrease the student/teacher ratio for physical 
education instruction (Education Code 45340-43567). 

 
 
 



AR 6142.7(c) 
 
Special Skills Area Authorization  
 
Education Code 44258.7(c) allows a teacher who has special skills and 
preparation outside of his or her credential authorization, and with his or 
her consent, to be assigned to teach an elective course in the area of 
special skills or preparation. This is contingent upon the assignment being 
first approved by a committee on assignments appointed by the District, and 
shall include an Intermediate or High School Physical Education Department 
Chair as a member of such committee. An “elective course” is a course other 
than English, mathematics, science, social studies, and Physical Education 
Course One. Assignments approved by the committee shall be for a maximum of 
one school year, but may be extended by action of the committee upon 
application by the school site administrator and the affected teacher. All 
initial assignments or extensions are to be approved prior to the assignment 
or extension. 
 
Gender Equity in Physical Education Programs  
 
Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972 prohibits sex-based 
discrimination in education programs or activities receiving federal 
financial assistance.  Specifically, it states:  “No person in the United 
States shall, on the basis of sex be excluded from participating, be denied 
the benefits of, or be subjected to discrimination under any education 
program or activity receiving federal financial assistance…” 
 
Current Title IX regulations generally prohibit single-sex classes or 
activities. The regulations state that schools must not provide any course or 
otherwise carry out any of its education programs or any activities 
separately on the basis of sex, or require or refuse participation by any of 
its students on such basis, including physical education classes. 
 
Title IX regulations recognize two categorical exceptions for specific types 
of classes that may be segregated by sex. Those exceptions are: 
 
1.   Physical education classes during which the purpose or major activity 

involves bodily contact, and 
 

2.  Portions of classes in elementary and secondary schools that deal 
exclusively with human sexuality. 

 
The current regulations also permit schools to group students in physical 
education classes and activity by ability as assessed by objective standards 
of individual performance developed and applied without regard to sex.  
 
However, participation in a particular physical education activity or sport, 
if required of students of one sex, shall be available to students of each 
sex. 
 
While instruction in all physical education classes is coeducational, there 
is no prohibition against the grouping of students by ability during physical 
education activities when students are assessed by objective standards of 
individual performance without regard to sex and all students are involved in 
the same physical activity or conceptual learning experience at the same 
time. 
 



AR 6142.7(d) 
 
Monitoring Moderate to Vigorous Physical Activity 
 
To monitor whether students are engaged in moderate to vigorous physical 
activity for at least 50 percent of physical education class or session time, 
the Superintendent or designee may: 
 
1. Develop methods to estimate the amount of time students spend in 

moderate to vigorous physical activity or the number of students who 
are inactive during physical education classes. 

 
Physical Fitness Testing 
 
Education Code 60800 requires districts to administer a physical fitness test 
to students in grades 5, 7, and 9. The State Board of Education has 
designated FITNESSGRAM© as the required physical fitness test.  Pursuant to 5 
CCR 1041, this requirement also applies to students who attend schools that 
are on a block schedule and students who may not be enrolled in physical 
education classes during the annual assessment window. 
 
During the annual assessment window, all students in grades 5, 7, and 9 shall 
be administered the physical fitness test designated by the State Board of 
Education.  (Education Code 60800; 5 CCR 1041) (cf. 6162.5 - Student 
Assessment) 

 
The Superintendent or designee may provide a make-up date for students who 
are unable to take the test based on absence or temporary physical 
restriction or limitations, such as students recovering from illness or 
injury.  (5 CCR 1043) 
 
5 CCR 1043.4 authorizes, but does not require, the district to designate a 
physical fitness test coordinator.  If the district chooses to designate a 
test coordinator, his/her duties must include those described in 5 CCR 
1043.4. 
 
On or before November 1 of each school year, the Superintendent may designate 
an employee to serve as the district's physical fitness test coordinator and 
so notify the test contractor.  The test coordinator shall serve as the 
liaison between the district and California Department of Education for all 
matters related to the physical fitness test.  His/her duties shall be those 
specified in 5 CCR 1043.4, including, but not limited to, overseeing the 
administration of the test and the collection and return of all test data to 
the test contractor. (5 CCR 1043.4) 
 
Students shall be provided with their individual results after completing the 
physical performance testing.  The test results may be provided in writing or 
orally as the student completes the testing and shall be included in his/her 
cumulative record. (Education Code 60800; 5 CCR 1043.10, 1044) (cf. 5125 - 
Student Records) 
 
Each student's test results shall also be provided to his/her 
parents/guardians. 
 
The Superintendent or designee shall report the aggregate results of the 
physical fitness testing in the annual school accountability report card 
required by Education Code 33126 and 35256. (Education Code 60800) 



AR 6142.7(e) 
 
Testing Variations 
 
All students may be administered the state's physical fitness test with the  
following test variations: (5 CCR 1047) 
 
1. Extra time within a testing day 
 
2. Test directions that are simplified or clarified 

 
All students may have the following test variations if they are regularly 
used in the classroom: (5 CCR 1047) 

 
1. Audio amplification equipment 
 
2. Separate testing for individual students provided that they are 

directly supervised by the test examiner 
 
3.   Manually Coded English or American Sign Language to present directions 

for test administration 
 
Students with a physical disability and students who are physically unable to 
take all of the test shall undergo as much of the test as their physical 
condition will permit. (Education Code 60800; 5 CCR 1047) 
 
Students with disabilities may be provided the following accommodations if 
specified in their Individualized Education Program (IEP) or Section 504 
plan: (5 CCR 1047) 
 
1. Administration of the test at the most beneficial time of day to the 

student after consultation with the test contractor. 
 
2. Administration of the test by a test examiner to the student at home or 

in the hospital. 
 

3. Any other accommodation specified in the student's IEP or Section 504 
plan for the physical fitness test(cf. 6159 - Individualized Education 
Program) (cf. 6164.6 - Identification and Education Under Section 504). 

 
Identified English learners may be allowed the following additional test 
variations if regularly used in the classroom:  (5 CCR 1048). 
 
1. Separate testing with other English learners, provided that they are 

directly supervised by the test examiner. 
 

2. Test directions translated into their primary language, and the 
opportunity to ask clarifying questions about the test directions in 
their primary language. 

 
Physical Education Class Size 
 
Schools should, wherever possible, limit the size of classes in physical 
education as follows: 
 
1. Elementary classes:  Maximum one regular class size 

 



AR 6142.7(f) 
 

2.  Secondary classes:  Maximum 55 students 
 
Principals, assistant principals, and physical education department 
chairpersons should work together toward reaching these goals. 
 
* Exceptions include, but are not limited to, such unique classes as Adapted 
Physical Education which is governed by other guidelines. 
 
High School Physical Education Program Content  
 
Students in their high school physical education experience are to be exposed 
to a comprehensive and sequential physical education program. They are to be 
exposed to the eight core content areas that will provide them with a 
foundation of skills to experience several lifetime sports and physical 
activities they may be involved in for the rest of their lives. Students that 
experience the eight content areas meet the physical education goals and 
objectives as stated in the California Code of Regulations or the California 
Physical Education Framework. They would also be meeting all of the subject 
matter requirements of the state Physical Education Model Content Standards. 
The content areas for which each student must be evaluated on his or her 
progress are:  
 

1) effects of physical activity upon dynamic health  
 

2) mechanics of body movement  
 

3) aquatics  
 

4) gymnastics and tumbling 
 

5) individual and dual sports  
 

6) rhythms and dance  
 

7) team sports, and  
 

8)  combatives  
 
Note that content areas 1 and 2 are interwoven within the content areas 
taught in High School Physical Education Course One (1) and High School 
Physical Education Course Two (2). Students need to have instruction, 
appropriate practice opportunity and time to be fairly evaluated on their 
progress toward being competent or proficient in the state content standards 
for their grade level. They also need to be afforded the opportunity of 
enough time and quality of experience in these core areas to develop 
competent or proficient skills in these areas. Even though the first two 
content areas, effects of physical activity upon dynamic health and mechanics 
of body movement, are threaded throughout all of the other six content areas, 
the content areas are to be equally divided in duration throughout the two 
years of mandated physical education classes. 
 
 
 
 
 



AR 6142.7(g) 
 

 
High School Physical Education Course One 
 
The Physical Education Model Content Standards for California Public Schools 
identifies this course as addressing the following content areas: Effects of 
physical activity upon dynamic health; mechanics of body movement; aquatics, 
dance/rhythms, individual activities, and dual activities. 

 
 
High School Physical Education Course Two  
 
The Physical Education Model Content Standards for California Public Schools 
identifies this course as addressing the following content areas: Effects of 
physical activity upon dynamic health; mechanics of body movement; 
combatives, gymnastics/tumbling, and team activities. 
 
High School Graduation Requirements 
 
Beginning with the 1988-89 school year, no pupil shall receive a diploma of 
graduation from high school who, while in grades 9 through 12, inclusive, has 
not completed two courses in physical education, unless the pupil has been 
exempted.  
 
All 9th grade students are to be enrolled in Physical Education Course One. 
Students must take Physical Education Course Two in the 10th, 11th or 12th 
grade as identified in the California Code of Regulations, Title 5, 10060. In 
addition to Course Two, students may enroll in an elective Physical Education 
course during 10th, 11th or 12th grade. These electives may consist of weight 
training, dance, yoga, combatives, or other courses as approved by the 
Governing Board.   
 
California Education Code (EC 51241) requires all 9th grade students to take 
and pass the FITNESSGRAM©, the California physical performance test or lose 
the two-year physical education exemption. Starting on July 1, 2007, all 9th 
grade students have had to pass five out of six tests in the Healthy Fitness 
Zone (HFZ) of the FITNESSGRAM© or they have to take appropriate physical 
education courses each year until they pass five out of the six tests.  
 
Students, to avoid repeating identical content courses, may enroll in 
physical education elective courses that will provide them with the 
opportunity to practice for, take and pass the FITNESSGRAM©. Elective 
physical education courses with appropriate identifying course numbers will 
be developed. Failure to pass the physical performance test does not alter a 
student’s graduation status. 
 
On-line courses will not be accepted for graduation requirements as they do 
not meet the stringent Physical Education Model Content Standards for 
California Public Schools, however, an approved on-line course may be taken 
for elective course credit, once the two year physical education requirement 
has been met. 
 
 
 
 
 



AR 6142.7(h) 
 
High School Physical Education Elective Courses 
 
The Santa Ana Unified School District Board of Education opted to exempt 
students from two of the four years of physical education resulting in the 
mandate of students enrolling in both Course One and Course Two core content 
physical education classes. By exempting students from the additional two 
years of physical education classes, District high schools are to offer for 
those exempted students a variety of physical education elective courses once 
Course One and Course Two have been completed. (Education Code 51222(b). 
These courses are offered to provide students with the opportunity to 
specialize in activities of their own choosing. Following a specific regimen 
and honing their skills, students are then able to develop a personalized 
plan to ensure a lifetime of fitness and physical activity. (Physical 
Education Framework for California Public Schools, Kindergarten through Grade 
Twelve, page 48) 
 
Cheerleading, Drill Team, Dance, and Other Classes as Physical Education 
Single Subject Courses 
 
These classes, in addition to others such as Aerobics, Golf, Badminton, 
Tennis, Basketball, Soccer, Football, etc., are elective courses and do not 
meet the criteria in addressing the eight content areas to meet the Physical 
Education Course One and Physical Education Course Two, core curriculum 
components necessary to meet high school graduation requirements. To ensure 
that students have access to qualified teachers, only instructors with a 
Single Subject or Standards Secondary Credential in Physical Education may 
plan the physical education instructional program, deliver instruction, 
evaluate students, and assign grades in physical education elective courses 
(Education Code 44256). 
 
Online Physical Education and Independent Study 
 
Online Physical Education courses will be allowed for credit recovery after a 
student has two years of physical education. Independent study may be used to 
extend a student’s education opportunities in physical education. Independent 
study may not be used as an alternative curriculum or as the exclusive means 
of course credit for the physical education graduation requirement as 
specified in the updated California Department of Education’s Independent 
Study Operations Manual. Students in independent study high school programs 
must meet District proficiency standards for graduation and the time 
requirements are at least equal to those imposed in the regular program. 
Schools will collaborate with the District Physical Education Coordinator 
and/or Training Specialist in developing independent study activities. 
 
Temporary or Permanent Physical Education Exemptions  
 
Temporary exemption - Temporary exemption from participating in a physical 
education course may be granted (Education Code 51241) to a pupil if the 
pupil is one of the following: 
 
1. Ill or injured and a modified program to meet the needs of the student 

cannot be provided. 
 

2. Enrolled for one-half, or less, of the work normally required for 
fulltime pupils. 



AR 6142.7(i) 
 

 
Permanent exemption - Permanent exemption from participation in a physical 
education course may be granted if the pupil complies with any one of the 
following: 
 
1. Is 16 years of age or older and has been enrolled in the 10th grade for 

one academic year or longer and has passed both Course One and Course 
Two or if Course One and Course Two have been combined then two years 
of Physical Education; 

 
2. Is enrolled as a postgraduate pupil; 
 
3.  Is enrolled in a juvenile home, ranch, camp, or forestry camp school 

where pupils are scheduled for recreation and exercise. This pertains 
to the time the student is enrolled in these programs. 

 
Physical Education Exemption for Certain Pupils in Grades 12 – The provisions 
of Education Code 51246 indicate that the School Board may exempt any pupil 
enrolled in his or her last semester or quarter, as the case may be, of the 
12th grade who, pursuant to Education Code 46145 (minimum required courses 
per semester or quarter and Education Code 46147 (exemption for certain 12th 
grade students to attend less than the minimum school day), is permitted to 
attend school less than 240 or 180 minutes per day, from attending courses of 
physical education. However, with the physical education exemption, a pupil 
may not attend school for more than 240 minutes per day to maintain the 
exemption. 
 
Physical Education and Athletics 
 
All high school student-athletes will attend two years of Physical Education 
class as set forth in the “High School Graduation Requirements.” Special 
physical education classes may be setup to accommodate student-athlete’s 
schedules that can and should include conditioning and training for the sport  
as well as the other content areas described in the California Education Code 
that is not included in their sport. 
 
This special course can be provided for pupils who have been enrolled on an 
athletic team and who are actively engaged in competition. The course must be 
developed by the physical education teacher and a District High School 
Physical Education Department Chair and delivered by a currently assigned 
physical education teacher, and the evaluation of the student toward the 
goals of the lesson must be performed by the physical education teacher. This 
special physical education course offered in conjunction with the athletic 
program that is offered during the school day  satisfies  the  physical 
Education course credit requirement for high school graduation. (Education 
Code 51242).  
 
Physical Education Service Delivery Options: Adapted and Related Physical 
Education Programs 
 
All children, unless specifically excused or exempt, are required to 
participate in a physical education program (Education Codes 51222 and 
51241).  
 
 



AR 6142.7(j) 
 
The Individuals with Disabilities Education Improvement Act of 2004 (IDEA), 
and federal regulations define “special education” as specially designed 
instruction to meet the unique needs of a child with a disability, including 
instruction in the classroom and instruction in physical education (20 U.S.C. 
1401 [29]; 34 C.F.R. 300.26). Like all special education, physical education 
should be provided in such a manner that promotes maximum interaction between 
children with disabilities and their non-disabled peers. California Code of 
Regulations, Title 5 section 3051.5, provides: 
 
“Adapted Physical Education (APE) is for individuals with exceptional needs 
who require developmental or corrective instruction and who are precluded 
from participation in the activities of the general physical education 
program, modified general physical education program, or in a specially 
designed physical education program in a special class. Consultative services 
may be provided to pupils, parents, teachers, or other school personnel for 
the purpose of identifying supplementary aids and services or modifications 
necessary for successful participation in the regular physical education 
program or specially designed physical education programs.” 
 
The Physical Education Framework For California Public Schools, 2009 (pgs. 
220-224), identifies the types of available physical education programs, the 
service delivery options available in physical education, the identification 
procedure for adapted physical education services, the criteria to consider 
for adapted physical education, the referral process, the assessment process 
and teacher credentialing authorizing the teaching of adapted physical 
education. 
 
The following are the types of available physical education programs:  
 
General Physical Education: Based on grade level physical education 
standards, District approved curriculum and instructional strategies, the 
general physical education program provides a full spectrum of movement 
activities, fitness, sports, and games that require no adaptation or 
modifications required for safe and successful participation. Many children 
with disabilities can participate in the general physical education program 
because their disability requires only minor adaptations, or does not affect 
their performance in physical education at all. 
 
Modified Physical Education: Students with disabilities, which are temporary 
in nature, are not eligible for special education and/or related services as 
the disability will diminish significantly or will disappear over time. Some 
examples are broken bones, pulled ligaments and muscles, and infections. 
Since Adaptive Physical Education is a special education service, children 
with temporary disabilities are not eligible for APE services. However, some 
students with temporary disabilities may need modifications such as “no 
running,” “no contact sports,” or “use of crutches,” as determined by a 
physician and in consultation with  the  parent and  student to determine the  
extent to which a student may participate in the physical education program 
(5CCR 3051.5(a) 

 
Specially Designed Physical Education:  Specially designed physical education 
is an instructional program based on the District’s Adapted Physical 
Education curriculum and designed for children with disabilities who are 
placed in a special day program and cannot benefit from participation in 
general physical education. 



 
AR 6142.7(k) 

 
Goals may or may not be identified for these students. An appropriately 
credentialed Adaptive Physical Education teacher and/or special day program 
teacher shall teach specially designed physical education for severely 
handicapped students.  (5CCR 3051.5(a))  
 
The general classroom teacher, general physical education teacher, or special 
day program teacher should be aware of the goal(s) stated on the IEP and 
should reinforce skills taught by the APE teacher. The Individualized 
Education Plan (IEP) team should indicate on the IEP how coordination would 
occur between school personnel. Adapted Physical Education is a physical 
education program for children with disabilities who have needs that cannot 
be solely met in general or specially designed physical education. It is 
taught by a credentialed adapted physical education teacher either 
independently, with or without aides, or in a team teaching situation with 
either a general or special educator. Frequency and duration of services, and 
goals and objectives/benchmarks, which are monitored by the APE teacher, are 
identified on the IEP. 
 
Adapted Physical Education Collaborative Consultation 
 
Collaborative consultation in and of itself is not a service. It is a process 
by which an Adapted Physical Education teacher works with other members of 
the IEP team to plan individualized instruction. Collaborative consultation 
results in a program that is consistent with the curriculum, setting, and 
needs of the student and is coordinated with other services and educational 
activities in which the student participates. 
 
Adapted Physical Education Collaborative Consultation could be identified on 
the IEP as a service that is provided on behalf of the student assists the 
student in participating in the less restrictive settings of general or 
specially designed physical education. 
 
Additional Opportunities for Physical Activity 
 
The Superintendent or designee shall implement strategies for increasing 
opportunities for physical activity outside the physical education program, 
which may include, but not be limited to: 
 
1. Training recess and lunch supervisors on methods to engage students in 

moderate to vigorous physical activity (cf. 5030 - Student Wellness). 
 
2. Encouraging teachers to incorporate physical activity into the 

classroom. 
 
3. Establishing extracurricular activities that promote physical activity, 

such as school clubs, intramural athletic programs, dance performances, 
special events, and competitions (cf. 6145 - Extracurricular and Co-
curricular Activities) (cf. 6145.5 - Student Organizations and Equal 
Access). 

 
 

 
 
 



AR 6142.7(l) 
 
4. Incorporating opportunities for physical activity into before-or after-

school programs and/or child care and development programs. 
 

5. Exploring opportunities for joint use of facilities or grounds in order 
to provide adequate space for students and community members to engage 
in recreational activities (cf. 1330 – Use of School Facilities). 

 
6. Developing business partnerships to maximize resources for physical 

activity equipment and programs. 
 
7. Developing programs to encourage and facilitate walking, bicycling, or 

other active transport to and from school (cf. 5142.2 Crossing Guards). 
 

 
 
Adopted: (9-76  12-01)  03-13          Santa Ana, CA 



  Santa Ana Unified School District 
 

BP 6142.7(a) 
Instruction 

Physical Education And Activity 
 

 
The Governing Board desires to provide a physical education program which 
builds interest and proficiency in movement skills and encourages students' 
lifelong fitness through physical activity.  Besides promoting high levels of 
personal achievement and a positive self-image, physical education activities 
should teach students how to cooperate in the achievement of common goals.  
(cf. 5121 - Grades/Evaluation of Student Achievement) (cf. 6142.8 - 
Comprehensive Health Education) (cf. 6145.21 - Sportsmanship) (cf. 6146.1 - 
High School Graduation Requirements/Standards of Proficiency)  

The Governing Board recognizes the positive benefits of physical activity on 
student health and academic achievement. The district shall provide all 
students the opportunity to be physically active on a regular basis through 
high-quality physical education instruction and may provide additional 
opportunities for physical activity throughout the school day. The district's 
physical education and activity programs shall support the district's 
coordinated student wellness program and encourage students' lifelong 
fitness. (cf. 5030 - Student Wellness)  
 
The Board shall approve the components of the physical education program.  
(cf. 6143 - Courses of Study)   

The district's physical education program shall provide a developmentally 
appropriate sequence of instruction aligned with the state's model content 
standards and curriculum framework. The Superintendent or designee shall 
ensure that the district's program provides students with equal opportunities 
for instruction and participation regardless of gender in accordance with 
law. (cf. 6011 - Academic Standards) (cf. 6143 - Courses of Study) 
 
The overall course of study for grades 9-12 shall include the effects of 
physical activity upon dynamic health, the mechanics of body movement, 
aquatics, gymnastics and tumbling, individual and dual sports, rhythms and 
dance, team sports, and combatives.  (Education Code 33352; 5 CCR 10060) 
 
The Board shall approve the courses in grades 9-12 for which physical 
education credit may be granted. (cf. 6146.1 – Graduation Requirements – 
Senior High School) (cf. 6146.11 - Alternative Credits Toward Graduation) 
 
The district's physical education program shall engage students in moderate 
to vigorous physical activity, as defined in the accompanying administrative 
regulation, for at least 50 percent of class or session time. The 
Superintendent or designee shall develop strategies to monitor the amount of  
moderate to vigorous physical activity that takes place in the physical 
education instructional program. 
 
 
 

 

 



BP 6142.7(b) 
 

Physical education staff shall take special care to ensure that excessive 
physical exertion is not required of students who have informed staff of a 
heart or respiratory condition or other physical disability that may restrict 
such activity.  Any dispute concerning such a condition shall be submitted to 
the principal or designee, who may make appropriate inquiries consistent with 
state and federal law.  An appropriate alternative activity shall be provided 
for these students.  (cf. 6164.6 - Identification and Education Under Section 
504) 

Students with disabilities shall be provided instruction in physical  
education in accordance with their individualized education program or 
Section 504 accommodation plan. (cf. 6159 - Individualized Education Program) 
(cf. 6164.6 - Identification and Education Under Section 504) 
 
Physical education staff shall appropriately limit the amount or type of 
physical exercise required of students during air pollution episodes, hot 
weather, or other inclement conditions.  (cf. 3516 - Emergencies and Disaster 
Preparedness Plan)  

During air pollution episodes, extreme weather, or other inclement 
conditions, physical education staff shall make appropriate adjustments to 
the program or shall seek alternative indoor space to enable students to 
participate in active physical education. (cf. 3514 - Environmental Safety) 
 
Staffing 
 
Physical education instruction shall be delivered by appropriately 
credentialed teachers who may be assisted by instructional aides, 
paraprofessionals, and/or volunteers. (cf. 4112.2 - Certification)  
 
The district shall provide physical education teachers with continuing 
professional development, including classroom management and instructional 
strategies designed to keep students engaged and active and to enhance the 
quality of physical education instruction and assessment. (cf. 4131 - Staff 
Development)(cf. 5121 - Grades/Evaluation of Student Achievement) 
 
Physical Fitness Testing 
 
The Superintendent or designee shall annually administer the physical fitness 
test designated by the State Board of Education to students in grades 5, 7, 
and 9.  (Education Code 60800; 5 CCR 1041) 

 
 
The Superintendent or designee may excuse any student in grade 10, 11 or 12 
who attends a regional occupational center or program from attending physical 
education courses if such attendance results in hardship because of the 
travel time involved.  

Temporary Exemptions 
 
The Superintendent or designee may grant a temporary exemption from physical 
education under either of the following conditions:  (Education Code 51241) 
 
1.  The student is ill or injured and a modified program to meet his/her 

needs cannot be provided. 



BP 6142.7(c) 
 
2.  The student is enrolled for one-half time or less. 
 
Two-Year Exemptions 
 
With the student's consent, the Superintendent or designee may exempt a 
student from physical education courses for any two years during grades 10-12 
provided that the student has satisfactorily met at least five of the six 
standards of the state's physical fitness test in grade 9.  (Education Code 
51241) 
 
Upon request by students and/or their parents/guardians, the Superintendent 
or designee may administer the physical fitness test to students in grades 
10-12 who need to pass the test in order to qualify for a two-year exemption 
from physical education courses. 
 
Permanent Exemptions 

 
The Superintendent or designee may grant a permanent exemption from physical 
education to an individual student under any of the following conditions:  
(Education Code 51241) 
 
1. The student is age 16 years or older and has been enrolled in grade 10 

for one or more academic years. 
 
2. The student is enrolled as a postgraduate student. 
 
3. The student is enrolled in a juvenile home, ranch, camp, or forestry 

camp school with scheduled recreation and exercise. 
 
Other Exemptions 
 
The Superintendent or designee may excuse any student in grade 10, 11 or 12 
who attends a regional occupational center or program from attending physical  

education courses if such attendance results in hardship because of the 
travel time involved.  

The Superintendent or designee may exempt students from physical education 
when they are participating in interscholastic athletic programs which entail 
comparable amounts of time and physical activity, provided their physical  

education, in its entirety, meets the district's curriculum standards.  (cf. 
6145.2 - Interscholastic Competition) (cf. 6146.11 - Alternative Credits 
Toward Graduation  
 
The Superintendent or designee may grant an exemption from physical education 
under the following special circumstances: 
 
1. The student in grades 10-12 is excused for up to 24 clock hours in 

order to participate in automobile driver training.  (Education Code 
51222) 

 
2. The student in grades 10-12 attends a regional occupational center or 

program and attendance in physical education courses results in 
hardship because of the travel time involved. (Education Code 52316) 



BP 6142.7(d) 
 
3. The student is in high school and is engaged in a regular school-

sponsored interscholastic athletic program carried on wholly or 
partially after regular school hours. (Education Code 51242) (cf. 
6145.2 - Interscholastic Competition) 

 
Additional Opportunities for Physical Activity 
 
The Superintendent or designee shall develop strategies to supplement 
physical education instruction with additional opportunities for students to 
be physically active before, during, and after the school day.(cf. 1330 – Use 
of School Facilities) (cf. 5142.2 – Crossing Guards) (cf. 6145 - 
Extracurricular and Cocurricular Activities) (cf. 6145.5 - Student 
Organizations and Equal Access) 
 
Program Evaluation 
 
The Superintendent or designee shall annually report to the Board the results 
of the state physical fitness testing for each school and applicable grade 
level. He/she shall also report to the Board regarding the number of 
instructional minutes offered in physical education for each grade level, the 
number of two-year and permanent exemptions granted pursuant to Education 
Code 51241, and any other data agreed upon by the Board and the 
Superintendent or designee to evaluate program quality and the effectiveness 
of the district's program in meeting goals for physical activity. (cf. 0500 - 
Accountability) (cf. 6190 - Evaluation of the Instructional Program) 

  
Legal Reference:  

EDUCATION CODE 
49066 Grades; physical education class  

51241 Temporary or permanent exemption from physical education 
51242 Exemption from physical education for athletic 

program participants  
52316 Excuse from attending physical education classes  
60800 Physical performance test  
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5 
3051.5 Adapted Physical Education for Individuals with 

Exceptional Needs  
10060 Criteria for Physical Education Program  

UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 29 
794 Rehabilitation Act of 1973, Section 504 53 Ops. Atty. 

Gen  230 (1970)   
Management Resources:  

CDE PROGRAM ADVISORIES 
0418.89  Physical Education, April 18, 1989 

Adopted:  12-01 Santa Ana, CA 
 
 
Legal Reference on next page: 
 
 
 
 
 



 
BP 6142.7(e) 

 
Legal Reference: 

 
EDUCATION CODE 
33126    School accountability report card 
33350-33354    CDE responsibilities re: physical education 
35256     School accountability report card 
49066     Grades; physical education class 
51210     Course of study, grades 1-6 
51220     Course of study, grades 7-12 
51222     Physical education 
51223     Physical education, elementary schools 
51241   Temporary, two-year or permanent exemption from 

physical education 
51242   Exemption from physical education for athletic 

program participants 
52316     Excuse from attending physical education 
classes 
60800     Physical performance test 
CODE OF REGULATIONS, TITLE 5 
1040-1048    Physical performance test 
3051.5   Adapted physical education for individuals with 

exceptional needs 
10060   Criteria for high school physical education 

programs 
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 29 
794      Rehabilitation Act of 1973, Section 504 
UNITED STATES CODE, TITLE 42 
1751     Note Local wellness policy 
ATTORNEY GENERAL OPINIONS 
53     Ops.Cal.Atty.Gen. 230 (1970) 
 

Management Resources: 
CSBA PUBLICATIONS 
Active Bodies, Active Minds: Physical Activity and Academic 
Achievement, Fact Sheet, February 2010 
Maximizing Opportunities for Physical Activity Through Joint Use of 
Facilities, Policy Brief, rev. February 2010 
Maximizing Opportunities for Physical Activity During the School Day, 
Fact Sheet, November 2009 
Moderate to Vigorous Physical Activity in Physical Education to Improve  
Health and Academic Outcomes, Fact Sheet, November 2009 
Building Healthy Communities: A School Leader's Guide to Collaboration 
and Community Engagement, 2009 
Physical Education and California Schools, Policy Brief, rev. October 
2007 
Monitoring for Success: Student Wellness Policy Implementation 
Monitoring Report and Guide, 2007 
Student Wellness: A Healthy Food and Physical Activity Policy Resource 
Guide, rev. April 2006 
CALIFORNIA DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION PUBLICATIONS 
Physical Education Framework for California Public Schools: 
Kindergarten Through Grade 12, 2009 
Physical Education Model Content Standards for California Public 
Schools: Kindergarten Through Grade 12, January 2005 



 
BP 6142.7(f) 

 
Adapted Physical Education Guidelines for California Schools, 2003 
CENTERS FOR DISEASE CONTROL AND PREVENTION PUBLICATIONS 
School Health Index for Physical Activity and Healthy Eating:  A Self-
Assessment and Planning Guide for Elementary and Middle/High Schools, 
2000 
U.S. DEPARTMENT OF HEALTH AND HUMAN SERVICES PUBLICATIONS 
2008 Physical Activity Guidelines for Americans, October 2008 
WEB SITES 
CSBA:  http://www.csba.org 
California Department of Education, Physical Fitness Testing: 
http://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/tg/pf 
California Healthy Kids Resource Center: 
http://www.californiahealthykids.org 
California Project LEAN (Leaders Encouraging Activity and Nutrition): 
http://www.californiaprojectlean.org 
Centers for Disease Control and Prevention: http://www.cdc.gov 
Educational Data System, California physical fitness: 
http://www.eddata.com/projects/current/cpf 
Healthy People 2010: http://www.healthypeople.gov 
National Association for Sport and Physical Education: 
http://www.aahperd.org/naspe 
President's Council on Physical Fitness and Sports: 
http://www.fitness.gov 
The California Endowment: http://www.calendow.org 
U.S. Department of Health and Human Services: http://www.health.gov 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Adopted: (9-76  12-01)             Santa Ana, CA 

http://www.csba.org
http://www.cde.ca.gov/ta/tg/pf
http://www.californiahealthykids.org
http://www.californiaprojectlean.org
http://www.cdc.gov
http://www.eddata.com/projects/current/cpf
http://www.healthypeople.gov
http://www.aahperd.org/naspe
http://www.fitness.gov
http://www.calendow.org
http://www.health.gov


Santa Ana Unified School District  
 

Instruction                                                      AR 6142.7(a) 
 

Physical Education and Activity 
          
Definitions 
 
The following definitions are provided in the California Department of 
Education's (CDE) 2009 Physical Education Framework for California Public 
Schools. 
 
Physical education is a sequential educational program that teaches students 
to understand and participate in regular physical activity for developing and 
maintaining physical fitness throughout their lifetimes, understand and 
improve their motor skills, enjoy using their skills and knowledge to 
establish a healthy lifestyle, and understand how their bodies work. 
 
Physical activity is bodily movement that is produced by the contraction of 
skeletal muscle and which substantially increases energy expenditure, 
including exercise, sport, dance, and other movement forms. 
 
Moderate physical activity is any activity which generally requires 
sustained, rhythmic movements and refers to a level of effort a healthy 
individual might expend while, for example, walking briskly, dancing, 
swimming, or bicycling on level terrain.  A person should feel some exertion 
but should be able to carry on a conversation comfortably during the 
activity. 
 
Vigorous physical activity is any activity which generally requires 
sustained, rhythmic movements and refers to a level of effort a healthy 
individual might expend while, for example, jogging, participating in high-
impact aerobic dancing, swimming continuous laps, or bicycling uphill. 
Vigorous physical activity may be intense enough to result in a significant 
increase in heart and respiration rate. 
 
Instructional Time  
 
Minute Time Requirements for physical education are intended to ensure that 
physical education is an integral part of the educational program for all 
students.  
 
Education Code 51210 requires the adopted course of study for grades 1-6 to 
include instruction in physical education for at least 200 minutes each 10 
school days, exclusive of recesses and the lunch period. For grades 7-12, 
Education Code 51222 requires that all students, except students excused or 
exempted pursuant to Education Code 51241, attend courses of physical 
education for at least 400 minutes each 10 school days.  However, pursuant to 
Education Code 51223, elementary school districts maintaining grades 1-8 must 
provide instruction in physical education for students in grades 7-8 that 
matches the requirement for grades 1-6 of not less than 200 minutes each 10 
school days, exclusive of recesses and the lunch period.   

 
 

 
 
 



AR 6142.7(b) 
 

When determining the number of instructional minutes, exclude time spent 
walking to and from class or engaging in other physical activity conducted 
outside the physical education instructional program, such as in regular 
classroom activities or before/after school programs. 
 
Instruction in physical education shall be provided for a total period of 
time of not less than 200 minutes each 10 school days for students in grades 
1-6, and 400 minutes each 10 school days for students in grades 7-12. 
(Education Code 51210, 51222) 
 
Students in grades 10-12 who have been granted a two-year exemption pursuant 
to Education Code 51241(b) shall be offered a variety of elective physical 
education courses of not less than 400 minutes each 10 school days.  
(Education Code 51222) 
 
Students in grades 10-12 who have been granted a two-year or permanent 
exemption from physical education pursuant to Education Code 51241(b)(1) or 
(c) shall not be permitted to attend fewer total hours of courses and classes 
than they would have attended if enrolled in a physical education course. 
(Education Code 51241) 
 
Students in a regional occupational program or center who are exempted from 
physical education pursuant to Education Code 52316 shall have a minimum 
school day of 180 minutes. (Education Code 52316) 
 
Physical Education Course Requirements  
 
Students shall have physical education every year in grades 1-9, with one 
additional year required in high school for graduation (Education Code 
51225.3). There are no waivers for Middle School Students per Education Code 
51225.3. High schools must also provide opportunities for students to 
participate in elective physical education classes each year. (See High 
School Elective Physical Education Courses) 
 
Teacher Credentialing 
 
Elementary Physical Education Instruction 
 
To ensure that students have access to qualified teachers, only teachers with 
a Single Subject Credential in Physical Education or a Multiple Subject 
Credential may plan the physical education instructional program, deliver 
instruction, evaluate students, and assign grades in physical education. When 
one teacher provides physical instruction to more than one class of students 
throughout the school day the subject becomes departmentalized. When this 
occurs, the teacher must possess a Single-Subject Credential authorizing 
physical education instruction. When the regular elementary classroom teacher 
provides physical education instruction for only his or her individual class, 
the teacher is qualified to teach physical education if he or she possesses a 
Multiple Subject Teaching Credential (Education Code 44256). Instructional 
aides, paraprofessionals, and volunteers may not be used to provide physical 
education instruction or decrease the student/teacher ratio for physical 
education instruction (Education Code 45340-43567). 

 
 
 



AR 6142.7(c) 
 
Special Skills Area Authorization  
 
Education Code 44258.7(c) allows a teacher who has special skills and 
preparation outside of his or her credential authorization, and with his or 
her consent, to be assigned to teach an elective course in the area of 
special skills or preparation. This is contingent upon the assignment being 
first approved by a committee on assignments appointed by the District, and 
shall include an Intermediate or High School Physical Education Department 
Chair as a member of such committee. An “elective course” is a course other 
than English, mathematics, science, social studies, and Physical Education 
Course One. Assignments approved by the committee shall be for a maximum of 
one school year, but may be extended by action of the committee upon 
application by the school site administrator and the affected teacher. All 
initial assignments or extensions are to be approved prior to the assignment 
or extension. 
 
Gender Equity in Physical Education Programs  
 
Title IX of the Education Amendments of 1972 prohibits sex-based 
discrimination in education programs or activities receiving federal 
financial assistance.  Specifically, it states:  “No person in the United 
State shall, on the basis of sex be excluded from participating, be denied 
the benefits of, or be subjected to discrimination under any education 
program or activity receiving federal financial assistance…” 
 
Current Title IX regulations generally prohibit single-sex classes or 
activities. The regulations state that schools must not provide any course or 
otherwise carry out any of its education programs or any activities 
separately on the basis of sex, or require or refuse participation by any of 
its students on such basis, including physical education classes. 
 
Title IX regulations recognize two categorical exceptions for specific types 
of classes that may be segregated by sex. Those exceptions are: 
 
1.   Physical education classes during which the purpose or major activity 

involves bodily contact, and 
 

2.  Portions of classes in elementary and secondary schools that deal 
exclusively with human sexuality. 

 
The current regulations also permit schools to group students in physical 
education classes and activity by ability as assessed by objective standards 
of individual performance developed and applied without regard to sex.  
 
However, participation in a particular physical education activity or sport, 
if required of students of one sex, shall be available to students of each 
sex. 
 
While instruction in all physical education classes is coeducational, there 
is no prohibition against the grouping of students by ability during physical 
education activities when students are assessed by objective standards of 
individual performance without regard to sex and all students are involved in 
the same physical activity or conceptual learning experience at the same 
time. 
 



AR 6142.7(d) 
 
Monitoring Moderate to Vigorous Physical Activity 
 
To monitor whether students are engaged in moderate to vigorous physical 
activity for at least 50 percent of physical education class or session time, 
the Superintendent or designee may: 
 
1. Develop methods to estimate the amount of time students spend in 

moderate to vigorous physical activity or the number of students who 
are inactive during physical education classes. 

 
Physical Fitness Testing 
 
Physical Performance Testing 

The California Physical Performance test has been developed to assist the 
personnel in the public schools in determining the extent to which the 
physical education program is successful in meeting one of its major 
objectives - to develop and maintain the best possible level of performance, 
understanding, and appreciation for physical fitness to meet the demands of 
wholesome living and emergency situations. 

The Physical Fitness Program will be as follows: 

1. Physical fitness refers to the ability in an individual to participate 
in strenuous activities with comparative ease and efficiency without 
undue fatigue and to sustain the effort over a period of time.  That 
is, to be able to execute with maximum efficiency and endurance basic 
physical activities such as running, jumping, climbing, throwing, and 
dodging. 

2. The chief objective of the physical fitness program is to provide the 
physical development of students.  This program is to be continual and 
sequential in order to promote the student's physical development. 

3. The purpose of the California Physical Performance testing program is 
to serve as a guide in the attainment and maintenance of maximum 
physical efficiency.  More specifically, the tests are intended to 
measure fundamental skill development basic to successful participation 
in strenuous activities. 

The California Physical Performance tests have been adopted and will be 
administered annually.  The test battery consists of the following: 

1. Standing long jump to demonstrate leg power.  It is a significant test 
of the pupil's ability to release power into one all-out explosive effort. 

)2. Knee bent sit-up to determine abdominal strength.  It is a one minute 
test designed to minimize pressure on the lower back by having the 
knees bent. 

 



AR 6142.7(e) 
 

3. Chair push-up to determine strength in the upper body.  It is a test 
which unlike the floor push-up is performed in a balance position and 
has a high degree of reliability. 

4. Side step to test agility of the whole body. 

5. Pull-up to determine the strength and endurance of the upper body and 
arms. 

6. Jog-walk to test cardio-respiratory endurance. 

AR 6142.7(b) 

Suitable warm-up activities should precede each practice or test period.  
These activities include such exercises as running in place, jumping in 
place, turning and twisting the body, tossing and throwing for short 
distances, trunk bending, and leg raising.  Homework in physical fitness 
should be encouraged if daily habits are to be established.  It is essential 
that the physically underdeveloped pupils are identified and given special 
attention until the minimum level, (25th percentile), of performance is 
reached. 

Results of the student's physical performance must be placed in the 
cumulative folder for grades 5, 7, and 10. 

Results of the Physical Performance tests will be given to the  
 
 

Board of Education. 
Approved:  (9-76)  12-01 Santa Ana, CA 

Education Code 60800 requires districts to administer a physical fitness test 
to students in grades 5, 7, and 9. The State Board of Education has 
designated FITNESSGRAM as the required physical fitness test.  Pursuant to 5 
CCR 1041, this requirement also applies to students who attend schools that 
are on a block schedule and students who may not be enrolled in physical 
education classes during the annual assessment window. 
 
During the annual assessment window, all students in grades 5, 7, and 9 shall 
be administered the physical fitness test designated by the State Board of 
Education.  (Education Code 60800; 5 CCR 1041) (cf. 6162.5 - Student 
Assessment) 

 
The Superintendent or designee may provide a make-up date for students who 
are unable to take the test based on absence or temporary physical 
restriction or limitations, such as students recovering from illness or 
injury.  (5 CCR 1043) 
 
5 CCR 1043.4 authorizes, but does not require, the district to designate a 
physical fitness test coordinator.  If the district chooses to designate a 
test coordinator, his/her duties must include those described in 5 CCR 
1043.4. 
 



 
AR 6142.7(f) 

 
On or before November 1 of each school year, the Superintendent may designate 
an employee to serve as the district's physical fitness test coordinator and 
so notify the test contractor.  The test coordinator shall serve as the 
liaison between the district and California Department of Education for all 
matters related to the physical fitness test.  His/her duties shall be those 
specified in 5 CCR 1043.4, including, but not limited to, overseeing the 
administration of the test and the collection and return of all test data to 
the test contractor. (5 CCR 1043.4) 
 
Students shall be provided with their individual results after completing the 
physical performance testing.  The test results may be provided in writing or 
orally as the student completes the testing and shall be included in his/her 
cumulative record. (Education Code 60800; 5 CCR 1043.10, 1044) (cf. 5125 - 
Student Records) 
 
Each student's test results shall also be provided to his/her 
parents/guardians. 
 
The Superintendent or designee shall report the aggregate results of the 
physical fitness testing in the annual school accountability report card 
required by Education Code 33126 and 35256. (Education Code 60800) 
 
Testing Variations 
 
All students may be administered the state's physical fitness test with the  
following test variations: (5 CCR 1047) 
 
1. Extra time within a testing day 
 
2. Test directions that are simplified or clarified 

 
All students may have the following test variations if they are regularly 
used in the classroom: (5 CCR 1047) 

 
1. Audio amplification equipment 
 
2. Separate testing for individual students provided that they are 

directly supervised by the test examiner 
 
3.    Manually Coded English or American Sign Language to present directions 

for test administration 
 
Students with a physical disability and students who are physically unable to 
take all of the test shall undergo as much of the test as their physical 
condition will permit. (Education Code 60800; 5 CCR 1047) 
 
Students with disabilities may be provided the following accommodations if 
specified in their Individualized Education Program (IEP) or Section 504 
plan: (5 CCR 1047) 
 
1. Administration of the test at the most beneficial time of day to the 

student after consultation with the test contractor. 
 
 



AR 6142.7(g) 
 
2. Administration of the test by a test examiner to the student at home or 

in the hospital. 
 

3. Any other accommodation specified in the student's IEP or Section 504 
plan for the physical fitness test(cf. 6159 - Individualized Education 
Program) (cf. 6164.6 - Identification and Education Under Section 504). 

 
Identified English learners may be allowed the following additional test 
variations if regularly used in the classroom:  (5 CCR 1048). 
 
1. Separate testing with other English learners, provided that they are 

directly supervised by the test examiner. 
 

2. Test directions translated into their primary language, and the 
opportunity to ask clarifying questions about the test directions in 
their primary language. 

 
Physical Education Class Size 
 
Schools should, wherever possible, limit the size of classes in physical 
education as follows: 
 
1. Elementary classes:  Maximum one regular class size 

 
2.  Secondary classes:  Maximum 55 students 
 
Principals, assistant principals, and physical education department 
chairpersons should work together toward reaching these goals. 
 
* Exceptions include, but are not limited to, such unique classes as Adapted 
Physical Education which is governed by other guidelines. 
 
High School Physical Education Program Content  
 
Students in their high school physical education experience are to be exposed 
to a comprehensive and sequential physical education program. They are to be 
exposed to the eight core content areas that will provide them with a 
foundation of skills to experience several lifetime sports and physical 
activities they may be involved in for the rest of their lives. Students that 
experience the eight content areas meet the physical education goals and 
objectives as stated in the California Code of Regulations or the California 
Physical Education Framework. They would also be meeting all of the subject 
matter requirements of the state Physical Education Model Content Standards. 
The content areas for which each student must be evaluated on his or her 
progress are:  
 

1)  effects of physical activity upon dynamic health  
2)  mechanics of body movement  
3)  aquatics  
4)  gymnastics and tumbling  
5)  individual and dual sports  
6)  rhythms and dance  
7)  team sports, and  
8)  combatives  

 



AR 6142.7(h) 
 
Note that content areas 1 and 2 are interwoven within the content areas 
taught in High School Physical Education Course One (1) and High School 
Physical Education Course Two (2). Students need to have instruction, 
appropriate practice opportunity and time to be fairly evaluated on their 
progress toward being competent or proficient in the state content standards 
for their grade level. They also need to be afforded the opportunity of 
enough time and quality of experience in these core areas to develop 
competent or proficient skills in these areas. Even though the first two 
content areas, effects of physical activity upon dynamic health and mechanics 
of body movement, are threaded throughout all of the other six content areas, 
the content areas are to be equally divided in duration throughout the two 
years of mandated physical education classes. 
 
High School Physical Education Course One 
 
The Physical Education Model Content Standards for California Public Schools 
identifies this course as addressing the following content areas: Effects of 
physical activity upon dynamic health; mechanics of body movement; aquatics, 
dance/rhythms, individual activities, and dual activities. 
 
High School Physical Education Course Two  
 
The Physical Education Model Content Standards for California Public Schools 
identifies this course as addressing the following content areas: Effects of 
physical activity upon dynamic health; mechanics of body movement; 
combatives, gymnastics/tumbling, and team activities. 
 
High School Graduation Requirements 
 
Beginning with the 1988-89 school year, no pupil shall receive a diploma of 
graduation from high school who, while in grades 9 through 12, inclusive, has 
not completed two courses in physical education, unless the pupil has been 
exempted.  
 
All 9th grade students are to be enrolled in Physical Education Course One. 
Students must take Physical Education Course Two in the 10th, 11th or 12th 
grade as identified in the California Code of Regulations, Title 5, 10060. In 
addition to Course Two, students may enroll in an elective Physical Education 
course during 10th, 11th or 12th grade. These electives may consist of weight 
training, dance, yoga, combatives, or other courses as approved by the 
Governing Board.   
 
California Education Code (EC 51241) requires all 9th grade students to take 
and pass the FITNESSGRAM©, the California physical performance test or lose 
the two-year physical education exemption. Starting on July 1, 2007, all 9th 
grade students have had to pass five out of six tests in the Healthy Fitness 
Zone (HFZ) of the FITNESSGRAM© or they have to take appropriate physical 
education courses each year until they pass five out of the six tests.  
 
Students, to avoid repeating identical content courses, may enroll in 
physical education elective courses that will provide them with the 
opportunity to practice for, take and pass the FITNESSGRAM©. Elective 
physical education courses with appropriate identifying course numbers will 
be developed. Failure to pass the physical performance test does not alter a 
student’s graduation status. 



 
AR 6142.7(i) 

 
On-line courses will not be accepted for graduation requirements as they do 
not meet the stringent Physical Education Model Content Standards for 
California Public Schools; however, an approved on-line course may be taken 
for elective course credit, once the two year physical education requirement 
has been met. 
 
High School Physical Education Elective Courses 
 
The Santa Ana Unified School District Board of Education opted to exempt 
students from two of the four years of physical education resulting in the 
mandate of students enrolling in both Course One and Course Two core content 
physical education classes. By exempting students from the additional two 
years of physical education classes, District high schools are to offer for 
those exempted students a variety of physical education elective courses once 
Course One and Course Two have been completed. (Education Code 51222(b). 
These courses are offered to provide students with the opportunity to 
specialize in activities of their own choosing. Following a specific regimen 
and honing their skills, students are then able to develop a personalized 
plan to ensure a lifetime of fitness and physical activity. (Physical 
Education Framework for California Public Schools, Kindergarten through Grade 
Twelve, page 48) 
 
Cheerleading, Drill Team, Dance, and Other Classes as Physical Education 
Single Subject Courses 
 
These classes, in addition to others such as Aerobics, Golf, Badminton, 
Tennis, Basketball, Soccer, Football, etc., are elective courses and do not 
meet the criteria in addressing the eight content areas to meet the Physical 
Education Course One and Physical Education Course Two, core curriculum 
components necessary to meet high school graduation requirements. To ensure 
that students have access to qualified teachers, only instructors with a 
Single Subject or Standards Secondary Credential in Physical Education may 
plan the physical education instructional program, deliver instruction, 
evaluate students, and assign grades in physical education elective courses 
(Education Code 44256). 
 
Online Physical Education and Independent Study 
 
Online Physical Education courses will be allowed for credit recovery after a 
student has two years of physical education. Independent study may be used to 
extend a student’s education opportunities in physical education. Independent 
study may not be used as an alternative curriculum or as the exclusive means 
of course credit for the physical education graduation requirement as 
specified in the updated California Department of Education’s Independent 
Study Operations Manual. Students in independent study high school programs 
must meet District proficiency standards for graduation and the time 
requirements are at least equal to those imposed in the regular program. 
Schools will collaborate with the District Physical Education Coordinator 
and/or Training Specialist in developing independent study activities. 
 
 
 
 
 



     AR 6142.7(j) 
 

Temporary or Permanent Physical Education Exemptions  
 
Temporary exemption - Temporary exemption from participating in a physical 
education course may be granted (Education Code 51241) to a pupil if the 
pupil is one of the following: 
 
1. Ill or injured and a modified program to meet the needs of the student 

cannot be provided. 
 

2. Enrolled for one-half, or less, of the work normally required for 
fulltime pupils. 

 
Permanent exemption - Permanent exemption from participation in a physical 
education course may be granted if the pupil complies with any one of the 
following: 
 
1. Is 16 years of age or older and has been enrolled in the 10th grade for 

one academic year or longer and has passed both Course One and Course 
Two or if Course One and Course Two have been combined then two years 
of Physical Education; 

 
2. Is enrolled as a postgraduate pupil; 
 
3.  Is enrolled in a juvenile home, ranch, camp, or forestry camp school 

where pupils are scheduled for recreation and exercise. This pertains 
to the time the student is enrolled in these programs. 

 
Physical Education Exemption for Certain Pupils in Grades 12 – The provisions 
of Education Code 51246 indicate that the School Board may exempt any pupil 
enrolled in his or her last semester or quarter, as the case may be, of the 
12th grade who, pursuant to Education Code 46145 (minimum required courses 
per semester or quarter and Education Code 46147 (exemption for certain 12th 
grade students to attend less than the minimum school day), is permitted to 
attend school less than 240 or 180 minutes per day, from attending courses of 
physical education. However, with the physical education exemption, a pupil 
may not attend school for more than 240 minutes per day to maintain the 
exemption. 
 
Physical Education and Athletics 
 
All high school student-athletes will attend two years of Physical Education 
class as set forth in the “High School Graduation Requirements.” Special 
physical education classes may be setup to accommodate student-athlete’s 
schedules that can and should include conditioning and training for the sport  
as well as the other content areas described in the California Education Code 
that is not included in their sport. 
 
This special course can be provided for pupils who have been enrolled on an 
athletic team and who are actively engaged in competition. The course must be 
developed by the physical education teacher and a District High School 
Physical Education Department Chair and delivered by a currently assigned 
physical education teacher, and the evaluation of the student toward the 
goals of the lesson must be performed by the physical education teacher. This 
special physical education course offered in conjunction with the athletic 
program that is  offered  during  the  school  day  satisfies  the  physical  



AR 6142.7(k) 
 
Education course credit requirement for high school graduation. (Education 
Code 51242).  
 
Physical Education Service Delivery Options: Adapted and Related Physical 
Education Programs 
 
All children, unless specifically excused or exempt, are required to 
participate in a physical education program (Education Codes 51222 and 
51241). The Individuals with Disabilities Education Improvement Act of 2004 
(IDEA), and federal regulations define “special education” as specially 
designed instruction to meet the unique needs of a child with a disability, 
including instruction in the classroom and instruction in physical education 
(20 U.S.C. 1401 [29]; 34 C.F.R. 300.26). Like all special education, physical 
education should be provided in such a manner that promotes maximum 
interaction between children with disabilities and their non-disabled peers. 
California Code of Regulations, Title 5 section 3051.5, provides: 
 
“Adapted Physical Education (APE) is for individuals with exceptional needs 
who require developmental or corrective instruction and who are precluded 
from participation in the activities of the general physical education 
program, modified general physical education program, or in a specially 
designed physical education program in a special class. Consultative services 
may be provided to pupils, parents, teachers, or other school personnel for 
the purpose of identifying supplementary aids and services or modifications 
necessary for successful participation in the regular physical education 
program or specially designed physical education programs.” 
 
The Physical Education Framework For California Public Schools, 2009 (pgs. 
220-224); identifies the types of available physical education programs, the 
service delivery options available in physical education, the identification 
procedure for adapted physical education services, the criteria to consider 
for adapted physical education, the referral process, the assessment process 
and teacher credentialing authorizing the teaching of adapted physical 
education. 
 
The following are the types of available physical education programs:  
 
General Physical Education: Based on grade level physical education 
standards, District approved curriculum and instructional strategies, the 
general physical education program provides a full spectrum of movement 
activities, fitness, sports, and games that require no adaptation or 
modifications required for safe and successful participation. Many children 
with disabilities can participate in the general physical education program 
because their disability requires only minor adaptations, or does not affect 
their performance in physical education at all. 
 
Modified Physical Education: Students with disabilities, which are temporary 
in nature, are not eligible for special education and/or related services as 
the disability will diminish significantly or will disappear over time. Some 
examples are broken bones, pulled ligaments and muscles, and infections. 
Since Adaptive Physical Education is a special education service, children 
with temporary disabilities are not eligible for APE services. However, some 
students with temporary disabilities may need modifications such as “no 
running,” “no contact sports,” or “use of crutches,” as determined by a 
physician and in consultation with  the  parent and  student to determine the  



 
 
 

AR 6142.7(l) 
 
extent to which a student may participate in the physical education program 
(5CCR 3051.5(a) 
 
Specially Designed Physical Education:  Specially designed physical education 
is an instructional program based on the District’s Adapted Physical 
Education curriculum and designed for children with disabilities who are 
placed in a special day program and cannot benefit from participation in 
general physical education. Goals may or may not be identified for these 
students. An appropriately credentialed Adaptive Physical Education teacher 
and/or special day program teacher shall teach specially designed physical 
education for severely handicapped students.  (5CCR 3051.5(a))  
 
The general classroom teacher, general physical education teacher, or special 
day program teacher should be aware of the goal(s) stated on the IEP and 
should reinforce skills taught by the APE teacher. The Individualized 
Education Plan (IEP) team should indicate on the IEP how coordination would 
occur between school personnel. Adapted Physical Education is a physical 
education program for children with disabilities who have needs that cannot 
be solely met in general or specially designed physical education. It is 
taught by a credentialed adapted physical education teacher either 
independently, with or without aides, or in a team teaching situation with 
either a general or special educator. Frequency and duration of services, and 
goals and objectives/benchmarks, which are monitored by the APE teacher, are 
identified on the IEP. 
 
Adapted Physical Education Collaborative Consultation 
 
Collaborative consultation in and of itself is not a service. It is a process 
by which an Adapted Physical Education teacher works with other members of 
the IEP team to plan individualized instruction. Collaborative consultation 
results in a program that is consistent with the curriculum, setting, and 
needs of the student and is coordinated with other services and educational 
activities in which the student participates. 
 
Adapted Physical Education Collaborative Consultation could be identified on 
the IEP as a service that is provided on behalf of the student assists the 
student in participating in the less restrictive settings of general or 
specially designed physical education. 
 
Additional Opportunities for Physical Activity 
 
The Superintendent or designee shall implement strategies for increasing 
opportunities for physical activity outside the physical education program, 
which may include, but not be limited to: 
 
1. Training recess and lunch supervisors on methods to engage students in 

moderate to vigorous physical activity (cf. 5030 - Student Wellness). 
 
2. Encouraging teachers to incorporate physical activity into the 

classroom. 
 
 



AR 6142.7(m) 
 
 
3. Establishing extracurricular activities that promote physical activity, 

such as school clubs, intramural athletic programs, dance performances, 
special events, and competitions(cf. 6145 - Extracurricular and Co-
curricular Activities)(cf. 6145.5 - Student Organizations and Equal 
Access). 

 
4. Incorporating opportunities for physical activity into before- or 

after-school programs and/or child care and development programs. 
 

5. Exploring opportunities for joint use of facilities or grounds in order 
to provide adequate space for students and community members to engage 
in recreational activities (cf. 1330 – Use of School Facilities). 

 
6. Developing business partnerships to maximize resources for physical 

activity equipment and programs. 
 
7. Developing programs to encourage and facilitate walking, bicycling, or 

other active transport to and from school (cf. 5142.2 Crossing Guards). 
 

 
 
Adopted: (9-76  12-01) 



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
7.0



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
8.0





rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
9.0



















































rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
10.0



















































































































rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
11.0





2013-14 Academic 
Calendar

Superior Standards Successful Students

Thelma Meléndez de Santa Ana, Ph.D., 
Superintendent

Chad Hammitt, Assistant Superintendent, 
Personnel Services

Bianca Barquin, Director, Human Resources

Capital



2013-14 Calendar Overview

• 180 Instructional Days

• First Day of Instruction:

Superior Standards Successful Students

–Tuesday, August 27, 2013

• Last Day of Instruction:
–Thursday, June 19, 2014

Capital



2013-14 Calendar Overview

• One week Thanksgiving Recess

• Three week Winter Recess

Superior Standards Successful Students

• Three week Winter Recess

• One week Spring Break

Capital



2013-14 Calendar Overview

• 3 student-free Teacher Duty Days

• 2 ½  student-free Professional 
Development Days

Superior Standards Successful Students

Development Days

• Consistent with 2011-12 and 
2012-13 Academic Calendars

Capital



2013-14 Calendar Overview

• Secondary Finals – Pilot Program
–2 Intermediate

Superior Standards Successful Students

–2 High School

–Pilot taking finals prior to Winter 
Recess

Capital









rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
12.0













rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
13.0



rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
14.0

































AGENDA ITEM BACKUP SHEET 
March26, 2013 

 
 

Board Meeting 
 

TITLE: Board and Staff Reports/Activities 
 

ITEM: Reports 
SUBMITTED BY:    Thelma Meléndez, Ph.D., Superintendent 
PREPARED BY: Thelma Meléndez, Ph.D., Superintendent 
 
 
BACKGROUND INFORMATION: 
 
The purpose of this agenda item is for members of the Board of Education and staff to make 
announcements to the community regarding events and activities within Santa Ana Unified 
School District and the community as they relate to student achievement. 
 
 
RATIONALE: 
 
Members of the Board of Education have requested an item on the agenda of each regular 
meeting to provide an opportunity for announcements.  
 
This item will provide pertinent information to the general public. 
 
 
FUNDING: 
 
Not Applicable 
 
 
RECOMMENDATION: 
 
Board members will make announcements regarding community events and activities within 
Santa Ana Unified School District and the community. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
TM:rr 

rosie.rosales
Typewritten Text
15.0


	Agenda
	Customer Service Employee of the Month for March 2013, Ignacio Montiel
	AIB

	Orange County Department of Education Second Quarter Site Review Report on Williams Settlement Legislation for Fiscal Year 2012-13
	agenda
	Exec summary

	K-6 and K-8 Schools Program Overview
	Agenda
	Presentation

	Charter Petition for Odyssey Charter Academy
	Agenda

	Notices of Exemption for Installation of Solar/Photovoltaic Energy Systems at Multiple School Sites
	Agenda

	Approval of Minutes of Regular Board Meeting - March 12, 2013
	Minutes Place Holder

	Approval of Extended Field Trip(s) in Accordance with Board Policy (BP) 6153 – School-Sponsored Trips and Administrative Regulation (AR) 6153.1 – Extended School-Sponsored Trips
	Agenda
	Field Trip List

	Approval of Head Start Budget Adjustment No. 3 for 2012-13 Program Year
	Agenda

	Approval of Submission of Target Notable Programs Grant for Transitional Kindergarten Program for 2013-14 School Year
	Agenda
	Summary

	Approval of Expulsion of Students for Violation of California Education Code Sections 48900, 48900.2, 48900.3, 48900.4, 48900.7, and/or 48915(c) According to Board Policy 5144.1
	AIBS

	Approval of Mediation Agreements and/or Payment/Reimbursement of Costs Incurred for Students with Disabilities for 2012-13 School Year
	AIBS

	Ratification of Purchase Order Summary and Listing of Orders $25,000 and Over for Period of February 27, 2013 through March 12, 2013
	Agenda
	PO Summary
	PO Lisiting

	Ratification of Expenditure Summary and Warrant Listing for Period of February 27, 2013 through March 12, 2013
	Agenda
	Warrant Summary
	Warrant Listing

	Approval/Ratification of Listing of Agreements/Contracts with Santa Ana Unified School District and Various Consultants Submitted for Period of February 27, 2013 through March 12, 2013
	Agenda
	Consultant List

	Approval and Ratification of Disposal of Obsolete Unrepairable Computer Equipment, Miscellaneous Furniture, and Equipment
	Agenda
	Equipment List

	Adoption of Resolution No. 12/13-2957 – Revision of Authorized Signatories
	Agenda
	Resolution 2957

	Authorization to Submit Green Schoolhouse Series Statement of Interest and Application to Brighten a Life
	Agenda
	Summary

	Approval of Deductive Change Orders for Various Projects District-wide
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Completion of Contracts for Various Projects District-wide
	Agenda

	Acceptance of Gifts in Accordance with Board Policy 3290 – Gifts, Grants, and Bequests
	agenda
	gift list

	Approval of K-8 Configuration for Heninger Elementary School
	agenda

	Approval of 2013 Summer Learning Program for Pre-Kindergarten through Grade 8 Schools
	agenda
	summary

	Approval of 2013 Summer Learning Program for Century, Saddleback, Santa Ana, and Valley High Schools
	agenda

	Board Policy and Administrative Regulation 6142.7 – Physical Education (Revised: For Adoption and Implementation)
	agenda
	Summary
	BP
	AR
	BP 
	AR

	Authorization to Extend Contract with Xerox Corporation
	Agenda

	Appointment of Board Members to El Sol Science and Arts Academy of Santa Ana Board of Directors
	Agenda

	Adoption of Resolution No. 12/13-2956 – Authorization of Notices of Exemption for Installation of Solar/Photovoltaic Energy Systems at Multiple School Sites
	Agenda
	Resolution
	Attachment A

	Approval of Amendment to Ground Lease Agreement with El Sol Science and Arts Academy of Santa Ana
	Agenda
	Amendment Ground Lease
	Assignment and Assumption of Lease
	Consent of District

	Approval of Academic Calendars for 2013-14 School Year
	AIB
	Attachment - PowerPoint Presentation
	Attachment

	Approval of Revised Job Description, Migrant Education Community Assistant
	AIB
	Attachment

	Ratification to Appoint Dr. Stefanie Phillips as SAUSD Deputy Superintendent, Operations and Chief Business Official and Approval of Employment Agreement
	AIB

	Approval of Personnel Calendar
	AIB
	Attachment

	Board and Staff Reports/Activities
	Board and Staff Reports 3-26-13

	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page
	Blank Page



